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Board of Supervisors
Viera East Community
Development District

Dear Board Members:

The Board of Supervisors of the Viera East Community Development District will meet
Thursday, April 22, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. in the Multi-Purpose Room, Faith Lutheran Church,

5550 Faith Drive, Viera, FL. The call-in information for the meeting is as follows:
(267) 930-4000, Participant Access: 575-078. Following is the advance agenda for the meeting:

9.

Ol =

Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Public Comment Period - Items on Agenda
Approval of Minutes of the March 25, 2021 Meeting
New Business
A. Consideration of Resolution 2021-03 New Equipment Lease
B. Consideration of Proposals for Lake Maintenance
i. Agquatic Plant Installations and Locations
ii. Aerators
C. Consideration of Agreement for Yoga Classes at Woodside Park
Old Business
A. Brevard County Lake Planting Grant Update
B. Survey Monkey
C. Farmers Market/Craft Fairs at Woodside Park
D. Fire Management Budget/Fire Breaks
E. Action Items List
Staff Reports
A. General Manager’s Report
B. District Manager’s Report
i.  Consideration of Requisitions #37-41
C. Lifestyle/Marketing Report
Treasurer’s Report - Consideration of Financial Statements
A. Approval of Check Register
B. Balance Sheet and Income Statement
Supervisor’s Requests

10. Public Comment Period - All Items
11. Adjournment

The third order of business of the Board of Supervisors meeting is the Public Comment Period
where the public has an opportunity to be heard on propositions coming before the Board as
reflected on the agenda, and any other items.



The fourth order of business is approval of minutes of the January 28, 2021 meeting. Copies of
the minutes are enclosed for your review.

The fifth order of business is New Business. Section A is consideration of Resolution 2021-03
new equipment lease. A copy of the resolution is enclosed for your review. Section B is
consideration of proposals for lake maintenance. Sub section 1 is aquatic plant installations and
locations. Sub section 2 is aerators. Section C is consideration of agreement for yoga classes at
Woodside park.

The sixth order of business is Old Business. Section A is Brevard County lake planting grant
update. Section B is survey monkey. Section C is farmers market/craft fairs at Woodside Park.
Section D is fire management budget/fire breaks. Section E is action items list. A copy of the list
is enclosed for your review.

The seventh order of business is the Staff Reports. Section A is the General Manager’s Report.
Section B is the District Manager’s Report. Section 1 is consideration of requisitions. Copies of
the requisitions are enclosed for your review. Section C is the lifestyle/ marketing report.

The eighth order of business is the Treasurer’s Report. Section A includes the check register
being submitted for approval and Section B includes the balance sheet and income statement for
your review.

The balance of the agenda will be discussed at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any
questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,
/7t

Jason Showe
District Manager

Cc: Brian Jones, District Counsel
Rey Malave, District Engineer
Tim Melloh, General Manager
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MINUTES OF MEETING
VIERA EAST
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Viera East Community
Development District was held on Thursday, March 25, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. at Faith Lutheran
Church in the Multi-Purpose Room, 5550 Faith Drive, Viera, Florida.

Present and constituting a quorum were:

Rob Dale Chairman

Pete Carnesale Vice Chairman
Steve Colasinski Treasurer

Paul McCarthy Assistant Secretary
David Bedwell by phone Assistant Secretary

Also present were:

Jason Showe District Manager
Tim Melloh General Manager
Michelle Webb Lifestyle Coordinator
Residents

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call

Mr. Dale called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. All Supervisors were present in person,

with the exception of Mr. Bedwell who was present via phone.

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Pledge of Allegiance
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period - Items on
Agenda
Mr. Showe: This is the public comment period for items on the agenda. The first speaker

form is from Mr. Greg Kurr for Item 5D.
Resident (Greg Kurr, Canterbury): Thank you. I would just like to make a comment or

observation about the irrigation system. I know that you are voting on the engineer tonight. I
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understand and I’m frustrated as well as far as the additional cost for the bulkheads. I was
thinking more about it the last couple of weeks and there is potentially a significant cost as far as
deferring the project. It’s probably a two-to three-year-old estimate already. I don’t know what
the estimate was for inflation, but you have the cost of petroleum and petroleum products. More
importantly, there is the cost of labor. It is not only the state, but the Federal wage is $15 an hour
before it goes to a tax penalty for the contractor. That could be a significant cost as far as
delaying the project. I'm just wondering. It seems that the scope of the project at this point is
probably the most important. If you look at the scope and maybe have that review by other
professionals including people in the industry or another engineer, if you have some comfort
with the scope, you are going to get real pricing in today’s world on the project itself, rather than
wait a year or maybe more. That is just a thought and I hope you give it some consideration as
you go through this process.

Mr. Showe: The next speaker form was from Mr. Tim Bianchi on Item 6D and others.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): I think everyone received the letter that I sent. I
am requesting that Mr. Rob Dale as Chairman, go in front of the County Commissioners. We
have our own tax for our fire area in here in unincorporated Brevard County. They want to raise
the special assessment by 35% and then a CPI of 3% or less from years on out. I think it is time
we pay for our own cutbacks and do our own fires. We need to have a different type of military
for us and it’s going to have to come from you, unfortunately. You are going to have to make
time to go and do that. If the entire Board goes in front of the County Commissioners, that would
be great, but it’s sad that we are taxed wise to do the same job. Everybody received the letter and
I hope they read it.

Mr. Dale: I hadn’t put it into a percentage term or anything like that.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): Well, it’s 35%.

Mr. Dale: For my home, it’s roughly 100% and I think my business was 130% or 120%.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): If you are a CDD resident, you are paying twice.
I don’t agree with Greg. 1 think we need to look at the entire design again for the irrigation
project. The contractor as your Government can have a “Request for Equitable Adjustment” for
inflation. That’s how they get the dollars back. If you have a three-year-old bid and things
happen in the future like material issues, they can come to you and say, “Hey, we need an

equitable adjustment and here’s why.” Jason can concur or not concur, but that is the way
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Government works. That’s how it happens. So, you were right. If you have to spend more money
to do it right, I encourage the Board to do it right. I’m an engineer, but don’t deal with irrigation.
Spend our money wisely and take your time. I know that we want it done right now, but it may
need to be looked at again. Thank you.

Mr. Dale: Thanks.

Mr. Showe: Those are the only two requests we have for items on the agenda. Is there

anyone else who would like to speak on items on the agenda? Hearing none,

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the February 25,
2021 Meeting
Mr. Showe: For those with electronic agendas, the minutes start on Page 6. We can take

any other changes or corrections at this time.

Mr. McCarthy MOVED to approve the Minutes of the February
25, 2021 Meeting as presented and Mr. Carnesale seconded the
motion.

Mr. Showe: Is there any further discussion?

Mr. Dale: I read them on paper.

On VOICE VOTE with all in favor the Minutes of the February
25, 2021 meeting were approved as presented.

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS New Business
Mr. Showe: We can go through the new items quickly since we touched on them at the

workshop.

A. Consideration of EmployU MOU
Mr. Showe: The Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) in your agenda package is a

different version. We provided you with a revised version. District Counsel reviewed it and made
some suggestions, all of which EmployU incorporated. One of the changes you will notice is
their cover page initially said, “No liability. ” Our attorneys felt that was an exaggeration because
there is some inherent liability. They took in basically every change that our attorneys and our

insurance carrier requested. So, at this stage, we are ready to recommend, if the Board is
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amenable, to approve the MOU. That will allow Tim to start working with EmployU on job
descriptions and getting that program lined up.

Mr. Dale: Do I hear any motions?

Mr. McCarthy MOVED to approve the EmployU MOU and Mr.
Colasinski seconded the motion.

Mr. Dale: Is there any further discussion? Hearing none,

On VOICE VOTE with all in favor the EmployU MOU was
approved.

B. Consideration of Bench Donation Policy
Mr. Showe: We discussed the Bench Donation Policy at the workshop. That is in your

agenda package. We made all of the changes the Board requested, so we can take a motion or
have some discussion.

Mr. Dale: I recommend that the Board approve $1,000 for the benches until next Friday
and then bump that up to $1,200. The reason has to do with a few extra costs for shipping. I had
thrown in taxes, but Tim made me aware that we are not subject to taxes. The long and short of it
is that Pete brought up a great point at one of the prior meetings that we are probably looking at a
cost of $300 to lay a pad. So, the $1,200 for the shipping cost and other items should cover it. So,
I recommend approving $1,000 as promised until next Friday and then increase it to $1,200. My
other recommendation, and I apologize, Jason, but I have been hard and heavy on the park right
now and I would’ve gotten this recommendation to you in time, is that we should add a rock
donation of $500 as part of this for a rock garden. We are not going to have a lot of money to
have a huge rock garden, but it’s something we can add to over time. I am sure that $500 would
cover the cost of any medium sized boulder to fit in with our concept. So, I recommend that we
add that also.

Mr. Showe: Is there any other discussion? If not, we would look for a motion to approve
a bench donation of $1,000 through March 1%, which will increase to $1,200 on April 1%, We
will also make an amendment to that policy that adds a rock donation of $500 and work with the
Chair on laying out some guidelines. We will send the final policy to the Board once it is

finalized and, on the website, as well.
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Mr. Carnesale MOVED to approve a bench donation of $1,000
through March 31, 2021 and increase to $1,200 on April 1, 2021,
amend the Bench Donation Policy to include a rock donation of
$500, work with the Chairman on guidelines, send the final policy
to the Board once finalized and post on the website and Mr.
Colasinski seconded the motion.

Mr. Showe: Is there any further discussion? Hearing none,

On VOICE VOTE with all in favor approving a bench donation of
$1,000 through March 31, 2021 and increasing to $1,200 on April
1, 2021, amending the Bench Donation Policy to include a rock
donation of $500, working with the Chairman on guidelines,
sending the final policy to the Board once finalized and posting on
the website was approved.

Cs Consideration of Payroll Agreement with ABS
Mr. Showe: We have done a lot of due diligence on this item. Tim reached out to

Paychecks so we had comparable items. We asked them to sharpen their pencil and they did to
the tune of an $11,000 savings from what you are currently paying. Applied Business Solutions
(ABS) proposed $22,000. Based on savings alone, we recommend ABS, if the Board is
amenable. District Counsel is still reviewing their agreement. It was something they could not
get to. So far, the couple of items they had, they had no issue changing. One of the items in the
original agreement had an auto renew term and none of our attorneys are ever like that for the
CDD. It has a defined term. We either renew it or it ends. They have been amenable to that. They
are also adding in a 30-day termination like a standard CDD agreement. So, all of that will be
added in and some other minor adjustments. If the Board is amenable, we recommend it.

Mr. Dale: The difference of working with Paychecks versus a partner, which I believe we
are going to have with ABS for our International Women’s Day of Golf, Blake the gentleman
that runs ABS agreed to, become our primary sponsor for that event to the tune of $1,500. So
that demonstrates a commitment to the District.

Ms. Webb: They will possibly give us a check for $1,100.

Mr. Dale: Right. I’'m getting a little ahead, but I thought it was relevant that ABS was

willing to be a partner with us with some of the things in our District.
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Mr. McCarthy: Jason, what is the difference in price between the two companies?

Mr. Showe: At this point, we believe based on their estimated annual cost, ABS would be
about $128. Paychecks would be approximately $140. We believe that there is probably about
$12,000 worth of savings. That’s probably one year of savings. We expect that there will be
some adjustments in both Workers Compensation and unemployment once they had some time
to outlay it. We believe that’s fine, so if the Board is amenable, a motion to approve that
agreement in substantial form, subject to District Counsel changes would be in order. Once the
Board approves it today, we will let Tim start working with ABS and Paychecks and come up
with a good transition date. It will be about 30 days out.

Mr. Dale: Also, they would assist with the health insurance.

Mr. Showe: Yes, that’s already been processed.

Mr. McCarthy MOVED to approve the Payroll Agreement with
Applied Business Solutions, subject to District Counsel changes
and Mr. Colasinski seconded the motion.

Mr. Showe: Is there any further discussion? Hearing none,

On VOICE VOTE with all in favor the Payroll Agreement with
Applied Business Solutions was approved, subject to District
Counsel changes was approved.

D. Authorization to Issue RFQ for District Engineering Services
Mr. Showe: In your agenda package, on Page 127, we have a Request for Qualifications

(RFQ) for engineering services to publish. Lauren sent out the proposed RFQ with the revised
agenda that we would be advertising in the newspaper. The blanks will be filled in once the
Board approves it, subject to the bidding requirements. If you choose to bid it, it will cost
probably a couple of hundred dollars to advertise it. One we did recently in Brevard County was
around $400. If you approved it tonight, we would be looking at approximately a week or two to
get it advertised with a 30-day turnaround. So mid-May, we would look at having bids back in
time for your workshop so we could at least hand them out. You can look at them, but we would
be looking at the Board ranking them probably at the May meeting. Then you would be looking

at around the end of June to transition to that 30-day termination.
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Mr. Dale: Would that give them plenty of time to familiarize themselves with the District.
Then the January timetable that we were talking about with Tim would fit in with that timetable.

Mr. Showe: I just want to make sure the Board is aware that this is a different process
from regular bidding. Bidders are not required in this case to provide their rates. Some do, some
don’t, but it’s not a requirement. When you go through and rank, you are going to be ranking
based on qualifications. You will see behind that bid, there is draft competitive selection criteria
of all the different points that you will be bidding on. So, you will get a scoring sheet and will
score each vendor in both criteria. At this point, it’s just s discussion of the Board if you want to

move forward with bidding out those services.

Mr. Colasinski MOVED to authorize Staff to advertise a Request
for Qualifications for District engineering services and Mr.
McCarthy seconded the motion.

Mr. Dale: Is there any further discussion? Hearing none,

On VOICE VOTE with all in favor authorization for Staff to
advertise a Request for Qualifications for District engineering
services was approved.

Mr. Showe: We will get that advertised. As soon as we receive bids, we will forward
them to the Board.
Mr. Dale: Okay.

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Old Business
A. Brevard County Lake Planting Grant Update
Mr. Carnesale: We keep calling it that, but it’s actually the Viera East Community Focus

Group for Stormwater Education. We are running a little behind schedule but Ms. Terry Mott
and Mr. Carlos Cuevas are in the process of preparing the initial draft for our Strategic Plan. We
are more concerned with having a united front in place than making particular dates as we have a
better chance of getting grants if we have everything in place. Yes, we have a plan and yes, we
have dates, but we don’t care if those slide because we are more interested in getting together as

one so everybody is presenting the same points to get the grants. That’s it.
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Mr. Dale: Pete, I’'m not asking for a commitment or anything like that, but ballpark
roughly, when do you think we would have anything because I think this is a big deal; the linear
shelf, the filtration, everything that I’ve read about keeping the lakes and waterways clean? This
is a huge way to accomplish that. What I would like to see and what I think would be great is this
first sample we have been talking about. Are we looking three or four months before we have
anything?

Mr. Carnesale: We are looking much further out as far as the sample itself because we are
looking at the initial steps, which is our education. That is what we are going to apply to grants
for. That’s even before you begin to create something. So, you are not looking at the spending of
the money and the creating of the shelf immediately. You want to do your education process first
to make sure that everybody out there knows what you are doing. Okay? You are only going to
need 100 feet of space because basically anybody that owns a house probably has 100 feet on the
lake or somewhere in that range within this community. Alright? So, a sample of 100 feet would
be enough to see what it would look like in your backyard. Alright? So that’s what we are
planning on. We reduced the side of it, obviously reducing the cost of it tremendously as well.
Okay, but until we actually have the education piece in place where we are educating people
first, then we know that everybody is on board and you don’t have the pushback. You are
actually applying for a grant.

Mr. Dale: I’m not trying to steal any thunder from the group. I guess I’'m of the mind that
the two go hand in hand. I think there’s enough commitment from the Board. We have to discuss
it further and everything. I’m not saying that the money wouldn’t be there if we needed a few
thousand dollars to set up a sample shelf either at Suseda Park or Woodside or something like
that. So, when you go back to the committee next time, please discuss that alternative with them.

Mr. Carnesale: Okay.

Mr. Dale: Because we are starting to get into fish kill season and I would rather be ahead
of the curve on that issue, because some of the HOAs, once they see how the linear shelf is put
together and read some of the material and everything, they may decide to jump ahead of us and
take care of some of the stuff on their own. We have things in place that we are going to be doing
before this summer, but we are not going to get everything done. So, it just gives people

alternatives. Does anyone want to add anything to that?
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Mr. Colasinski: Pete, did Ms. Mott come up with a price for plantings and did they come
up with a design for it?

Mr. Carnesale: That was basically scheduled for the end of April to come up with a dollar
number, but I can go back to them and say, “Look, if the price is reasonable for the 100 foot,
then we are willing to put up $2,000 to start it out,” and find out whether or not we can do 100
feet with that.

Mr. Melloh: That figure is important because we have also been talking about midges and
aerators and things like that. That’s part of the overall plan, but we don’t know if it’s $5 per
linear foot or $50 per linear foot to plant this.

Mr. Carnesale: That’s the reason why I’'m saying, “Need estimate to do 100 feet.”

Mr. Dale: A brochure is great.

Mr. Carnesale: We have to quantify it.

Mr. Dale: Yes, people are attention getting.

Mr. Camesale: The concepts and ideas are great, but in the end, you have to quantify to
understand what it will take to make it happen, financially.

Mr. Dale: Right.

Mr. Carnesale: We just have to be able to quantify it.

Mr. Dale: I’'m just trying to throw the Board support behind you, which is the intent.

Mr. Carnesale: Which is good.

Mr. Dale: I’'m not trying to pick at you.

Mr. Camnesale: No, no, no. I see that as a positive because it is something that I can bring
before them in terms of dollars that we are willing to supply, which we didn’t have a number on
before.

Mr. Dale: Right. That is an important issue for us. I appreciate you heading that up.

B. Survey Monkey
Mr. Dale: Are there any updates on Survey Monkey?

Mr. Colasinski: It is ready to go. It is just a matter if we want to survey it.
Mr. Dale: I think we are going to have our marketer talk on that issue.
Ms. Webb: I’m writing a couple of them now.

Mr. Dale: Survey Monkey replied that you would like to have that sent back.
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C. Farmers Market/Craft Fairs at Woodside Park
Mr. Showe: We are going to keep this item tabled until May.

Mr. Dale: We are putting it on hold, but this Board has been proactive with that park with
the additional sidewalk. Then we discovered between meetings, that we own all of the sidewalks
along Murrell Road and into the ditch area. There is a lot of space available for us over at that
park. That is the bottom line. Once we get this park done, there are going to be a lot of neat
things that we are going to be able to do over there.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): Can you define what you just said that the CDD
owns the sidewalks?

Mr. Dale: We own the sidewalk that parallels Murrell Road in front of Woodside Park
and well beyond that, probably a good 10 to 15 feet, right up until 3 or 4 feet before Murrell
Road. So, it is not that we are going to be parking in the ditch or anything like that, but what it
does help is if for some reason we had a big market and people with heavy items needed to drop
them off right in front of their tent, they can do so right in front of that area and then park.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): So, you own from Wickham all the way up to the
marquis.

Mr. Showe: If you look at the line it’s really weird. It literally waves the whole way
through between the HOA and the county. There are no defined lines anywhere.

Mr. Dale: For whatever reason, we own the entire perimeter around Woodside Park.

Mr. Showe: We figured that one out.

Mr. Dale: That’s pretty neat.

Mr. Melloh: We don’t own all of what we were talking about. The county owns it. Some
of that is county right-of-way (ROW), where we had no parking, but people park there anyway.

Mr. Dale: Exactly.

Mr. Melloh: In fact, the picture on the Property Appraiser website shows two cars
parking there already, but there are going to be viable parking spaces.

Mr. Dale: Yes. The county wanted a few pieces of land from us.

Mr. Colasinski: I was going to talk about that if you want.

Mr. Dale: There are a few pieces of land that we can get back from the county.

10
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Mr. Colasinski: There is one piece of land that they wanted from us. At our last workshop
meeting, we discussed that.

Mr. Dale: Are we talking about the piece on the golf course?

Mr. Colasinski: We are talking about the then piece by the lift station. It should be noted
that two days ago, the county commission had a meeting and they approved it.

Mr. Showe: We actually approved that a month ago at our meeting and that’s why it went
to the county.

Mr. Colasinski: Now the county has approved it. So that’s already a done deal.

Mr. Dale: Right.

Mr. Colasinski: That’s not pending.

Mr. Dale: Right.

Mr. Colasinski: I’'m just saying that we approved it and the county approved it two days
ago. So, it’s a little late to say, “They are going to want this and we are going to want that.”

Mr. Dale: My point is that land that serves no purpose for the county or minimal purpose.
We can take that, maintain it and be able to utilize that alongside Woodside Park. So, it’s on the
table.

D. Fire Management Budget/Fire Breaks
Mr. Melloh: We did get the new mulcher and heavier skid-steer loader and are using it.

As a matter of fact, we are 95% completed with the fire lines in Heron’s Landing. We have some
to go back to in Harbor Lakes. This is going to be a hard one to handle. There is a finger in
between two houses and a strip of woods. If we wanted to go in and do 35 feet on each side,
which is what you see in a lot of other subdivisions, we can do that, but Viera East was never
designed that way. Those two areas are soft.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): I’'m on the Auburn Lakes Board. Is that the
finger that’s between Auburn Lakes and Wingate?

Mr. Melloh: Yes, exactly.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): While I understand where you are going with
this, we would like to have the CDD cut the entrance and tip of the finger because it’s
encroached onto our property. I know what you are talking about. It’s so thick in there. You are

asking me, but I would ask the Wingate President to see how they feel and then go from there.

11
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Mr. Dale: Lets coordinate this after the meeting.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): Sure.

Mr. Dale: I think that’s doable.

Mr. Colasinski: Even if we did one side potentially?

Mr. Melloh: I think that is what we potentially want to do. Because in the past when we
did that three years ago, we had neighbors flying out saying, “Oh, don’t cut this or don’t cut
that,” because they like the privacy. We have to do one side to give them some kind of a break.
Again, if fire went right down that finger, that’s pretty bad.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): Extremely bad.

Mr. Colasinski: What would happen instead of doing 35 feet, you did 20 foot from the
middle? It would still leave 15 feet on each end.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): As a Board Member, we don’t dictate the
distances? We always thought that was a CDD thing.

Mr. Colasinski: Right.

Mr. Dale: Because it’s ours.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): Residents would like it to be less or negotiated if
you will.

Mr. Colasinski: What I’m thinking about is you wouldn’t want it right up to your line and
I don’t think Wingate is going to want it right up to their line.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): Yes sir.

Mr. Colasinski: I’m just saying.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): I don’t think you want a fire.

Mr. Colasinski: We know if we go 35 feet, that’s what they would like.

Mr. Dale: For the sake of time management, I don’t want to get too into the weeds on
this. I understand where we are going with it, Tim. We are going to coordinate this. We are going
to make Auburn Lakes happy with what they feel is going to keep their homes safe. I understand
that you don’t want anything right up to the pool enclosures. So, it is kind of a tightrope, but we
will work it out.

Mr. Melloh: Yes.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): We can meet afterwards and talk about it.

12
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Mr. Dale: My understanding, for the sake of time, is we are finishing up Heron’s Landing
this month. Next month we are in Osprey. Our marketer is doing a good job because I drove into
Osprey and on the bulletin board it says, “Fire break clearing next month.” I was like, “Wow,
that’s pretty good. How did they know that?”

Mr. Melloh: We are pretty much on schedule.

Mr. Dale: We are on schedule.

Mr. Melloh: If not, just slightly ahead. Now we have the second machine and we will see
if we can keep it rolling. We are fortunate to have dry weather, so we will keep it going.

Mr. Dale: One of the comments that I did see online, was actually a good comment. I
don’t know the answer to this one, but is the eastern side of Parkstone part of our fire break
maintenance? Because we have the wooded area.

Mr. Melloh: It’s not our fire break because we don’t have access to that area. There is no
way for us to get in there.

Mr. Colasinski: Is it wetlands?

Mr. Melloh: Yes. There are wetlands. It was never added by our Ecologist onto our fire
line map.

Mr. Dale: Now if they are having things grow right up onto their patio.

Mr. Melloh: The rule by the State of Florida is if a person has a tree on their side and it
encroaches over into your property, unless it’s diseased or damaged, the homeowner has no
obligation to trim the overhanging part, but you have the ability to trim back to your lot line.

Mr. Dale: Right.

Mr. Melloh: That’s where we get into a lot of discussions with the homeowners saying,
“As you come out of the preserve, you can trim back to the preserve line because we do not have
the authority to go onto your property and trim your trees as a landscaper, but you have the
ability to trim back to the preserve.”

Mr. Dale: Right. I don’t think a lot of homeowners understand what we are talking about
when we are talking about fire break maintenance, but we are talking about the homes in the
mid-2000’s that almost burned down because they have a row of vegetation abutting against their
house.

Mr. Colasinski: So, did you get your answer?

Mr. Dale: No. I’m going to pontificate for another five minutes if that’s alright.

13
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Mr. Colasinski: You seem to be doing that well.

Mr. Melloh: My report says that’s Heron’s Landing. You can see how nice that Fecon
really mulches that stuff up.

Mr. Dale: It clears that out real nice.

Mr. Melloh: We showed that before when we did it over by the apartments. So, we are
moving along well. Steve, based on your request last time, we are going to try to start including
other parts of the District like in the scrub jay habitat.

Mr. Colasinski: I saw that when I read through the report.

Mr. Melloh: Right now, we are in nesting season, which is from March 1 through June
30. We are not able to do any kind of mulching or anything in there, but we are able to go in and
treat the exotics like the Pepper trees. They will do that when they have time. We only have a
two-and-a-half-man crew. They treat the Pepper trees, Melaleucas, any exotics. We are going to
continue to fine tune this, but like the lake maintenance report, overall, the lakes look good, but
there is a lot of pollen flying around, which we probably have all experienced. Some people get a
lot of pollen in their lakes and think it’s algae and it’s not. We are getting into the time of year

where we are getting warmer weather.

. General Manager’s Report (Ifem 74)
Mr. Dale: We are segwaying into the General Manager’s Report. Right?

Mr. Melloh: Yeah.

Mr. Colasinski: Thank you for the pollen awareness in case people start asking us.

Mr. Melloh: So, we are getting to the point with the warmer weather where we are going
to have some algae blooms. ECOR is on top of it. That is what they do. They spray for it.

Mr. Colasinski: Maybe you can tell us what ECOR has been doing for the last month.

Mr. Melloh: Exactly. The problem with the algae blooms is when you spray and kill the
algae. Our lakes are self-contained until you get them to a certain level. So, the algae just stay
there. It turns brown, but there is no place for it to go. A lot of times, if you get a heavy rain, it
will sink to the bottom. It’s good for you to know these things so when you are asked about it,
you can tell people and we can help educate people on what to look for in their lakes.

Mr. Colasinski: All I’'m asking is if you can just indicate in the report if ECOR has done

something for us in the past month.
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Mr. Melloh: Okay.

Mr. Colasinski: Just have a line item on the budget.

Mr. Melloh: I understand.

Mr. Showe: If anyone asks you about the algae, by Federal Law, those chemicals are
controlled, so once they spray, they have to wait two weeks. They can’t touch it again for two
weeks. So, if someone comes up and says, “Oh my God, I saw them out there and it didn’t
work,” ECOR is on top of it. They are probably one of the best companies we work with for lake
maintenance. Most of it happens automatically. We don’t even have to tell them, but when we
get a hold of them, they are incredibly responsive.

Mr. Dale: Are you going to include as part of that, the bubblers?

Mr. Melloh: Yes. We selected six lakes and I’m getting a quote from ECOR on those
bubblers.

Mr. Dale: Okay.

Mr. Melloh: They included the threc lakes over and around Woodhall, where there are a
lot of midge blooms, Lake #10, where there was the biggest fish kill last year and Lake #43 from
Bayhill. I’'m hoping to have a quote from ECOR.

Mr. Dale: I specifically wanted to address that to let any association reading the minutes
know that help was on the way.

Mr. Melloh: We are doing that. After that, the Board will just need to approve the
expense. We need to find some homeowners that will allow us to hook into their house for
electricity.

Mr. Dale: I just shared with Mary Ann the cost of installing a fountain in Fawn Ridge.
The fountain is very reasonable. It’s the cost of the electric that is insane. They were talking
upwards of $50,000 to have electric run over to the lake for Bayhill; whereas in one of the other
neighborhoods, a resident actually had a bubbler installed and ran the electric to their house. So
that’s an option for us for some of the lakes where the electric is inordinately expensive. We can
tie into somebody’s home and then reimburse them for the cost.

Mr. Melloh: Exactly. The only other thing I had for my report was the rounds and
revenue. After a slow start to the month, we are running about $150 per day ahead of budget. So,
we are doing well. We had nice dry weather. The golf course is in good shape and we had a lot

of good play. That’s the end of my report.
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A. Action Items List
Mr. Showe: The only item is the dog park. I don’t know if you want to give any updates.

Mr. Dale: Yes.

Mr. Showe: It looks like you have been out there.

Mr. Dale: All day. I was out there since 10:00 a.m. this morning. For those who haven’t
been by Woodside Park, we started the construction on the hill. The total square footage was
roughly 3,700 square feet. We brought in 11 truckloads of fill and we have grossly
underestimated the amount of fill that we are going to need to complete the hills and filling in
some of the dog park area. We are probably going to need about 25 to 30 more truckloads of fill.
So that is on the agenda and being addressed by our construction General Contractor (GC). The
large doghouse in the dog park is currently being completed. We have the sidewalk path that this
Board voted on currently being framed out or about to be framed out. I went through it with the
GC today. He was going to start on the lines, but the tree that we moved over into the playground
wound up saving the District a whole lot of money, but took a lot more time today than we
expected. Our GC probably saved this District close to $10,000 in the past couple of days. It
would’ve cost us a couple thousand dollars to buy a tree for the playground. We have a dead Oak
tree that we are in the process of removing. It would have cost us a couple of thousand dollars to
remove it. For those of you who haven’t been over to the park yet, our GC and his team rented a
cherry picker and they cropped underneath pretty much a substantial amount of Oaks at that
park. What he did looks fabulous. It probably would’ve cost this District at least $6,000 to
$7,000. It was sorely needed. Our GC is Mr. Dave Bell. Along with saving us a lot of money, he
is also handling all of our permitting. For example, for the swing set that we purchased prior to
the new Board taking over, the previous contractor charged us $2,000 for permitting. That is
something that Dave took care of. So, he is doing a lot for the District. The equipment for the
playground for the most part has been ordered, primarily the slides, spiderweb net, etc. We are in
the process of setting up volunteer days. The first volunteer day is going to be on April 17%, We
are going to have pallets of sod one way or the other delivered on April 16 and a lot of things
that our Lifestyle Coordinator will talk about by the way of volunteer opportunities. Hill
Construction should be complete, at least as far as the dirt goes by April 17, In fact, it has to be

completed because that is when I plan on putting sod on these hills. They are big and are going to
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be impressive. Then we are going to have to wait a month to let the sod grow into the hill and
purchase and deliver of a boulder from Landscape Depot. The main thing that I’'m having trouble
with is ’m trying to get someone to deliver it for free. Apparently, it’s kind of a big deal to have
a 6,000-pound boulder delivered. You can’t just put it in the back of a 4x4. So, it has been a bit
of a challenge. Eleven pallets of sod are what we are currently working on having donated. I
have a couple of people working on that. If it doesn’t go the way we want it to then we are going
to have to purchase some sod, but I have high hopes that can be delivered. We are trying to be as
frugal as possible. There was a comment made on social media about whether there were going
to be any handicapped equipment in the park. At first, I was saying, “Well, no we have the tree,
the boulder and all of this.” Then as we were putting together the plan for the park on the 16x16
pad that Mr. Bell our contractor is going to be building, as I was looking at it, I noticed that it is
right next to our swing set. I had Tim do some pricing on a handicap swing that is specifically
made for an existing swing set. It is roughly $1,200.

Mr. Melloh: $1,200 plus shipping. So, it could be $1,800.

Mr. Dale: One of the things that I am asking of the Board to approve this evening is
$1,800 for a handicap swing.

Resident (Mary Ann Ferraro, Fawn Ridge): Will there be a platform for a wheelchair?

Mr. Dale: No.

Mr. Colasinski: That is a good question. Do you need a special platform to be able to use
that swing?

Mr. Dale: They have two types of handicapped swings. I had an extensive conversation
over at Chick-fil-a before the meeting with our Playground Consultant/Lifestyle Coordinator.
The first swing is the kind you can just roll a wheelchair onto. The second is one where a child is
strapped into a large chair. On consultation with my Playground Consultant and then Tim, we
concluded that we need a swing that is a chair kind, not the kind that you just roll a wheelchair
onto. We didn’t want people rolling seniors onto a swing that may not meet the weight capacity
of that particular chair. This one is made specifically for our swing set.

Mr. Melloh: We met with the same contractor that provided us with the swing set that we
have. I think it is the one that comes down on top of the child and keeps them secure.

Mr. Dale: Right.

Mr. Colasinski: Are you requesting a motion for the swing?
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Mr. Dale: Yes.

Mr. Colasinski MOVED to purchase a handicapped swing for the
park in the amount of $1,800 and Mr. McCarthy seconded the
motion.

Mr. Dale: Thank you. Is there any discussion on the purchase of the swing? Hearing

none.

On VOICE VOTE with all in favor purchasing a handicapped
swing for the park in the amount of $1,800 was approved.

Mr. Dale: That touches my heart. I will have our Lifestyle Coordinator post something,.
I’'m sorry for getting a little emotional, but it is a good thing we are doing. The first bench that
we have for the park was purchased by me. I wanted to install it right away, so we had a sample
for people to view. We are going to have that delivered on Monday. 1 have already seen the
engraving on it. It looks phenomenal. If we are going to put it in the park, we may need to chain
that up until we get the pad built.

Mr. Melloh: That’s a good idea because I know you wanted to show people. We have
locks and chains and should be able to chain it up to something. We need to figure out where to
put it and then we will chain it up somehow so people don’t walk off with it.

Mr. Dale: Good.

Mr. Carnesale: We also have a picture.

Mr. Dale: We are going to have a first-hand sample for people to look at, which is going
to be phenomenal. I’m usually there most afternoons, after 3:00 p.m. Some days I’'m there all
day. Please contact me. This is mainly for the Board Members, but any resident also. If anybody
wants a tour of the playground and where everything is going to go, I’'m happy to show you how
wonderful this park is going to be. The last thing regarding the playground that I’'m going to
throw out for the Board and the reason I’m talking a lot about benches, is we have a need for
three more benches; two for the dog park and one for the playground. We need to get these
ordered right away so the engraving and the arrival of the bench coincides with the park opening.

Does the Board wish to purchase a bench on behalf of the CDD? I was thinking that we could
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have a bench to thank our GC and Mr. John Casey for all of their hard work every day on this
park. That’s one option or we can dedicate the bench for someone else.

Mr. Colasinski: I agree with the purchase of a bench for Mr. Casey and Mr. Bell for the
amount of work that they are doing. It is one thing to save money on capital resources, but they
are putting in a lot of their personal time and expertise. Someone like John is not someone we

can hire easily either. John has experience building dog parks. Dave is an excellent contractor.

Mr. Colasinski MOVED to purchase a bench to thank the
contractors for their help with the park and Mr. Carnesale
seconded the motion.

Mr. Dale: Would anyone like to add anything?

Mr. Carnesale: I think it’s a great idea. The only question would be the verbiage
considering the size of the bench.

Mr. Dale: Right. There is enough for two lines, 45 characters per line.

Mr. Carnesale: That’s what I’m saying. We need to figure out the phraseology. That
doesn’t have to be decided at this meeting.

Mr. Showe: I think you would delegate authority to the Chairman.

Mr. Carnesale: I agree.

Mr. Dale: I don’t want to decide. I want everybody to be happy, if that’s what we choose
to do.

Mr. McCarthy: I think it’s a good idea and I agree with it.

On VOICE VOTE with all in favor purchasing a bench to thank
the contractors for their help with the park and delegating authority
to the Chairman to approve the engraving was approved.

Mr. Dale: We will wind up paying $1,000. Actually, our rate will be less.

Mr. Showe: Tim can write that check.

Mr. Dale: 1 will get with you and we will order it from American Recycling. I
recommend that we probably place that one, but I think the immediate need is the dog park.
That’s all I have on the dog park.
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Mr. Showe: The only other item on the Action Items List that we haven’t covered yet are
the fountains. Tim was able to get an electrical quote, which I provided to the Board. We
received it late today. The electrical quote to run the wiring at the park is $7,550. The cost for a
three-horsepower fountain is $8,135. So, you would be looking at about $15,685 for the
electrical work and the fountain. Based on the pricing of materials, equipment and everything
else, I recommend that the Board approve a not-to-exceed of $20,000 because of what we have
been seeing in the marketplace in terms of material costs and items. It is up to the Board if you
want to move forward with that.

Mr. Dale: At the workshop, we talked about the electrical having multiple purposes, i.e.,
any potential sign that we might want to put there in the future.

Mr. Melloh: The electrician said you have no extra amperage.

Mr. Dale: There is no extra amperage. We wouldn’t be able to put an outlet by the
fountain.

Mr. Melloh: Yes. We told him that and he said it was only 60 amps. Now we are meeting
with Florida, Power & Light (FPL) to talk about what we are going to do about electricity at the
road for a potential sign. We may be able to bring some electricity off of that.

Mr. Dale: Okay.

Mr. Showe: It’s something you could hold too, if you wanted to wait to see what your
options are.

Mr. Colasinski: I would want to wait to find out what happens with FPL because it’s
stupid to run something that is going to cost up to $20,000, then start getting a price for the other
one, which would get power from another source and pay twice.

Mr. Melloh: The good thing about doing this now is we have to trench through the
playground to get the electricity out there. When we get that done, you would have the fountain
and we would just to figure out another way to get electricity.

Mr. Dale: Forgive me for asking a stupid question. I’'m not an electrician, but if we were
to run electric to the sign from the same location and do another run to a sign, would we have
that option for another $7,500?

Mr. Colasinski: It depends on the transformer you put in and how much power you are
drawing off of the main feed.

Mr. Dale: Right.
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Mr. Colasinski: That’s the key. I think we are talking about a 60-amp circuit here and a
50-amp breaker as well. Is that just for one fountain, Tim?

Mr. Melloh: Just for one fountain.

Mr. Colasinski: That’s a heck of a fountain. Sixty amps is a lot. A lot of that has to do
with if you want to put in a transformer to get more than 60 amps. It may be a higher cost, but it
does give you some further flexibility for other options in the future if you wish to extend
electrical service for another need.

Mr. Melloh: That is what we are going to talk to FPL about.

Mr. Colasinski: Okay.

Mr. Melloh: We have an appointment with them to show them exactly where we want to
put the electronic sign if we are able to get it. Then they are going to tell us what we need to do
to get electricity to that point. We are going to tell them, “We want to be able to take a feed off
of that and run it into our park.”

Mr. Colasinski: A lot of this has to do with the transformer that will be installed there and
how much current you need. We can have it whatever we want it at. I recommend more than 60
amps.

Mr. Melloh: Yeah.

Mr. Colasinski: I think having a larger size transformer is going to be a better value than
putting more and more pumps out there because pumps are expensive. I don’t know the cost of
going up in amperage or the power levels, but I’'m hoping it’s a better scale than what we have
for the fountains as far as the cost.

Mr. Dale: I agree. I like the idea of having more flexibility with the electric, but I’'m also
weighing it against what Tim is saying. Is there a way to craft a motion to have consensus by the
Board at our workshop? That buys us an extra two weeks and gives us a chance to shop FPL.
What I don’t want to do is wait another month.

Mr. Showe: I would craft a motion that would delegate authority to the Chairman to
approve up to a not-to-exceed amount of maybe $20,000 to move forward on this. So, if we see
FPL is charging too much, you have the authority to move forward.

Mr. Dale: Right.
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Mr. Colasinski: It talks about a 240-volt 60-amp power supply. That seems like a
different box than the actual transformer that would be in place. When I read it, that is what it
tells me. Is the FPL work separate than this?

Mr. Melloh: Yes. We could do this pump right now if we wanted to because we have
enough service at the restrooms to be able to run the 60-amp pump. It’s $750 to run it across the
field, trench it across the field and set the box when the fountain company comes in.

Mr. Colasinski: So, what I’m getting at by having a larger transformer with larger power
coming out of it, is the 60-amp power supply and then the fountain. If we get the larger
transformer, then we can hook up this power supply to a single fountain.

Mr. Dale: I’m asking the Board for essentially what Jason crafted, but I would increase it
to $25,000, not that I want to spend $25,000.

Mr. Showe: I wanted to give you flexibility because what we have seen in the last month
and a half is if you don’t approve the price now, it’s $5,000 more in three weeks. It is just the
way things have been.

Mr. Dale: It would essentially be a gentleman’s agreement. If I’'m getting any heavy
resistance at the workshop from what is explained by Tim, I wouldn’t exercise that authority.

Mr. McCarthy: Jason, this is not a line item. Is this coming out of the bond or Capital
Reserve Fund?

Mr. Showe: It’s up to the Board. You have some flexibility in your bond funds to spend
money on some things that weren’t in your plan. So, you have funds to allocate from the
pavilion. There’s a contingency that you can utilize the funds from and there are funds available
in your bond funds.

Mr. McCarthy: Could monies be used out of the Capital Reserve Fund?

Mr. Showe: It could be out of either one. They are both legally available sources of
funds.

Mr. Dale: Right. Between the dog park, playground funds and the pavilion that were
allocated from the bonds, there is roughly $200,000. I'm not planning on spending anywhere
near that amount.

Mr. Carnesale: I’'m looking at it in line with Steve’s comment. Unless we can get the

transformer, I’m not so sure we want to go that route at all.
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Mr. Dale: That’s pretty much where I'm at. I want to have the flexibility to be able to
utilize the entire park.

Mr. Carnesale: They are just running one line.

Mr. Dale: It doesn’t make sense. I’'m asking for a motion at this time to authorize
$25,000.

Mr. Showe: The motion would be a not-to-exceed amount of $25,000 and delegating
authority to the Chairman after the workshop to either execute or not execute any items up to
$25,000 for the fountain and electrical.

Mr. Dale: We will discuss that at the workshop.

Mr. Colasinski: Okay.

Mr. Melloh: We are not going to do anything yet until we get the FPL easement.

Mr. Colasinski: Hopefully you will have that before the workshop.

Mr. Carnesale: We have four options when it comes to the power transformers.

Mr. Melloh: The idea in the beginning was to run an electronic sign off of this and we
wanted to be able to run some power into the park. What would we do with the power in the
park?

Mr. Colasinski: I think there are a lot of special events that we can probably use power
for.

Mr. Melloh: We have to put stubs out there and trench more.

Mr. Dale: I think we would have an outlet out there and it would give us the capability
for the sign, which I fully intend on doing the full four court press on. We are going to get the
sign.

Mr. Carnesale: It’s a matter of how long it is going to take to get the permit. We may get
denied by all of the sections of the county, but I think we have enough connections with the
commissioners of the county to bypass that. We can’t do that until after the denials.

Mr. Dale: Right.

Mr. Carnesale: As weird as that may sound.

Mr. Dale: It just buys us the flexibility. I think that I would like to see a box out towards
the center.

Mr. Melloh: We talked about where the sign would go if you recall. It would be just past

the entrance to Crane Creek Boulevard.
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Mr. Dale: That might be premature because I want to run power to the sign, but I’'m
thinking about an outlet or a couple of outlets where the cattle fence is going to be in the center
of the field.

Mr. Colasinski: So, the way this is going is you are going to have the transformer fairly
close to where the current power feed is near Woodside Park. Then you can put your power
supply for the fountain at another location in the park such as right next to the transformer. Then

you run your line to the pump.

Mr. Colasinski MOVED to approve a not-to-exceed of $25,000
and delegating authority for the Chairman to execute any
agreements for fountain and electrical extensions for Woodside
Park after the workshop and Mr. Carnesale seconded the motion.

Mr. Dale: Is there any discussion? Hearing none,

On VOICE VOTE with all in favor approving a not-to-exceed of
$25,000 and delegating authority for the Chairman to execute any
agreements for fountain and electrical extensions for Woodside
Park after the workshop was approved.

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports
A. General Manager’s Report
This item was discussed.

B. District Manager’s Report
Mr. Showe: 1 just have other items under the District Manager’s Report. I regret to

inform the Board that we had a computer error in our office, so we missed the advertisement for
the rate hearing that was supposed to occur at the next meeting. So, we are going to push that to
the May workshop, which is two weeks later. We will have the hearing before the workshop.

Mr. Dale: Can we remind me again why we need a rate hearing?

Mr. Showe: Because you wanted to raise fees. It is a rate so you set those by rule of the
District. So, it is a different progress to adjust those rates.

Mr. Dale: That requires a hearing.
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Mr. Showe: Correct. It requires a public hearing. Any time you are setting a rate, it
requires a public hearing. We had a computer that completely went down and by the time we
sent it to the newspaper, we just missed the 30-day notice.

Mr. Dale: I understand.

Mzr. Showe: So, we will get that coordinated.

& Consideration of Requisitions #33 - 36
Mr. Showe: Requisition #35 wraps up the bulkhead work. Requisition #33 is for some

oversight of the bulkhead work. Requisition #34 reimburses the District for the Ford F-250 and
Requisition #36 is for Natural Playgrounds for some of the playground equipment. I can take any
questions or comments on those at this time or a motion to approve.

Mr. Colasinski: So that bulkhead of $69,000 is already part of what was initially
approved. Are they just now getting the check?

Mr. Showe: Yes. That was the retainer for the work. Once it is approved by the District
Engineer, this will be the final payment to the vendor. I think there is still one engineer left for
their oversight in wrapping it up, but that is the final payment for the work.

Mr. Colasinski: Okay.

Mr. Dale: So, we need a motion to approve the requisitions.

On MOTION by Mr. Colasinski seconded by Mr. Carnesale with
all in favor Requisitions #33 through #36 were approved.

. Lifestyle Coordinator Report
Mr. Showe: Rob, under staff reports, did you want to hear the Lifestyle Coordinator

Report?

Mr. Dale: Yes, let’s do that.

Ms. Webb: We’ve been busy. I worked with Melissa at GolfNow. We have some great
things going on. I just need to know if the Board is okay with them. Tim, I don’t know if you
make the decisions or I make the decision or I have to get Board approval on the gift cards that
go through GolfNow. I will give you some literature on it. It doesn’t cost us anything. People can
go online and order gift cards for the golf course without any problems or hesitation. We already

went through the business plan already.
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Mr. Dale: Jason, just for the future, is that a Board decision or Tim’s decision?

Mr. Showe: I think this is more for knowledge. If Tim is okay with it, I don’t see a
downside. There are no charges. It is just an expansion of services.

Mr. Melloh: I was telling Michelle earlier that there are companies out there that will do
the same type of thing, but they only pay you when the gift card is redeemed.

Mr. Dale: Right.

Mr. Melloh: We sell gift cards, but we get the money when you book out the revenue, but
about 16% of those gift cards are never used.

Mr. Dale: The is free money for us.

Mr. Melloh: But there are companies out there that don’t pay you until the gift cards are
used and they get the money. That was why I was just making sure that is not what this is going
to be. We get paid when the gift cards are sold. I think this is a great deal. It’s a good partnership.

Mr. Colasinski: It’s a good partnership, but we may want to consider selling our own gift
cards online.

Mr. Dale: That is what she is doing.

Mr. Colasinski: If somebody buys the gift card, who gets the money from this?

Ms. Webb: The golf course.

Mr. Colasinski: Do we get money after they spend it or upfront?

Mr. Showe: I think Tim was saying there are other services that you don’t get until they
spend it.

Ms. Webb: For this one, when they sell it, they will send the money over.

Mr. Melloh: It sounds like a no brainer.

Mr. Colasinski: I agree.

Ms. Webb: One of our golf courses up north generated $1,800 in revenues in one month
because of selling gift cards online. It was basically people from other states could buy a gift
card for someone who lived in Florida. Right now, you have to call them and I guess they have
to take the order over the phone.

Mr. Melloh: It’s great.

Ms. Webb: It’s a process. We have to promote it and say, “Hey, you can buy gift cards.”

Mr. Colasinski: The one good thing about this is for instance at Christmastime, if people

are heading to Florida for the winter, their family can buy them these cards as a gift.
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Ms. Webb: It is all done virtually, which is what a lot of people want.

Mr. Colasinski: It goes right along with what Dave said.

Ms. Webb: So, this is V-Gifting. Once we get it going by next week, it will be marketed
before Father’s Day and Mother’s Day.

Mr. Carnesale: You have to use a credit card.

Ms. Webb: Pretty much.

Mr. Carnesale: Who eats the convenience fee that the credit cards charge?

Ms. Webb: It is all through GolfNow. We already pay a fee with them for their use.

Mr. Showe: It’s for the vendor that we already use for all of our golf reservations. There
is no downside on this one. As long as there is no objection from the Board, we will let Tim get
it going.

Ms. Webb: Knowing everybody is okay with it, is almost like saying, “Go ahead and start
it.”

Mr. Colasinski: That is just a cost to the District. They will call Tim and he will train staff
on how to redeem.

Mr. Melloh: It’s a no brainer for me. We have a lot of walk-ins where people buy a $50
gift certificate for their dad for Father’s Day. Then we get phone calls where someone wants to
buy a gift certificate and mail it to the receiver’s house. We have to jot down the credit card
number, which is not PCI compliant and take it to the shredder. That is not a great way of doing
business.

Ms. Webb: It costs you money to send it.

Mr. Showe: It is like an Amazon gift card except it’s for Viera. You just email right to
them.

Mr. Dale: Did you fully address the online store?

Ms. Webb: I haven’t. We are just doing one thing at a time. I will let Melissa at GolfNow
know that the Board wants to implement that. She will start marketing it right away. There is
another option called Squadlocker. This is an online apparel store set up through GolfNow.
They handle all of the apparel. The pro shop doesn’t have to add stock or inventory. People just
call them and say, “Hey, I want a Nike shirt with the Viera East Golf Course on it for my Dad”
and buy him a gift card and shirt. They will produce it and send it out. We get 10% of any sales.
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It is just basically an online store that will market Viera East Golf Course and we get money
from it.

Mr. Colasinski: What do we end up losing out of our pro shop?

Mr. Dale: Nothing. It’s all online.

Ms. Webb: They have women’s apparel, kids apparel and a lot of options that we don’t
have in the pro shop.

Mr. Showe: Do you know if they provide us reports of what is selling because it might
give Tim an indication if they are selling 100 Nike shirts.

Ms. Webb: I’m sure I can get one.

Mr. Showe: They can give you some data that you don’t already have.

Ms. Webb: That way if somebody says, “I really want an Under Armour shirt,” we can
put the Viera East logo on it. That way they have them and it gives a bigger market for what we
can sell without us selling it.

Mr. Melloh: Like you said, online orders are by people who probably live out of the area.

Ms. Webb: They are ideal for the holiday season. That’s just added money.

Mr. Dale: For me it’s a no brainier. It’s another arrow in the quiver that we are able to
offer to residents.

Mr. Showe: The only thing I will ask is if they have an agreement that we have to sign,
send it over to me so I can take a look at it. We want to make sure that we are not signing up for
something. We also want to make sure that someone doesn’t order from there and then go to the
pro shop and say, “Oh my God, I ordered this shirt and it’s terrible.”

Mr. Dale: They want their money back.

Mr. Melloh: We don’t carry Under Armour or Nike. If they bought it online and they go
back to the pro shop and say they want to exchange it, they can’t.

Ms. Webb: They have to do it online.

Mr. Showe: That’s alright. We just want to look at the agreement.

Ms. Webb: I just want the Board to basically say, “Yes, we want to put more time into
Mr. Dale: Perfect.

Ms. Webb: So, we will do that. I already told you we have sponsors for Women’s Day.

Tim and me and Divots have all been working hard to create a three-month calendar. I think we
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have some fun events that we will start to advertise and put on the website. We are also working
on a new website. It will be done within 45 to 60 days. We gave them an outline. They will put
in everything we talked about. They will send it to us and we will send it back to them.

Mr. Melloh: I want to send them new pictures because we have some hi-resolution
pictures. They are using some of them right now and we just need to change some of them out.
Then we can advertise. Divots is actually offering more promotions. We are putting together a
bourbon tasting on the porch the last Thursday of the month. Things like that will be added to
Divots. There is a lot of park attention. With my posts, you reached almost 10,000 people. The
dog park was actually visited by 13,585 people as of last night.

Mr. Dale: I don’t want to just brush over that. I just want to make sure that the Board
understands. It is a very large number. It doesn’t just happen. Are you going to address the issue?
I'm trying not to steal your thunder.

Ms. Webb: We have 432 followers on our CDD page. We actually beat the dog park.
They are at 379 followers. So, the park itself is getting a lot of news.

Mr. Dale: That is a 100% increase in the past week. This is what I want to stress to the
Board. It is a very prolific increase in viewership of everything that the District is doing online.

Ms. Webb: It had over $2,800 exchanges, which is a lot. Steve helped out.

Mr. Carnesale: How many realtors are sharing this information?

Ms. Webb: I don’t know.

Mr. Colasinski: I’ve seen at least five who have actually gone and taken that Facebook
page and shared it.

Mr. Dale: To include the President of the Association.

Ms. Webb: Looking at the balances of the online activity, there is a lot of activity on your
sites. I am working with the golf course to track those. So, we are going to become very popular.
We are going to be in a magazine.

Mr. Dale: A national magazine. When those parks open up, it is going to draw huge
attention to our District and increase our home values. That is already going up because people
want to come in here. I know everyone is getting nervous about how many people are going to
be here, so we talked about parking and things like that. It has been busy. The Brevard Zoo is
excited. They want to partner with us. They have a nature club and want to adopt our park. So

that is going to be a huge addition for our community because they don’t do it for any other
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community. So, we have some really good things. They are going to add bug boxes. They are
actually bug repellents along the path that will pull insects away from the parks. Sometimes
animals, critters and bugs like to start nesting in them. So, I added bug hotels. We are going to
have volunteers on the 17" for painting tires, laying sod, completing dog houses, stripping and
sanding and removing the big dead tree. I don’t know if you guys realize the cost for removing a
dead tree. It averages out to $18,000 and up. It was a tree that was hit by lightning. That tree
would’ve cost us about $18,000. I was trying to get donated trees.

Mzr. Dale: It just got placed today. It was today’s project.

Ms. Webb: Anytime we need to replace it, we just need to put a lightning rod on the tree.
We even talked about contracting with Ms. Betsy Farmer. We have relationships with her to see
what else we can do such as having more handicapped equipment because we have a lot of
handicapped children around here. So, there is a lot going on. I did my outline and I’m on the
third page. I’'m supposed to only work on this eight hours a week, but it has gotten way more
than that and it’s great. I’'m donating more time because this is what our community needs. I'm
here a lot more for the families. They are happy that things are now family oriented. Some
families wanted to know more about the golf course. So, it is definitely connecting the two. I
asked Jason to give you guys a bulletin board sign request.

Mr. Melloh: I handed that out.

Ms. Webb: I see a lot of people at the park and when they see me, they are now
recognizing me. They say, “I’m not on Facebook and it’s not on the CDD website, but could we
put up something like that.” The purpose is so people can get informed that aren’t social media
savvy.

Mr. Dale: Do we need a motion for that?

Mr. Showe: Yes, a motion to have Tim purchase that sign.

Mr. Colasinski: One thing about signs, there was a request by a resident to alleviate some
of the foot traffic coming through their yard. The orientation of the trails at Woodside Park is a
back-to-back U shape. People tend to get lost on the trail. They don’t know where they are so
they see a home and walk through the yard to get back out to the street, to something that’s
known on the GPS System. So, we had a request of putting some signs on the trail to provide
direction and maybe a distance measurement at either end of the trail. I don’t know if that’s

something we can use these signs for.
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Ms. Webb: They have smaller signs like that, that you can put maps on and put them on
the trail.

Mr. Colasinski: We can have a sign saying, “You are here.”

Ms. Webb: Right. So, they understand this is how the trails work. We can totally do that.
I can post things that the golf course is operating down at the park. I did some research on what
is going on with golfing right now and the advertised age is 18 to 34. A lot of them are now
interested in golf. They are helpful to the golf course. I thought it would hurt the golf course, but
they are actually helping because now there’s a larger interest. A lot more women are interested
in golf. I think there was a 24% increase in 2020 for women getting into golf. So, we might want
to get more women golf days at the golf course from now until June 1%

Mr. Dale: We need a motion for the bulletin board.

Mr. Colasinski: Did we put a price on that?

Mr. Showe: It’s $650 plus shipping so I would approve a not-to-exceed of $1,000.

Mr. Colasinski MOVED to purchase a bulletin board in an amount
not-to-exceed of $1,000 and Mr. Murphy seconded the motion.

Mr. Dale: It is not so much a sign, but a bulletin board. It is an enclosed bulletin board. It
is locked so we can put things in it and move it. That way if people are asking, I can say that

there a place to post what’s coming up. There are openings and grand openings.

On VOICE VOTE with all in favor purchasing a bulletin board in
an amount not-to-exceed of $1,000 was approved.

Ms. Webb: Thank you.

Mr. Showe: Is there anything else?

Ms. Webb: That’s it. Divots is still having the Bourbon Night. There are good some
things coming up like a Casino Night on April 3™ and a sign along on the porch. It would be a

nice event for people to go to that is outside.
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EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Treasurer’s Report — Consideration of
Financial Statements
A. Approval of Check Register

Mr. Showe: Tim and I can answer any questions on those invoices.

On MOTION by Mr. Colasinski seconded by Mr. Carnesale with
all in favor Checks #4125 through #4157 from the General Fund in
the amount of $75,060.85, Checks #82 through #84 in the amount
of $72,846.26 and Checks #28415 through #28492 from the Golf
Course Fund in the amount of $100,113.94 for a total amount of
$248,021.05 were approved.

B. Balance Sheet and Income Statement

Mr. Showe: No action is required by the Board. The golf course is doing well for the
year. Assessments were over 90% collected so we are in great shape. If you have any specific
questions, in the interest of time, just let me know and we will cover those. All account lines are

in good shape.

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests

Mr. Dale: Pete, do you have anything?

Mr. Carnesale: Not at this point. I think Tim was talking about the Viera East Community
Focus Group (VFW). Right?

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): We were doing extra things. I will let her speak
to that.

Mr. Colasinski: We were talking about the change in price. I wanted to make sure he was
on target with it.

Ms. Webb: I have it.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): Members of the VFW were at our meeting and
approved the bench.

Ms. Webb: He was going back to their Board to see if they wanted to spend money on the
bench or a light pole.

Mr. Colasinski: The only reason I was talking about, at this point, the timeline of April 1,
is we don’t want to push him into it.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): I think we are grandfathered in.

32



March 25, 2021 Viera East CDD

Ms. Webb: I already gave them the form and everything else.

Mr. Dale: David, do you have any Supervisor requests.

Mr. Bedwell: I have two. Is there any way Jason that you could publish out to the
community the phone number and code that I key in so people can listen to the meetings?

Mr. Showe: Yes. It is right on the website, but we can amend the website. It’s on the
agenda, but we can see if there is another way to distribute that out. Maybe on the Facebook
page.

Mr. Dale: We can add that.

Mr. Bedwell: The second thing is that I think Michelle should be added to the agenda.
She had an excellent report. If she is going to talk, we need to have an item on the agenda for her
to speak.

Mr. Showe: I have it on my notes for the next agenda.

Mr. Bedwell: Those are my two requests.

Mr. Dale: Thank you, Dave. Paul?

Mr. McCarthy: Nothing from me.

Mr. Colasinski: I have one. Just before this meeting, I had a brief discussion with Mr.
Pete Carnesale about Folds of Honor. It is a charity that provides scholarships for families of
military members who have fallen in the line of duty. They hold a Patron’s Day on Memorial
Day annually as a fundraiser for the scholarship fund. I was hoping that we as a community
could take that on and see what we can do to help out that charity. Pete, I was hoping that you
could actually spend more time looking into that and maybe come up with a recommendation at
the next workshop.

Mr. Carnesale: Yes. I have no problems getting started with that. I can work with the
VFW and MOA because I meet with MOA all the time.

Mr. Dale: They are a natural connection for this.

Mr. Camesale: Since I’m both an enlisted and officer, I’m involved on both sides. I have
lifetime memberships in both associations.

Mr, Dale: Thank you, Pete.

Mr. Carnesale: I would like to look into both. How involved I would get into it at the tail
end when it actually occurs depends on two things.

Mr. Colasinski: Come up with a proposal.
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Mr. Carnesale: Number one is whether we are competing with anyone else because the
IRCC might be.

Mr. Dale: No. They may be the only one.

Mr. Colasinski: We can have day events too.

Mr. Carnesale: That’s what I’'m saying. I would want to validate that. Number two, I
want to make sure that I’'m going to be physically here and my wife doesn’t have me out of state
at that point in time. That doesn’t stop me from doing the lead work.

Mr. Dale: Tell us what you need.

Mr. Colasinski: My second issue was the resident that was asking about signs on the
trails. Look into getting some signs and come back to us with an estimate.

Ms. Webb: Yes. When I was talking to the zoo, I was asking where they get their signs.
They create them in-house. I’'m hoping that the zoo is going to be a little more supportive. Just
like we talked about the memorial for the dogs.

Mr. Dale: Yes, that would be part of our package. I’'m glad you brought that up.

Mr. Colasinski: I’'m still going through mine.

Mr. Dale: Go through yours.

Ms. Webb: I will look for those.

Mr. Colasinski: Thank you.

Ms. Webb: I saw them. They were smaller.

Mr. Dale: Please come up with a number you want added onto the memorial for the dogs.

Ms. Webb: I don’t know how much they are.

Mr. Colasinski: The next item I had was that we have a lot of great materials here and a
lot of good information. I like the electronic format, but I would like some time to review the
data and information before the meeting and not during the meeting. I could provide better
feedback if I had time to analyze it. So, I would like to at least get Tim’s report, even if it is a day
or two short. I would like to get that information a couple of days before the meeting so I have
time to review it and ask some questions at the meetings. I think I can do a better job as a
Supervisor if I get some time to analyze it a couple of days before. If we can get it electronically,
that is fine. We do most of these things electronically. It is just a matter of sending it out. Lastly,

at the last meeting, I talked about trying to get some goals and objectives together to Tim for his

34



March 25, 2021 Viera East CDD

annual review. I have an initial draft and I should have something to present to the Board at the
workshop. That’s it for me.

Mr. Dale: Thank you. I have four items that I am going to go through quickly. The fourth
one is I heard Tim at the beginning at the meeting. I will make every effort to get to that fire
meeting and see what we can do to perhaps have some kind of reduction for Viera since we are
shopping out a lot of our fire management money without any help from the county.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): At least get some consideration from them.

Mr. Dale: That is a good point. Kudos to Tim. We have on our patio at the Clubhouse
new ceiling fans. Everything has been pressure washed. The ceiling fans have great lighting. It
goes well along with our seating outside and adds to the ambiance. It looks really nice. Thank
you. The next item is crime in the District. When I ran my campaign along with a couple of other
individuals, we discussed different ways to get the Sheriff’s Department involved with the
District. While I was sitting at the park a few days ago, Deputy Bob was sitting in his SUV. I had
a nice long discussion with Deputy Bob and with about three or four deputies since then. All of
them are more than willing to be here for us. One of the things that I asked them was what would
help increase their service time in the District so they didn’t have to run back to the substation to
use the bathroom, fill out a form, etc. They said having a place here, would help immensely. So,
I had a discussion with these deputies. Depending on how the Board feels, I plan on contacting
Commander Fischback who is the Commander for this area to provide an offer to the Sheriff’s
Department. The offer would consist of a couple of things. Number one, I would like to give
them the code to our bathroom at Woodside Park, so after the bathroom closes, they can go there
at any time. That would encourage the officers to utilize that facility. For those who don’t know,
apparently, we have some undesirable traffic at that park from time to time and I hope this would
help discourage that. The other offer that I would like to make to Commander Fischback, which I
spoke to Terri at Divots about and is willing to do, is to let the officers utilize the restaurant after
it is closed. We would have to work out the details of having either extra keys or install a keypad
on the door at Divots. Keep in mind that every deputy will wind up having breakfast at Divots
now so that helps the District. What Terri asked for in return for allowing officers to come in and
use the desks at the restaurant, is for us to install some sort of lockable obstruction that would
seal off the liquor, back part of the restaurant and cash register. So, she has inventory control

over that part of the restaurant. I can’t imagine that an accordion shutter going across would cost
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more than $5,000 or something in that ballpark. The huge benefit to the District by spending that
little bit of money, is we will have a constant presence by uniformed officers in the golf course
area. It will mean a much shorter response rate on any calls we have within the District because
the officers are going to be right there. There are a lot of benefits to having that. So, what I
would like from the Board is permission to have a discussion with Commander Fischback and
make that offer to him and agreement to install some sort of shutter system and access, whether a
keypad or extra keys. Access that doesn’t cost Terri at Divots anything.

Mr. Colasinski: What cost are you estimating?

Mr. Dale: Off the top of my head, knowing what I know about security, we are probably
talking about $6,000 to $7,000 to put in accordions.

Mr. Colasinski: We installed accordion hurricane shutters at our home. It was about the
same size and cost $4,000. You can put an access keypad on the door and change the code
quarterly to help with security.

Mr. Dale: The only reason why I hesitate on the key issue is in my discussion with Terri
today, she said that it’s strange the way that door locks.

Mr. Colasinski: I think an electronic version would be better in case this changes.

Mr. Dale: It may be hard to do. I don’t know.

Mr. Colasinski: Let’s talk about the options. Get somebody out here to look at that.

Mr. Melloh: We can get Lacey’s Key Service out there. They installed the ones at
Woodside Park. They are our go to key people.

Mr. Showe: We can have fob that the officers can carry or provide them with an access
card.

Mr. Dale: I like the idea of having a code because I don’t want to have to produce
Lacey’s keys. That becomes a key control nightmare.

Mr. Colasinski: We don’t want to hold the Sheriff’s Office for getting our keys back to
us.

Mr. Dale: Bingo.

Mr. Carnesale: Which is the reason for the keypad. When you are dealing with a keypad
and the little cards, you can cancel the use of a particular card that is on your system.

Mr. Dale: Right.
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Mr. Carnesale: Which is something you can’t do with a regular key. Once you give them
a key, if you wanted to change it, you would have to give new keys to everybody.

Mr. Dale: Right.

Mr. Colasinski: Maybe we can have a combination pad like at Woodside Park.

Mr. Camesale: That would work as well because at least you can change the combo and
notify the Sheriff’s Office.

Mr. Colasinski: Send out an email.

Mr. Dale: Paul, what are your thoughts?

Mr. McCarthy: I would be interested to see what the person in charge with the Sheriff’s
Department has to say about it. I like the presence of an officer that I can see driving around the
neighborhood. I’m a little concerned if he is spending his shift in the Clubhouse.

Mr. Dale: No. If they have a break or have to use the bathroom or fill out paperwork, they
have to go back to the precinct and that takes them out of our area, whereas this keeps him there
all the time. I will tell you that every deputy that I spoke with here over the past week to week-
and-a-half was very enthusiastic. They said, “That would be wonderful.”

Mr. Colasinski: Are you trying to clarify whether someone would be there “x” amount of
time versus just in and out?

Mr. McCarthy: I think if they are in and out that’s a good thing.

Mr. Dale: Yes.

Mr. McCarthy: My issue is if they were in there for eight hours.

Mr. Dale: Right. We don’t plan on them going in there and staying. I would have a big
problem with that.

Mr. McCarthy: The presence of a police car is a deterrent.

Mr. Dale: Exactly. We did have a murder a few months ago at The Greens apartments.
So, security is an issue that is up at the top of the list in terms of priorities. I think there are other
things that we will be able to do. I’m trying not to gobble up too much at one meeting, but there
are small things that we would be able to do.

Mr. Colasinski: So, I think the action is to go out and look and see what the key would
cost or the form of access.

Mr. Showe: I think Tim can work with Terri to come up with a keyless entry system.
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Mr. Melloh: We also need to have electronic keypads on the restrooms because the
restrooms are inside.

Mr. Dale: That would give them the ability to access that.

Mr. Showe: I think the bigger key to this is your conversation with the Commander.

Mr. Dale: But I don’t want to have that conversation unless we are serious.

Mr. Showe: It sounds like everybody agrees with you moving forward with it.

Mr. Dale: Right. Let’s get some numbers and have that at the workshop for the accordion
shutter and what it would cost for actual locks.

Mr. Colasinski: That’s a good idea and it makes sense.

Mr. Melloh: Unfortunately, they are on the breezeway and they will have to have access
to that. Maybe all they would want at certain times is access to the restrooms to go in and out.
We can probably put the same ones on those two restrooms at Woodside Park. The storefront,
what they call the glass doors, is where it gets to be more of a challenge.

Mr. Showe: There are outdoor tables there. I guess they could utilize them. It depends on
what they need.

Mr. Dale: We should give them something a little more.

Mr. Colasinski: There are even magnetic locks.

Mr. Dale: Let’s get some prices. I like the direction we are heading on that. I think that
would be good for the District. The last issue is there are signs being installed for the dog parks.
The Pieloch dog park sign is going to be installed. Then there are the rules and regulations sign
and the “Thank You” placard that is going up for the dog park. My question to the Board is that
we are not going to put up a Pieloch dog park sign, but do we want some kind of rules and
regulations sign for the natural playground or a “Thank You” placard?

Mr. Showe: The answer to the first question is yes. Your insurance is going to require
signage about safety.

Mr. Dale: For the playground.

Mr. Colasinski: In the dog park as well?

Mr. Showe: Yes.

Mr. Dale: The dog park is already taken care of. It is already paid for. We are talking
about the playground right now. We need to have rules and regulations. What about a thank you
to Dave and John?
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Mr. Colasinski: That’s the bench, isn’t it?

Mr. Dale: That’s the bench.

Mr. Melloh: I think you appropriately want to put the names of the Board of Supervisors
at the time that this was built. You see that in a lot of places.

Mr. McCarthy: One of the things that we want to be sure of, Rob, is every organization
that donated money or equipment to that park is on there. We don’t want to leave one person out.

Mr. Dale: Exactly.

Mr. McCarthy: I think a plaque would be appropriate.

Mr. Dale: Okay.

Mr. McCarthy: We have to make sure. If it had 30 people, that’s okay. If there were 40
people, that’s okay.

Mr. Dale: Okay. I don’t think if we do that, we need to make them as big as what they did
for the dog park. I believe that the dog park ones were 4x3. They are huge. I think we can make
them a little smaller, but for the 4x3s, it costs $3,200 from American Recycled for those two
signs. My recommendation is I can get that ball rolling, but I need an approval to spend some
money on signs. I will go with the smaller version, but I recommend giving me authority up to
whatever it is, the $3,000.

Mr. Carnesale: But until we have the actual list of everybody that donated, you are not
going to be able to physically make up that sign.

Mr. Dale: The problem is there is well over seven weeks lead time on that.

Mr. Carnesale: Yes, even if you were to put the sign onto the fence two months after you
open the park.

Mr. Dale: If we don’t decide something tonight, it will be another four weeks before we
decide something. There will be no rules and regulations and no “Thank You” signs.

Mr. Carnesale: Having a sign for rules and regulations is something that we have to do.
There are no two ways about it. We basically have to approve that.

Mr. Dale: Okay.

Mr. Carnesale: My problem is just with the “Thank You” sign for those who donated or
volunteered in the park. In order to make sure that we don’t miss anybody, if they were to come

in later with a donation or whatever and we had already made up the sign, we have a problem.
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Mr. Colasinski: That is a good point. It would be nice to have that there when the park
opens.

Mr. Dale: It is not required.

Mr. Carnesale: We will have that.

Mr. Dale: What I recommend is the Board give me authority to spend up to $1,600. I'm

not going to spend that, but I don’t know what the cost for the smaller sign is.

Mr. Colasinski MOVED to authorize the Chairman to spend an
amount not-to-exceed of $1,600 on rules and regulations signage
for the park and Mr. Carnesale seconded the motion.

Mr. Showe: Is there any further discussion.

Mr. Dale: Actually, I would like to have some discussion now that I think about it as we
are going to have three entrances.

Mr. Showe: For the dog park?

Mr. Dale: No, for the playground.

Mr. Showe: Realistically, they are going to want a sign at every entrance.

Mr. Dale: We are definitely going with the smaller ones.

Mr. Showe: People need to see them any way they can get in.

Mr. Dale: Okay.

Mr. Showe: If you don’t have a gate restricting them from coming in, that is typically
how you would do that.

Mr. Dale: I am going to go with the smaller signs, as small as we can go to still be
functional. The reason why we have three entrances is we are literally talking about 200 feet
north, east and west of the cattle fence. This is a big park. So, we need signs at the entrance at the
back, one where the 16-foot pad is and one where the bathroom is. Let’s approve $3,500 for
signs. I will spend as little as I can.

Mr. Colasinski: If you are spending $1,600 for the first sign, you may want to go up to
$4,000.

Mr. Showe: 1 agree. You want to be safe because if the total cost is $3,501, you can’t
spend it.

Mr. Dale: I know.
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Mr. Colasinski: Lets approve $4,500 for three rules and regulations signs.

Mr. Colasinski MOVED to authorize the Chairman to spend an
amount not-to-exceed of $4,500 on three rules and regulations
signage for the park and Mr. Carnesale seconded the motion.

Mr. Showe: Is there any further discussion? Hearing none,

On VOICE VOTE with all in favor authorizing the Chairman to
spend an amount not-to-exceed of $4,500 on three rules and
regulations signage for the park was approved.

Mr. Dale: Thank you, guys.

Mr. Camesale: What you are going to want to do is check on the smallest sign you can
put up locally.

Mr. Dale: I will coordinate that with you.

Mr. Carnesale: I’'m just saying. There may be rulings on how big the print is on the rules
and regulations.

Mr. Showe: There is a reasonability.

Mr. Colasinski: There have to be some kind of guidelines out there for the dog park.

Mr. Showe: That will be fine.

Mr. Dale: Instead of dogs, we are going to have kids. That’s all I have.

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment Period - All Items

Mr. Showe: We have one from Mr. Shores about midges.

Resident (David Shores, Aberdeen): Hello gentlemen. I just wanted to bring to your
attention the magnitude of the midge problem in the District. I’ve lived here for close to three
years and about five-eighths of the year, my house is covered with midges. I don’t mean a few. I
mean hundreds of thousands. All of the walls are covered, the roof, bushes, my car, etc. It would
be absolutely impossible to sell that property if we have a midge bloom or whatever we call it. I
really appreciate communications from Tim. Tim has been your point person. Now he brings up
the subject that you are thinking about putting in aerators. It may or may not help. A while ago, I
did a study of the midge problem with the Entomologist for Brevard County and we came up
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with some suggestions. I gave this to Tim. I don’t know if it went around to all of you, but I
brought copies in case you wanted to see it again.

Mr. Dale: How long ago?

Resident (David Shores, Aberdeen): June 8.

Mr. Dale: We weren’t on the Board then.

Mr. Carnesale: Not everyone. Some people were on the Board.

Mr. Dale: There were a few.

Resident (David Shores, Aberdeen): I’'m going to pass this out.

Mr. Carnesale: Okay.

Resident (David Shores, Aberdeen): I would like to encourage this Board to get those
aerators going as soon as possible and if you need an electrical source for my lake, which is Lake
21, you can run it through my power and reimburse me.

Mr. Dale: Thank you. Awesome.

Resident (David Shores, Aberdeen): Secondly, I was just wondering, if you are going to
spend $5,000 or $10,000 on an aerator, what do you think about the proposition of letting the
homeowners in that area meet with the Board and use some of these other suggestions for that
$5,000 or $10,000 instead of the aerator for that lake?

Mr. Dale: I like the suggestion, but I’m very open minded, because I understand about the
midge problem and that contributing to the Tilapia deaths and the fish kills.

Resident (David Shores, Aberdeen): I don’t think you can eradicate the midge problem. I
think the best thing you can do is alleviate it. My point is that we have a very serious problem
here in the District with these creatures and anything you can do to help with that would be
appreciated. Consider letting us plan our own attack on these midges. Some of the suggestions I
proposed are expensive and some are cheap. If we had a budget, it would be an interesting
experiment because we would be doing something different than aerators. That would give us a
broader approach. Also, I think we can bring Mr. Joe Fiala from the county into this discussion.
He is a good, knowledgeable person.

Mr. Dale: About four of the items that I see are all part of Pete’s program that we were
discussing during the would be introduction of the linear shelf. The 10-foot plant barrier would

include aquatic plants. It basically serves as a filter.
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Resident (David Shores, Aberdeen): I don’t know if you guys understand the lifecycle of
a midge, but when they come up out of the lake, they breed down in the muck at the bottom.
That is the major problem. When they come up, they are looking for light. They are looking for a
place to breed. My house is the color of these walls and there is light. So, the go to is where the
light is because they breed there. The males and females breed. The males die, fall to the ground,
the females fly back to the lake, go down to the muck and start all over again. If you have grass
on the shoreline, look around. They will wind up in the grass instead of on my house.

Mr. Dale: Right.

Resident (David Shores, Aberdeen): So that is one of the things on the list. You live on a
lake also.

Mr. Dale: Right.

Mr. Colasinski: I think those are good suggestions, but it would entail getting the
cooperation of the residents of the lake.

Resident (David Shores, Aberdeen): Correct.

Mr. Colasinski: We can only influence, but we can’t require the county to do something.

Resident (David Shores, Aberdeen): First of all, on my lake, Lake 21, there are not many
residents living on it. It is mainly golf course property, but it would have to be a silly homeowner
to not help getting rid of midges because everyone has midges.

Mr. Colasinski: I’ve been out there. I’'m just saying that there are only some things that
we can do as far as a Board. Something that may have to be simpler, such as talking to people,
having discussions. Maybe we hold the meeting over at Divots sometime. Residents on the lake
say, “This is what we would like to do, what do you think?”

Mr. Colasinski: I think that’s a super idea.

Mr. Dale: At the top of my head, three things come to mind. I would like for you to get
with our Lifestyle Coordinator after the meeting. I noticed that number six is the introduction of
fish like Bass. Somebody is working on being able to stock ponds with Bass.

Resident (David Shores, Aberdeen): Bass eat midges.

Mr. Dale: That’s what I am saying. There are grants out there.

Mr. Colasinski: Not in the lake.

Ms. Webb: There is the National Bass Association.

Mr. Dale: Please exchange information. That’s definitely on the table.
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Mr. Colasinski: Alright.

Mr. Dale: The sludge settlement is something that we talked about three or four times.
Where we were talking about building up the shore with geotubes, they funnel all of this muck
into the geotubes. My question a couple of times was why can’t we just get the soil sucker and
just shoot the stuff onto the shoreline without using the geotube? It’s kind of like dredging.

Mr. Melloh: We will research that. The main reason is then you create a mudslide
because there’s nothing in there to hold it in place.

Mr. Colasinski: When it gets wet, it comes back in.

Mr. Dale: I understand.

Mr. Melloh: Yes, you can sod over it.

Mr. Dale: That is basically what they are doing with the geotubes.

Mr. Melloh: Those things are attached at the shore. So, if you have a three-inch rain, it all
stays in place.

Mr. Colasinski: You only have to do it every 10 or 15 years. If you give me the names of
the residents that live on the lake, I will try and get something over at Divots Grille. Maybe we
can meet on Saturday morning for breakfast. In discussion with the residents, we can just walk
through these things with them and see what they think.

Resident (David Shores, Aberdeen): We have a group already of four homeowners here
that are quite interested on Lakes 20 and 21. We are back-to-back lakes.

Mr. Colasinski: How many homes are on those lakes?

Resident (David Shores, Aberdeen): There are maybe five on my lake.

Mr. Colasinski: Okay.

Resident (David Shores, Aberdeen): I am on the border where it becomes duplexes. I’'m
the first single-family home.

Mr. Colasinski: Okay.

Resident (David Shores, Aberdeen): So, there are two owners.

Mr. Dale: This isn’t just the golf course. This is a District-wide issue.

Resident (David Shores, Aberdeen): It’s a county-wide issue.

Mr. Showe: It’s a state-wide issue. We are getting calls for almost every District. Its

midge season and they are out.
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Mr. Dale: In talking with some of the experts, the biggest issue, the sludge sediment,
which is very rich in Nitrogen is the number one cause of all of this. It is the debris of
everything; plants, grass clippings, all of that kind of stuff and it just builds up in these lakes over
time. It’s the number one culprit.

Mr. Colasinski: It sounds like you would like to see some removal. Is that what you are
saying?

Mr. Dale: Some removal. If you are willing to lead this up and sit down with the group,
let’s hear some ideas.

Mr. Colasinski: Removal requires equipment and access. It depends on the size. The
other thing is if you remove it, where do you put it?

Mr. Dale: That’s the big issue.

Mr. Showe: Essentially, you have to get a special permit. There is a special place it has to
go.

Mr. Dale: Right.

Mr. Showe: The vendor has to be able to assist. The equipment that they use for that is
very destructive to everything it rolls over. Removal is probably the most intense.

Mr. Dale: I thought it was basically the same as what we were using for the bulkheads. It
is basically a giant vacuum.

Mr. Colasinski: Getting that equipment out there is an issue.

Mr. Melloh: I’ve gotten prices for all of the things that David has on his list, the things
that you can price out. There are 14 items on this because there is no silver bullet.

Mr. Dale: Right.

Mr. Melloh: You all agree with that.

Mr. Dale: 100%. It is a combination of things.

Mr. Melloh: On November 17", I met with the head of the Mosquito Control Department
for Brevard County. He feels that aerators don’t do anything. I asked him, “What is the number
one thing you can do?” He said, “You need to get the homeowners to turn their lights out at night
during midge season.” Like on the beach. We tell people to turn off their lights so they don’t
attract the turtles. It’s the same thing.

Mr. Dale: I understand.
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Mr. Melloh: That is what he said was the number one thing you can do. I have articles
from the University of Florida that talks about different things you can try, but there is no silver
bullet.

Mr. Colasinski: My approach would be to try to talk to those people in the community.
Let’s do the things that we can do as homeowners first, see how much of an improvement that
makes and then we can pursue the other things that are going to be costlier.

Mr. Dale: I would like to add to this list. I don’t know if it will work, but it is something
you can do. What I base it on is when I first moved into my home in Osprey, I’'m right on the
preserve and carpenter ants are a huge issue. One night I had a swarm on my back patio. I had a
bug zapper, the open one. I stuck it out in the yard and connected the extension to it. It went off
all night. There was a pile of ants at the end of the day.

Resident (David Shores, Aberdeen): The bug zappers work, but the problem is that
midges come in waves. So, you will get one group and the next day you will have another group.
There is not a bug zapper big enough to handle the midges. There are a lot of little things you can
do. I would just like to see something that will knock them back a bit. I don’t think it would get
rid of them. It would be great if we did.

Mr. Dale: Right.

Resident (David Shores, Aberdeen): In the winter, we didn’t have any midges and it was
wonderful. We could actually go outside.

Mr. Dale: I think Bass is a good potential solution.

Resident (David Shores, Aberdeen): I don’t think it’s that expensive either.

Mr. Dale: No. I think it’s something that the District can get for free through a grant. So
that’s a very doable issue.

Mr. Colasinski: I like the idea of getting people together and talking about it. That’s

good.

Mr. Dale: I appreciate Steve heading this up.

Mr. Colasinski: Yes. Send me an email.

Mr. Showe: If you give me your email address, I will email you and copy Steve right
now.

Mr. Colasinski: I think we can make a game plan.

Resident (David Shores, Aberdeen): It would be nice to get it going in the right direction
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Mr. Colasinski: Absolutely.

Mr. Dale: I know we spent a little more time on this one particular issue, but this is a high
priority issue for this Board.

Resident (David Shores, Aberdeen): There are two phases. One is limiting people’s
enjoyment of their homes and the second is their property value. So, it’s a high priority item.

Mr. Dale: That translates to other things, which include fish kills.

Resident (David Shores, Aberdeen): I want to thank the Board for their help, particularly
Tim. Thank you, Tim.

Mr. Melloh: You’re welcome. Like I said, I really wish there was a silver bullet for this.

Mr. Showe: It’s a challenge in every District we manage. I don’t want to give you false
hope based on experience. I’m not saying it won’t be better than that.

Mr. Melloh: I think aerators are for another reason, more for the fish kill. Once we get the
estimate back from ECOR, we will discuss it.

Mr. Dale: Maybe that will affect the conditions of the fish, which will eat the midges.

Mr. Carnesale: Plus, the fact that you are dealing with the shoreline. That is going to
reduce the amount of nutrients going into the lake, which should reduce the reproduction. So, all
of these are little pieces lend themselves.

Resident (David Shores, Aberdeen): It all adds up.

Mr. Colasinski: Thank you for coming out.

Resident (David Shores, Aberdeen): Thank you for considering this.

Mr. Dale: Jason, was that our only speaker?

Mr. Showe: That was the last comment form I received. We should open it up for any
other comments.

Resident (Greg Kurr, Canterbury): I have a quick question. Tim made a comment about a
contractual term that was standard. I got the impression that you had an overrun on a job and you
would be able to fill it all back.

Mr. Showe: I’m not sure I understand your question.

Resident (Greg Kurr, Canterbury): When we had open commentary, you made a
comment about a contractual provision to provide a contractor.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): The contractor can always come and ask for

equitable adjustments on anything from wage increases. In between there they had a wage
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increase. They can come back after and do that. So, when you are talking about a three-year bid
that someone put out and we accepted, anywhere in there they can still do it. So, it doesn’t matter
whether we pull the trigger today or we stop and move forward to try and do this the right way.

Mr. Showe: He is correct. There are provisions for a Change Order. In that case, the
District has a supervising engineer. That contractor would go to the engineer and say, “Listen,
we need a Change Order and this is why. Either it is outside the scope of the contracts and the
condition of the site work exactly as they intended.” If there a reasonable reason for it, then that
Change Order would come to the Board, but the Board would have to approve any changes to
that contract.

Resident (Greg Kurr, Canterbury): Who makes the determination as to whether that is
reasonable or not?

Mr. Showe: The District Engineer who is contracted. Then they would have to come to
the Board. It would have to go through those checks and the Board would have to approve it.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): The key word you are trying to pull out of that is
called a request. The contractor is requesting an equitable adjustment, but typically a contractor,
because they know it is very painful to do this, have gone through every legality of it. It is a
never failing process. It sucks. I hate it, but it is just part of doing contractual business with a
government.

Resident (Greg Kurr, Canterbury): The point is it is a request and the Board can reject it
if in their mind it is unreasonable.

Mr. Dale: We can continue the debate.

Mr. Showe: There are lots of shades to it, but it’s a possibility. Absolutely.

Mr. Dale: I'm fine continuing the debate, but I don’t want people yawning to have to
stick around to the end of the debate.

Resident (Mary Ann Ferraro, Fawn Ridge): Did we buy the new truck?

Mr. Showe: Yes.

Resident (Mary Ann Ferraro, Fawn Ridge): I didn’t see it. I didn’t hear that. I remember
that was a discussion.

Mr. Showe: It was part of the requisition. We bought it immediately and then reimbursed
it.
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Resident (Mary Ann Ferraro, Fawn Ridge): Okay. I'm glad that you ordered your
memorial bench. You said that you were going to put it out in the park. I am concerned about the
youth of our community with the spray cans and everything else. So, if this is going to be a show
for the people, then could we lock it up at night? What is the security going to be for that bench?

Mr. Dale: The security that I’'m most concerned with is it walking off. Actually, the
materials it is made out of, I believe, I don’t want to say its graffiti proof, but the recycled
plastic, is easier to get.

Mr. Showe: It’s much better, Rob, but is it needed? Does it have to be at the park or could
we put it maybe up at the golf course Clubhouse where there is at least a light and there are eyes
on it.

Mr. Dale: We could put it there easily.

Mr. Showe: That way, it is not out in the middle of a dark park.

Mr. Dale: That’s a good point.

Mr. Melloh: Do you mean while it is there until we install it?

Mr. Carnesale: Until we install it.

Mr. Showe: That way, it is at least in a place that is lit.

Mr. Dale: That is a good point. I just want it available for people to be able to view it.

Mr. Showe: That’s all I'm saying.

Resident (Mary Ann Ferraro, Fawn Ridge): That is the other issue. If you put it at the golf
course, unless we get Michelle to put the picture of that on the bulletin board down at the park,
then only the people that go to the golf course are going to see that. We want to promote the
park.

Mr. Dale: Right.

Resident (Mary Ann Ferraro, Fawn Ridge): The bench is beautiful, but my concern is
with the security of the bench. Not only someone walking off with it, but also the vandalism.

Mr. Showe: From experience, the vandalism is going to happen. I think as soon as the
pad is poured, they are going to put it out there and anchor it down.

Mr. Colasinski: We are also trying to get the Sheriff’s Office to spend more time at the
park.

Resident (Mary Ann Ferraro, Fawn Ridge): I agree, but my biggest concern in the very

beginning because it is a beautiful bench, I don’t want to see it stolen.
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Mr. Dale: I think what it is going to boil down to Mary Ann, is it is a risk. I agree with
you, but I only have so many options.

Mr. Showe: Based on experience, the material is conducive to being cleaned.

Resident (Mary Ann Ferraro, Fawn Ridge): There is graffiti removal paint. Take it from
one who taught school and had kids who didn’t do what they were supposed to. Is GolfNow
going to give you a record of what the sales were?

Ms. Webb: Yes.

Resident (Mary Ann Ferraro, Fawn Ridge): So, we are we going to get that. When is the
Women'’s Day event?

Ms. Webb: June 1%. I have some flyers. I will try to post it on the website.

Resident (Mary Ann Ferraro, Fawn Ridge): I’'m glad that we are going to do something.
Young people particularly in scouting have projects. If we can get in touch with a scout master
and find out of there is a candidate for an Eagle Scout to mark off all of the trails, they would get
credit for doing that kind of thing and then it’s written up in the scout magazine, etc.

Mr. Showe: We had those in the past. They contacted Tim.

Mr. Melloh: We had an Eagle Scout project a year-and-a-half ago.

Ms. Webb: I’'m in touch with a scout that wanted to come out and help with the park. So,
I can reach out to her.

Resident (Mary Ann Ferraro, Fawn Ridge): They would also get a lot of credit and be
eligible for scholarships. Earlier, we were talking about rocks, but did we ever consider engraved
pavers?

Mr. Dale: Like for the Memorial Program?

Resident (Mary Ann Ferraro, Fawn Ridge): Yes.

Mr. Dale: It could be on there. [ have no problem with that.

Ms. Webb: We were also talking about the zoo. They have an area at their park where
they have a memorial pack. They give out silver dog tags to people who donation. She was
supposed to get back with me on that. We were thinking about doing that on one part of the fence
in the dog park where people who lost their pets could buy a dog tag.

Mr. Dale: The biggest issue with pavers is where do we put them?

Ms. Webb: Right.
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Mr. Dale: As well as fitting it in with the entire scheme. I’m not opposed if somebody has
an idea.

Ms. Webb: The problem with pavers is vandalism. We have done paver memorials before
and people come in and just spray them.

Resident (Mary Ann Ferraro, Fawn Ridge): Once we get the bulletin board, we should
post it there as well as on the Facebook and the Viera East CDD website. In Fawn Ridge, we
have a communication problem. Michelle offered to help me put out a blurb or e-blast telling
residents, “Do you know what exciting things are happening right outside of our entrance?” We
only have a few email addresses, but maybe we can put a sign out in the front when people are
going out saying, “Check with Facebook, check with VECA, etc.” So, I’m really concerned that
not only my development, but other people have no idea of what is going on. What are all of
those dirt mounts for?

Mr. Dale: We did place signs with the addresses.

Ms. Webb: They are at the park. One is right in front when you first walk in, but I didn’t
put the CDD.com address. That is what I’m going to get with Jason about. I just started looking
at the CDD.com site to see what we can do to change some things. I had several elderly people
tell me that they don’t use Facebook so they go onto the CDD website to keep up with the
development.

Resident (Mary Ann Ferraro, Fawn Ridge): From last month to this month, a lot more is
happening and we are moving faster than most people anticipated. I suggest that somehow or
other, you limit the amount of discussion so you can get yourself out of here earlier. So, we are
progressing. Thank you, Pete for your help and Steve with getting me on Survey Monkey. A lot
of people in my development, short of me going around and knocking on doors, don’t know what
you do. Thank you.

Mr. Dale: Thanks Mary Ann. We appreciate it.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): The contact directory on the CDD website is
outdated on Contact Us and on other documents. Please update it. The CDC brochure needs to be
updated, but I wouldn’t do it yet because the website needs to be updated. It has all of the prior
Board Members on it. The contact now even has the wrong Clerk of Court on there. I'm
surprised that Steve didn’t bring this up because it was popular on social media. Regarding the

bollards, please get with our counsel and find out if the Viera East CDD Board has the authority
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to put bollards up. I spoke to VECA residents last week and a member asked me, “Are you guys
going to be consistent with the bollards? Are all of the walk paths going to have them? Because
the sidewalk that I traversed and Steve and I walked down does not have bollards, but it is your
property so why aren’t there bollards?” So, you guys need to find out if you have the authority to
put up bollards throughout the entire CDD or not. I would ask counsel to figure that out for you
and segway into the sidewalk. Did you guys mark the area where the concrete is broken? Is that
on the Action Item List?

Mr. Melloh: It is. A contractor is going to give us a price. We are going to actually place
two whole sections.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): Okay. You can totally see a liability coming on.

Mr. Melloh: I understand.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): The Auburn Lakes Board just had their annual
meeting. Not one person knew what was going on with the dog park. We are talking about 30
people in a 250-resident subdivision. You have three websites.

Mr. Dale: I don’t know what to do other than to drag them kicking and screaming,.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): Jason’s side doesn’t have the other two sites.

Mr. Showe: We have the Facebook page.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): They all need to coordinate so information can
get out.

Ms. Webb: We are getting there.

Mr. Dale: You have Instagram, Facebook, Nextdoor and everybody has different
passwords.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): Steve handled it well for the Board. Here’s the
strange part. Outside residents were posting.

Mr. Dale: We discussed that. Stuff doesn’t need to go outside of our community.

Ms. Webb: I messed up on that one.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): I thought you did perfectly. Where are we on the
insurance for the roof replacement?

Mr. Showe: They are coming out tomorrow to meet with Tim to inspect it.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): I hope it works out. I brought the same thing up
with VECA. The last thing I have is you guys are rocking it. You guys are doing everything the
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residents voted you in for. Everyone is working well. Don’t forget, we are supposed to be finding
efficiencies at the golf course to make it self-sufficient. Keep concentrating. I know Michelle is
doing her part, but it’s not self-sufficient and we need to get there. 1 know the dog park is a big
project, but we still need to be focused.

Mr. Dale: Several of the things that were in today’s meeting are directly tied to that.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): Right.

Mr. Dale: That included the insurance. That is a $22,000 savings.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): I get it.

Mr. Dale: It also included GolfNow and all of those other things.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): I know the little pieces add up over time.

Mr. Dale: To about $50,000.

Mr. Colasinski: You are absolutely right, because we have to continue to pursue curbing
increases and watching our expenses so we can build up that fund for capital improvements in
the future. Eventually we will run out of money, so we need to step in. It takes a long time to do
that.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): Once all of those things are done, the golf course
should be self-sufficient based on what it is earning, not what we have been subsidizing for years
and years.

Ms. Webb: What’s going to happen is this calendar that Tim and Divots put together, I’'m
hoping it will be a general calendar for the District as well. It will have the dog park openings
and events and things like that. It will be posted on all three sites: the golf course and CDD
websites. This calendar will be a working machine.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): The square pegs are getting rounded out. You
guys are at warp speed, which is awesome.

Mr. Dale: I want to address the first issue. You are talking about that person in our
community who said, “Oh, you don’t have the authority to do all of this stuff.” I already know
how I would answer him. I wasn’t going to inject myself into that online stuff. All you have to
do is go to VieraEastCDD.com and you look at the purview and scope of the powers of a special
purpose government, which is what we are. That’s all I would’ve done. I just pointed them there
and let him do his homework. I already know that we have the authority to do those things. I'm

not going to argue with somebody online.
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Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): You supplied a map that had the west side, but
not the east side.

Mr. Colasinski: So, the whole issue there is it had the verbiage and the definition of what
is necessary in order to allow passage on a golf cart. That’s the only reason it was provided.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): My point is if someone in the CDD came and
said, “What is the legal authority of the Board to put these bollards up?” which I completely
agree with.

Mr. Dale: If they were nice and a resident and they asked politely, I would have been
more than happy to explain it to them.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): If we want to cover ourselves from any resident
input, that could actually have some traction. That’s all I’'m saying.

Mr. Dale: He was wrong on many fronts.

Mr. Colasinski: The trail you are talking about goes between Osprey and Clubhouse
Drive. I don’t know that the one in Heron’s Landing meets that criteria for not allowing golf cart
traffic on there.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): To their point, it is a walking trail.

Mr. Colasinski: I understand.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): You guys own it. Is it selective that we put the
bollards up?

Mr. Colasinski: It has to do with whether or not it meets the criteria for allowing golf cart
paths.

Mr. Dale: We are allowed to do that. We have the authority to do it.

Mr. Showe: I think there are places where they can put that in multiple locations. I think
that was a spot where we can really block it. There are other places where if we put them up,
they would just go around it. That is a spot where we can actually restrict it. Those are pedestrian
non-motorized vehicles. The only thing that our engineer would say is that you have to allow
ADA access.

Mr. Dale: One person was like, “You don’t have the authority to enforce it.” Actually, we
do have the authority and if we wanted to as a District, we could post a Deputy Sheriff out there

24/7 to enforce it.
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Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): The only thing on the CDD website is that the
CDD District Engineer is supposed to be at all Board Meetings. It is on your website.

Mr. Colasinski: I know that it’s on there, but do we want to pay the cost. We are looking
for ways to save money

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): I would put it under, “As needed” or “As
required by the Board.” The engineer could’ve answered his question.

Mr. Dale: Right. The short answer is we have the authority.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): I know you do, but he was methodical.

Mr. Dale: He wasn’t methodical. He was clueless about what a Special Purpose
Government and a CDD does. He was talking about a Development of Regional Impact (DRI).
We are in the DRI. You don’t even know what a DRI is. That is basically what Viera is.

Resident (Tim Bianchi, Auburn Lakes): You have so many communication lines; CDD
Facebook, CDD.com and Nextdoor.

Mr. Colasinski: If 30 people can’t find it, I bet you another 50 can’t find it. So, what do
you do?

Mr. Dale: Right. I’m going to entrain a motion to adjourn.

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment

On MOTION by Mr. Carnesale seconded by Mr. Colasinski with
all in favor the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman
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RESOLUTION 2021-03

LEASE AGREEMENT (Golf Equipment) Number Q03137, FLORIDA ADDENDUM TO
LEASE AGREEMENT, and EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE

A resolution authorizing the negotiation, execution, and delivery of the LEASE AGREEMENT
(Golf Equipment) Number Q03137, FLORIDA ADDENDUM TO LEASE AGREEMENT,
and EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE to be dated on or about April 22, 2021 (collectively, the
“Lease™), between Viera East Community Development District, 2300 Clubhouse Drive,
Rockledge, FL. 32955 and TCF Capital Solutions, PO Box 1527, Midland MI 48641; and
prescribing other details in connection therewith.

WHEREAS, Viera East Community Development District (the “Lessee”) is a local unit of special-
purpose government duly organized and existing pursuant to the Constitution and laws of the State
of Florida; and

WHEREAS, Lessee is duly authorized by applicable law to acquire such items of personal
property as are needed to carry out its governmental functions and to acquire such personal
property by entering into lease-purchase agreements; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to §189.053, F.S., Lessee is authorized to procure commodities utilizing
the purchasing agreements of other special districts, municipalities, or counties which have been
procured pursuant to competitive bid, competitive selection, or competitive negotiations, and
which are otherwise in compliance with general law if the purchasing agreement of the other
special district, municipality, or county was procured by a process that would have met the
procurement requirements of Lessee; and

WHEREAS, Lessee hereby finds and determines that the execution of the Lease for the purpose
of leasing with the option to purchase the property designated and set forth in the Lease is
consistent with the provisions of §189.053, F.S., and appropriate and necessary to the function and
operations of the Lessee; and

WHEREAS, TCF Capital Solutions (the “Lessor”) is the Lessor under said Lease; and

WHEREAS, the Rental Payments under the Lease shall be a monthly expense of the Lessee
authorized through annual appropriations under its statutory budget process, and shall not
constitute a general obligation or other indebtedness of the Lessee within the meaning of the
Constitution and laws of the State;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
VIERA EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:

Section 1. The Lease, in substantially the form as presently before the Board of Supervisors of the
Lessee, is hereby approved, and the Chairman, or in his or her absense, the Vice Chair of the
Lessee, or any other officer of the Lessee designated in writing by the Chairman of the Lessee, is
hereby authorized to negotiate, enter into, execute, and deliver the Lease with such changes therein
as shall be approved by such officer, and which Lease will be available for public inspection at the
offices of Lessee.



Section 2. The Lessee shall, and the Chairman, Vice Chair, Secretary and all Assistant Secretaries
of the Lessee are hereby authorized and directed to, take such further action and execute such other
documents, certificates and instruments as may be necessary or desirable to carry out and comply
with the intent of this Resolution, and to carry out, comply with and perform the duties of the
Lessee with respect to the Lease. '

Section 3. The Lessee’s obligations under the Lease shall be expressly subject to annual
appropriation by Lessee under its stautory budget process, and such obligations under the Lease
shall not constitute a general obligation or other indebtedness of Lessee within the meaning of the
Constitution and laws of the State of Florida.

Section 4. All other related contracts and agreements necessary and incidental to the Lease are
hereby authorized, ratified and approved.

Section 5. This resolution shall take effect immediately upon its adoption and approval.

CERTIFIED AS TRUE AND CORRECT this day of , 2021.

. Viera East Community

Letnee Development District

By:




WESCOJURF

2101 Canty Court, Sarasota FL 34232
300 Technology Park, Lake Mary FL 32746
7037-37 Commonwealth Avenue, Jacksonvilie Fi. 32220

Q-03137

Date: April 8, 2021
Expires: April 12, 2021

Prepared For:

Tim Mellah

General Manager
Viera East Golf Club
2300 Clubhouse Dr
Rackledge, FL 32955

Ship To:

VIERA EAST GOLF CLUSB
5250 MURRELL ROAD
ROCKLEDGE, FL 32955

Quotation Summary

Special Considerations: Please return your sighed order to Wesco Turf no later than April 12,2021 to utilize this pricing.

Omnia membership number s required upon acceptance of this quote to obtain this pricing.
OMNIA Partners (IPA}, City of Mesa Cooperative Contract Number: 2017025

['aty ™ModelNo  Description

2 04530 Toro Greenmaster TriFiex Hybrid 3320

2 04358 Toro Greeamaster 3150-&

1 04530.ACC  Accessories for Greensmaster 3320 TriFlex
2 30888 Toro Groundsmaster 4500-D

1 08745 Toro Sand Pro 5040

Unit Price

$48,323.75
$33,500.21

$6,313.68
$71,426.02

© $25,936.96

Extended Finance Term
Price
$96,647.50 48 MUNI FM V<900
$67,000.42 48 MUNI FMV<900
$6,313.68 48 MUNI FMV<900
$142,852.04 48 MUNI FMV<900
$25,936.96 48 MUNI FMV<800

Approx
Mth Pymt
$1,834.37
$1,271.67

5119.83 [
$2,711.33 ‘

$492.28 |

All Financing Provided by: TCF Capital Solutians

Total Approximate Monthly Payments: $6,429.49

A $ 250.00 Documentation Fee will be included with the first payment.

Please note: All lease payments are approximate and subject to credit approval. First payment in advance. Estimated lease payments.
are subject to financial conditions at the time the lease is booked. Wesco Turf is not responsible for any fluctuations in legse rates
resuiting in higher payments. FMV monthly lease payment quoted does not include any applicable state and local sales taxes.or

property taxes.

Pagelof3



WESCOJURF

2101 Cantu Court, Sarasota Fl 34232
300 Technology Park, kake Mary FL 32746

7037-37 Commonwealth Avenue, Jacksonville FL 32220

Detailed Equipment Specifications

Q-03137

Date: April 8, 2021
Expires: April 12, 2021

Total Qty Model Na, Description Unit Price Extended
Units Price
2 1 04530 Toro Greenmaster TriFlex Hybrid 3320 $48,323.75 596,6475—0]
3 04655 14 Blade Cutting Unit
3 04255 Narrow Wiehle Roller Each {
3 04648 Uniiversal Groomer Drive, £ach
3 04802 21 in Twin Tip Grooming Reel 3/8 in Spacing, Each
3 04650 Powered Rear Roller Brush, Each
1 04554 Light Kit - LED
1 133-1308 F19 High Back Seat Cover
1 ‘CM436-04530  TPP Comprehensive +2 Years, 3600 Hours L
2 1 04358 Toro Greenmaster 3150-Q $33,500.21 $67,000.42
3 04652 8 Blade Cutting Unit
3 04256 Wide Wiehle Roller Each
1 04554 Light Kit - LED
1 133-1308 F19 High Back Seat Cover
L 1 -CM436-04358 ‘TPP Comprehensive +2 Years, 3600 Hours
1 1 04530.ACC Accessories for Greensmaster 3320 Triflex $6,313.68 56,313.68
6 32213 Screw-HH _
3 04257 Front Full Roller, Edch
1 04646 Spring Loaded Rear Roller Scraper (Set of 3)
3 117-6774-03 Weight Kit {Electrics)
3 04720 Thatching Reel Kit- Triflex ]
[Z 1 30885 Toro Groundsmaster 4500-D $7142602  $142,852.04 |
{ 1 131-6601 'Seat Cover, Large (Grey)
1 CTFC-17 Cool Top 2X3 Fan & Canopy 17 Degree FRW
1 CTB17 Adapter bar for 17 degree fan {CTFC. 17 units)
L 1 CM436-30885 TPP Comprehensive +2 Years, 3600 Hours
1 1 08745 Toro Sand Pro 5040 §25936.96  $25,936.96
1 08713 Flex Blade
1 08712 Frant Lift Frame Assembly
1 08732 Weeder Tine Toolbar
! 1 108-8496 Leveling Blade
1 03838 Midmount Toolbar SP3040/5040
1 08751 Tooth Rake
1 08752 Spring Rake
1 08740 LED Light Kit, Sand Pro
1 131-6680 Seat Cover Small Grey
1 CM436-08745 TPP Comprehensive +2 Years, 3600 Hours ;|
Eguipment Summary:
Toro Commercial: $336,964.20
Allied: $1,786.40
Equipment Total:. $338,750.60
Sales Tax: 50.00
Grand Total: $338,750.60
Warranty

The above quote meets or exceeds ANS! Safety Specification- excludes Pre-Owned Equipment. Toro Commercial Eguipment
carries a two-year or 1500 hour warranty.

Page2 of 3



WBW_I!_E! Q-ég 137

Pléésé indicate your aceeptance of this quote as an order by signing below and returning via email to bill. wallace@wescoturf.com or fax
941.487.6889.

Signed: a,/ 7
Name! Tam  MelOl ~ M /dm:? "
_Datsa,_iLQLZQZ_Lb

Thank you for considering Wesco Turf, Inc. for your equipment needs. If | can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Sincerely,

Bill Wallace

Commercial Golf / Sports Fields & Grounds Territory Manager
(321) 403-1074, bill wallace@wescoturi.com

Page 3 of 3
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Lake Maintenance Items Motions

1) Motion Not to Exceed $10k to install plant materials at: Suseda Park, 4899 Wexford
Drive, and 2187 Deercroft Drive., delegating authority to Supervisor Carnesale for final
approval of installation and plant materials, and staff authorized to enter into any
agreements needed for installation.

2) Motion to authorize execution of Requisition to fund aerators, providing staff time to
review power options, including solar options.



QUOTE
ECor

\Aquatic Weed INVOICE NO. QUOTE
m Control DATE  April 1, 2021
h CUSTOMERID 10114
B 1) 54,0030 © Fax (321) B84-a808 EXPIRATION DATE
For Viera East CDD
2300 Clubhouse Drive
Viera, FL 32955
SITE SALES PERSON PROPOSAL DUE DATE
Lake 10 - 5.02 acres Mike Diffuser Aeration
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL
1 AquaAir Ultra 4, 1/2 HP 120V Compressor and Stainless Steel Enclosure S 3,875.00 | S 3,875.00
4 12" Single Membrane Diffuser Assembly $ 300.00 | § 1,200.00
1,500 Estimated Feet of Super Sink Weighted Tubing 1/2". S 260 (S 3,900.00
1 Installation and placement of the aeration system, membranes and Super Included
Sink Tubing.
Viera East CDD to provide 120V electrical service outlet for compressor
placement. Location will determine total feet of tubing needed.
Aeration Benefits Include: )
o Entire water column circulation - up to 4,000 GPM depending on depth
o Elimination of thermal stratification
e Increased natural aerobic digestion reducing nutrients and algae growth
« Reduction of mosquito and midge infestations
e Elimination of foul odors from undesirable gases
e Reduction of organic bottom sediment
Wi 13 rts and labo & fans. § rts & labor on diff blies. 15
Sl o oA k. e AT ik o AN, (A3 SUBTOTAL|S  8,975.00
Mail Schedule:
Al iers - Every 12 montrs PAGE 1TOTAL| S 8,975.00

Compressor Rebuild Kit - Every 18 months

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!



QUOTE

\Aguatic Weed INVOICE NO. QUOTE
@ Control DATE  April 1, 2021
o CUSTOMER ID 10114

2840 Electronics Dr - Melbourne, FL. 32935

(321) 254-0930 - Fax (321) 284-4695 EXPIRATION DATE

For Viera East CDD
2300 Clubhouse Drive
Viera, FL 32955

SITE SALES PERSON PROPOSAL DUE DATE

Lake 11 - 1.40 acres Mike Diffuser Aeration

QUANTITY

DESCRIPTION

UNIT PRICE

LINE TOTAL

1

AquaAir Ultra 2, 1/2 HP 120V Compressor and Stainless Steel Enclosure

2,400.00

$

2,400.00

12" Single Membrane Diffuser Assembly

$

300.00

$

600.00

500

Estimated Feet of Super Sink Weighted Tubing 1/2".

2.60

$

1,300.00

Installation and placement of the aeration system, membranes and Super

Included

Sink Tubing.

Viera East CDD to provide 120V electrical service outlet for compressor

placement. Location will determine total feet of tubing needed.

Aeration Benefits Include:

e Entire water column circulation - up to 4,000 GPM depending on depth

¢ Elimination of thermal stratification

« Increased natural aerobic digestion reducing nutrients and algae growth

e Reduction of mosquito and midge infestations

e Elimination of foul odors from undesirable gases

e Reduction of organic bottom sediment

Warranty: 3 years parts and labor on compressors & fans. 5 years parts & labor on diffuser assemblies. 15 years on
weighted tubing. Limited Lifetime on stainless steel compressor enclosure.

SUBTOTAL| $ 4,300.00

Maintenance Schedule:
Air Filters - Every 12 months

PAGE 1 TOTAL| $ 4,300.00

Compressor Rebuild Kit - Every 18 months

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!
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QUOTE

guatic Weed

INVOICE NO.  QUOTE
V< Control DATE  April 1, 2021

CUSTOMER ID 10114
A ) SE A 0030 - Fax (321) BE4 2088 "" EXPIRATION DATE

For Viera East CDD
2300 Clubhouse Drive
Viera, FL 32955

SITE SALES PERSON : PROPOSAL DUE DATE
Lake 19 - 3.66 acres Mike Diffuser Aeration
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL

1 AquaAir Ultra 3, 1/2 HP 120V Compressor and Stainless Steel Enclosure S 2,500.00 | S 2,500.00
3 12" Single Membrane Diffuser Assembly $ 300.00 | S 900.00

900 Estimated Feet of Super Sink Weighted Tubing 1/2". S 2,60 | S 2,340.00
1 Installation and placement of the aeration system, membranes and Super Included

Sink Tubing.

Viera East CDD to provide 120V electrical service outlet for compressor

placement. Location will determine total feet of tubing needed.

Aeration Benefits Include:

e Entire water column circulation - up to 4,000 GPM depending on depth

e Elimination of thermal stratification

¢ Increased natural aerobic digestion reducing nutrients and algae growth

Reduction of masquito and midge infestations

» Elimination of foul odors from undesirable gases

Reduction of organic bottom sediment

Warranty: 3 years parts and labor on compressors & fans. 5 years parts & labor on diffuser assemblies. 15 years on SUBTOTAL| $ 5,740.00

weighted tubing. Limited Lifetime on stainless steel compressor enclosure.

ookl st I PAGE 1 TOTAL| §  5,740.00

Compressor Rebuild Kit - Every 18 months

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!



QUOTE

\Aguatic Weed
V=% Control

INVOICE NO. QUOTE
DATE  April 1, 2021

CUSTOMER ID 10114

e e aaas EXPIRATION DATE

For Viera East CDD
2300 Clubhouse Drive
Viera, FL 32955

SITE SALES PERSON PROPOSAL DUE DATE
Lake 20 - 5.42 acres Mike Diffuser Aeration
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL

1 AquaAir Ultra 3, 1/2 HP 120V Compressor and Stainless Steel Enclosure $ 2,500.00 | § 2,500.00
3 12" Single Membrane Diffuser Assembly $ 300.00 | § 900.00

1,350 Estimated Feet of Super Sink Weighted Tubing 1/2". $ 2.60 | S 3,510.00
1 Installation and placement of the aeration system, membranes and Super Included

Sink Tubing.

Viera East CDD to provide 120V electrical service outlet for compressor

placement. Location will determine total feet of tubing needed.

Aeration Benefits Include:

¢ Entire water column circulation - up to 4,000 GPM depending on depth

o Elimination of thermal stratification

« Increased natural aerobic digestion reducing nutrients and algae growth

¢ Reduction of mosquito and midge infestations

¢ Elimination of foul odors from undesirable gases

Reduction of organic bottom sediment

Warranty: 3 years parts and labor on compressors & fans. 5 years parts & labor on diffuser assemblies. 15 years on SUBTOTAL/| § 6,910.00

weighted tubing. Limited Lifetime on stainless steel compressor enclosure.

s il PAGE 1 TOTAL| §  6,910.00

Compressor Rebuild Kit - Every 18 months

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!



QUOTE

quatic Weed INVOICE NO.  QUOTE
DATE  April 1, 2021

=< Control
: CUSTOMER ID 10114

) e e e aas EXPIRATION DATE

For Viera East CDD
2300 Clubhouse Drive
Viera, FL 32955

SITE SALES PERSON PROPOSAL DUE DATE
Lake 21 - 3.45 acres Mike Diffuser Aeration
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL

1 AquaAir Ultra 3, 1/2 HP 120V Compressor and Stainless Steel Enclosure S 2,500.00 | § 2,500.00
3 12" Single Membrane Diffuser Assembly S 300.00 | § 900.00

600 Estimated Feet of Super Sink Weighted Tubing 1/2". $ 2.60 | § 1,560.00
1 Installation and placement of the aeration system, membranes and Super Included

Sink Tubing.

Viera East CDD to provide 120V electrical service outlet for compressor

placement. Location will determine total feet of tubing needed.

Aeration Benefits Include:

o Entire water column circulation - up to 4,000 GPM depending on depth

» Elimination of thermal stratification

» Increased natural aerobic digestion reducing nutrients and algae growth

¢ Reduction of mosquito and midge infestations

o Elimination of foul odors from undesirable gases

* Reduction of organic bottom sediment

Warranty: 3 years parts and [abor on compressors & fans. 5 years parts & labor on diffuser assemblies. 15 years on SUBTOTAL s 4,960.00

weighted tubing. Limited Lifetime on stainless steel compressor enclosure.

Maints Schedule:
A Filters - Every 12 months PAGE 1 TOTAL| §  4,960.00

Compressor Rebuild Kit - Every 18 months

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!
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QUOTE

INVOICE NO.  QUOTE
DATE  April 1, 2021

CUSTOMER ID 10114
B e 0530 R o T aaas " EXPIRATION DATE

For Viera East CDD
2300 Clubhouse Drive
Viera, FL 32955

SITE SALES PERSON PROPOSAL DUE DATE
Lake 43 - 9.30 acres Mike Diffuser Aeration
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL

1 AquaAir Ultra 9, 1/2 HP 120V Compressor and Stainless Steel Enclosure $ 6,150.00 | § 6,150.00
9 12" Single Membrane Diffuser Assembly S 300.00 | S 2,700.00

3,200 Estimated Feet of Super Sink Weighted Tubing 1/2". S 2,60 | S 8,320.00
1 installation and placement of the aeration system, membranes and Super Included

Sink Tubing.

Viera East CDD to provide 120V electrical service outlet for compressor

ptacement. Location will determine total feet of tubing needed.

Aeration Benefits include:

« Entire water column circulation - up to 4,000 GPM depending on depth

o Elimination of thermal stratification

e Increased natural aerobic digestion reducing nutrients and algae growth

¢ Reduction of mosquito and midge infestations

o Elimination of foul odors from undesirable gases

¢ Reduction of organic bottom sediment

Warranty: 3 years parts and labor on compressors & fans. 5 years parts & labor on diffuser assemblies. 15 years on SUBTOTAL S 17,170.00

weighted tubing. Limited Lifetime on stainless steel compressor enclosure.

ot R PAGE 1 TOTAL| §  17,170.00

Compressor Rebuild Kit - Every 18 months

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!



QUOTE

Aguatic Weed
V=<0 Control

INVOICE NO. QUOTE
DATE  April 1, 2021

CUSTOMERID 10114
A R Fe e Tea ca0s EXPIRATION DATE

For Viera East CDD
2300 Clubhouse Drive
Viera, FL 32955

SITE SALES PERSON PROPOSAL DUE DATE
Bayhill Flow-way 43A - 6.42 acres Mike Diffuser Aeration
QUANTITY DESCRIPTION UNIT PRICE LINE TOTAL
1 AquaAir Ultra 12, 1/2 HP 120V Compressor and Stainless Steel Enclosure S 6,650.00 | S 6,650.00
12 12" Single Membrane Diffuser Assembly S 300.00 | S 3,600.00
8,000 Estimated Feet of Super Sink Weighted Tubing 1/2". S 2.60 S 20,800.00
1 Installation and placement of the aeration system, membranes and Super Included
Sink Tubing.

Viera East CDD to provide 120V electrical service outlet for compressor

placement. Location will determine total feet of tubing needed.

Aeration Benefits Include:

¢ Entire water column circulation - up to 4,000 GPM depending on depth

o Elimination of thermal stratification

¢ Increased natural aerobic digestion reducing nutrients and algae growth

o Reduction of mosquito and midge infestations

e Elimination of foul odors from undesirable gases

o Reduction of organic bottom sediment

Warranty: 3 years parts and labor on compressors & fans. 5 years parts & labor on diffuser assemblies. 15 years on

weighted tubing. Limited Lifetime on stainless steel compressor enclosure. SUBTOTAL S 31 ’050‘00
Maintenance Schedule:

Air Filters - Every 12 months PAGE 1 TOTAL| § 31,050.00

Compressor Rebuild Kit - Every 18 months

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!
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SECTION C



FACILITY USE AGREEMENT
(Viera East CDD Woodside Park)

This is a Facility Use Agreement (the "Agreement") entered into on this day of
2021 (the "Effective Date"), by and among:

VIERA EAST COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT, a local
unit of special purpose government established pursuant to Chapter
190, Florida Statutes, situated in Brevard County, Florida, having
the principal address of 219 East Livingston Street, Orlando, Florida
32801 (the "District™),

and

KATHY CLARK, an individual, having a principal address of
1160 Luminary Circle, Unit 102, Melbourne, Florida 32901
(collectively, the "Instructor").

WHEREAS, District owns and maintains Woodside Park (the “Park™) within the
boundaries of the District, and which is located at the Viera East development, Brevard County,
Florida (the "Facilities"); and

WHEREAS, Instructor has requested the use of a portion of Woodside Park at the times
set forth herein for the purpose of conducting yoga classes to Viera East residents and other
members of the public, and has agreed to pay the District a percentage of the revenues received
by Instructor to cover the expenses incurred by the District in administering this Agreement; and

WHEREAS, Instructor represents to District that Instructor has the necessary skill,
expertise and capability to act as a yoga instructor and to provide such services at District
Facilities and is CPR and First Aid Certified and insured; and

WHEREAS, the District Board of Supervisors desires to promote the use of the Facilities
and provide, within its powers, recreational opportunities for the community; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises and covenants hereinafter
contained and other good and valuable considerations, the receipt thereof is hereby
acknowledged, the parties hereto do agree as follows:

1. Recitals. The foregoing recitals are true and correct and hereby incorporated into
this Agreement.
2. Use of Facilities. Instructor shall have the qualified right to use, on a non- exclusive

basis, the Park at the Facilities on the following days and at the following times, with any
alternative times to be coordinated in writing with the District Manager of the District:

Day of Week Times Description
Tuesday and Thursday 5PM -7 PM Yoga Class
3. Conditions of Use. The Instructor's use of the Facilities as permitted pursuant to

Paragraph 2 above is subject to and limited by the following terms and conditions:



Yoga Classes. Instructor expects to charge up to $10.00 per class, but may make
available discounts for the purchase of multiple classes. Classes shall be one-hour
in length and shall be held in accordance with the schedule above.

Signage. Instructor shall place signage at the Facilities in a conspicuous location,
said signage and location to be approved by the District Manager of the District or
his designee (the "District Manager") to advise and inform the public that a portion
of the Park is reserved and will be used by Instructor when conducting classes
during the designated times set forth in Paragraph 2 above. When possible,
Instructor shall make every effort to accommodate those using the Park while
classes are conducted

Clean-Up. After each daily use of the Facilities, Instructor shall remove and
properly dispose of all garbage, debris and equipment arising out of or in any way
connected with Instructor's use of the Facilities.

Expansion of Use. At the sole discretion of and upon additional conditions imposed
by the District Manager, the use of the Facilities by the Instructor may be expanded,
depending on public use of the Facilities and any other reasons deemed reasonable
by the District Manager, as ratified by the District Board of Supervisors.

Equipment and Supplies. Instructor shall be responsible for bringing her own
equipment and appropriate supplies and safety items attendant to Instructor's class
and Instructor's use of the Facilities.

Change of Schedule by District. It is acknowledged by the parties that District
reserves the right and flexibility hereunder to schedule other events at or otherwise
limit Instructor's use of the Facilities during the term stated herein. To that end,
notwithstanding any provision herein to the contrary, District, through its District
Manager, has the absolute option and unqualified right to cancel a scheduled date
or time for use by Instructor upon five (5) calendar days' advance notice to
Instructor.

Limitations on Use. The Facilities are to be used by the Instructor for Yoga
instruction and training and for no other purposes, without prior written consent of
the District. Instructor shall not use the Facilities in any manner constituting a
violation of any ordinance, statute, regulation, rule, or order of any governmental
authority, including the District, nor will the Instructor maintain or permit any
nuisance to occur on or at the Facilities.

Woodside Park. Instructor will ensure that any participants under his care or
instruction wear attire appropriate for use in a public Park. Instructor will also
ensure that no material or substance harmful to the Facilities is brought into or
released into or onto the Park and Facilities by Instructor or any participants in
Instructor's classes.




1. Priority. With respect to Yoga or other instruction authorized by this Agreement,
Instructor agrees to give priority to Viera East residents, where appropriate and to
the extent permitted by applicable law.

] Participants. Instructor shall conduct classes in such a manner, so as not to
unreasonably interfere with any individuals utilizing the Facilities.

k. Background Screening. Prior to conducting any classes to children, Instructor shall
first undergo background screening performed by the District Manager's office or
an agent of the District or shall offer proof of such background screening to the
District Manager, as such screening is required by applicable Florida Statutes.

L. Daily log. Instructor shall maintain a daily log of Yoga classes and usage by
Instructor. This log shall include the names and times of all persons utilizing the
services provided by Instructor under this Agreement. The daily log shall include
the addresses of those persons utilizing the services provided by Instructor and shall
indicate whether such person is a resident or non-resident of Viera East. The daily
log shall be maintained on a daily basis and be available to the District at all times
for purposes of monitoring court usage. Copies of the pertinent sections of the daily
log shall be provided by Instructor to District with the payment required in
Paragraph 5.

m.  Advertising. Instructor shall not advertise, without the express written permission
of the District Manager of the District, by printed means or otherwise, his services
or his use of the Facilities under this Agreement outside the Viera East community.

4. Term and Termination. The term of this Agreement shall be for a period
commencing on the Effective Date and continuing through March 30, 2022 ("Initial Term"). The
Initial Term of this Agreement may be extended for additional one (1) year terms with additional
conditions at the discretion of the District Board of Supervisors (each additional one-year term
being an "Extension Term"). Any extension of the Initial Term shall be in writing. This Agreement
may be terminated by District for cause upon ten (10) days notice to Instructor or immediately for
convenience at any time and at the District's discretion upon notice to Instructor. Instructor may
cancel the Agreement at any time and for convenience upon thirty (30) days notice to the District.

5. Fee to District. Instructor agrees to pay a fee, on a monthly basis as consideration
for the right to use the Facilities as provided in this Agreement, an amount equal to 1/10 (10%) of
the gross revenues received by Instructor in conducting classes and activities provided for under
this Agreement and which revenues are received by Instructor in connection with any private
lessons. Such payments shall be paid in arrears and shall be due on or before the 1st day of each
even-numbered month. Instructor shall pay the District within ten (I 0) days of the expiration of the
Extension Term or any earlier termination of this Agreement any amounts due under this provision.
All payments shall be sent or delivered to District Manager at the address set forth in Paragraph 12
below.




6. Records. Instructor shall preserve and make available, upon request by the District
or in response to any public records request, all financial records, supporting documents, statistical
records and any other documents pertinent to this Agreement for a period of three (3) years after
termination of this Agreement, or if an audit has been initiated and audit findings have not been
resolved at the end of these three (3) years, the records shall be retained until resolution of audit
findings. The District shall have the right to examine and audit the Instructor's books and records
during regular business hours.

i Default. Each of the following shall be deemed a default by the Instructor:

a. Failure to pay the fee or any other required costs or expenses as herein
provided when due.

b.  Failure to perform any act to be performed by the Instructor hereunder or to
comply with any condition or covenant contained herein.

In the event of any default provided above and the continuance of such default after ten (I 0)
days' written notice is given by District to Instructor, this Agreement shall terminate at the option of
the District.

The failure of the District to exercise any option herein provided on account of any default shall
not constitute a waiver of the same or any subsequent default and no waiver of any condition or
covenant of this Agreement by either party shall be deemed to constitute a waiver by either party of
any default for the same or any other condition or covenant.

8. Damage or Alteration to Premises. Instructor shall not injure, mar, or deface the
premises, and shall not cause or permit to be driven nails, hooks, tacks, screws or any similar items
into any part of the Facilities, and will neither make nor allow to be made any alterations at
anytime. Except as otherwise permitted by the District Manager or this Agreement, Instructor shall
not post or exhibit, nor allow to be posted or exhibited, signs, advertisements, posters or cards of
any description, inside, in front or on any part of the Facilities. Instructor shall not permit any
alterations of or upon any part of the Facilities without the express written permission of District.
If the Facilities, or any portion of the Facilities, during the term of this Agreement shall be
damaged or altered by the act, default or negligence of the Instructor or its agents, employees,
patrons, guests or any person admitted to the premises by the Instructor, Instructor will pay to
District upon demand such sum as shall be necessary to restore the Facilities to its pre-damage
condition. The Instructor assumes full responsibility for the acts, omissions and conduct of all
persons admitted to the Facilities, premises or any portion of them by the consent of instructor, or
with the consent of any persons acting for or on behalf of the Instructor.

9.  Insurance. Instructor shall purchase and maintain throughout the Initial Term and
any Extension Term, at no cost to District, Comprehensive General Liability Insurance with
minimum combined single limits of at least Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00)
covering all claims arising directly or indirectly out of the services outlined by this Agreement
which insurmlce shall include the District as an additional named insured. Instructor
acknowledges that as an independent contractor, Workers' Compensation



Insurance not required, but may be purchased by Instructor at no cost to District, for Instructor's own
benefit. All said insurance policies shall be endorsed to provide District with thirty (30) days prior notice
of cancellation and/or restriction. Instructor shall file all required Certificates of Insurance with the
District Manager for approval prior to commencement of services under this Agreement. Insurance
policy (ies), individually or collectively, shall provide coverage for the individual Instructor named as a
part to this Agreement.

10.  Indemnification. During the Initial Term and any Extension Term thereof, Instructor
agrees to indemnify and hold District harmless from any and all claims, demands, damages, liabilities,
losses and expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees incurred in the defense of any such claims,
demands, etc.) which may arise or be claimed against District for any injuries or damages to the person
or property of any person, firm, or corporation, consequent upon, or arising from, the occupancy and
operation of the Facilities by Instructor, or consequent upon or arising from Instructor's failure to
comply with any other of the laws, statutes, ordinances or regulations applicable to such occupancy
and use of the Facilities or which are consequent upon or arise from District's ownership of the Facilities
and any duties derived therefrom. District shall not be liable to Instructor for any damages, losses or
injuries to Instructor's person or property which are consequent upon or arising from District's
ownership of the Facilities or consequent upon Instructor's occupancy and use of the Facilities, or
whether such damages, losses or injuries are caused by acts of neglect, active or passive, or omissions
of the District, its agents servants, employees or contractors or any other person, firm or corporation
and Team hereby agrees to indemnify District and to defend and hold District harmless from any and
all claims, demands, damages, liabilities, losses or expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees
incurred in the defense of any such claims, demands, etc.) which may arise or be claimed against
District and be in favor of any person, firm or corporation, for any injuries or damages to the person or
property of any person, firm or corporation, where said injuries or damages arose about or upon the
Facilities. This indemnification provision shall survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement.

11. Waiver. No waiver of any covenant or condition or the breach of any covenant or
condition of this Agreement shall be taken to constitute a waiver of any subsequent breach of such
covenant or condition nor justify or authorize anon-observance on any other occasion of such covenant
of rent by the District at any time when the Instructor is in default of any covenant or condition hereof
be construed as a waiver of such default. The rights of the parties under this Agreement shall be
cumulative, and failure on the part of either party to exercise promptly any rights given hereunder shall
not operate to forfeit any of said rights or alternative sets of rights arising under this Agreement or other
rights or remedies available at law in equity.

12.  Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given or served by either party to this
Agreement shall be deemed to have been given or served when made in writing, and sent by EMAIL,
certified or registered mail or by overnight delivery by Federal Express, DHL, or other recognized
courier, addressed as follows:

District: Viera East Community Development District
Attn: District Manager
219 East Livingston Street
Orlando, Florida 32801
Email: jshowe@gmscfl.com



with copies to:  Shutts & Bowen

Attn: Brian Jones, District Counsel
300 South Orange Ave, Suite 1000
P.O. Box 4956

Orlando, Florida 32802

Instructor: Kathy Clark
1160 Luminary Circle, Unit 102
Melbourne, Florida 32901
Email: aquawaters4kc@aol.com

The addresses may be changed from time to time by either party by serving notice asabove
required.

13. Assignment. The Instructor shall not assign this Agreement in whole or in part without
the express written consent of the District Board of Supervisors.

14. Independent Contractor. Instructor and District agree that Instructor is an independent
contractor with respect to this Agreement. Nothing in this Agreement shall be considered to create the
relationship of employer and employee between the parties hereto. Neither Instructor nor employees of
instructor shall be entitled to any benefits, including but not limited to health and dental insurance,
wellness, pension, or workers compensation accorded District employees by virtue of the services
provided under this Agreement. The District shall not be responsible for withholding or otherwise
deducting federal income tax or social security, or otherwise assuming the duties of an employer with
respect to Instructor or any employee of instructor.

15. Disputes. The District Manager or other such person designated by the District Manager
shall be responsible for the enforcement of this Agreement which shall include, but not be limited to,
providing any and all notices required or permitted herein. In the event of any dispute arising hereunder
between the parties or in the event any violation is reported to the District Manager or is brought to his
attention, the District Manager shall investigate the same and shall request information from the
Instructor relating to the dispute or violation. Such information shall be provided by the Instructor
within a reasonable time. Upon receipt of information requested from the Instructor or in the event the
information is not provided within a reasonable time by the Instructor, the District Manager shall take
such action and make recommendations as necessary. The decision of the District Manager pursuant to
this paragraph shall be final and binding upon the Instructor.

16.  No Liability for Personal Property. All personal property placed or moved into the
Facilities shall be at the risk of the Instructor or the owner of the personal property, and District shall
not be liable for any damage to personal property, or to the Instructor, for damages arising from any
act of negligence of any occupants, guests, invitees or trespassers at the Facilities.




17.  Governing Law: Venue. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Florida, with venue for purposes of any litigation being in
Brevard County.

18.  Severability. If any provision of this Agreement or the application thereof to any person
or circumstance shall, for any reason and to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of
this Agreement and the application of that provision to other persons or circumstances shall not be
affected, but rather, shall be enforced to the extent permitted by law.

19.  Construction of Terms. All terms and words used in this Agreement, regardless of the
number or gender in which they are used, shall be deemed to include any other number and any other
gender as the context may require.

20. Modification. There are no representations, agreements, arrangements or
understandings, oral or written, between the parties relating to the subject matter of this Agreement
which are not fully expressed in this Agreement. This Agreement cannot be changed or terminated
orally or in any manner other than by a written agreement executed by both parties.

21. Attorney's Fees. In connection with any litigation arising under this Agreement, the
prevailing party shall be entitled to recover all costs and expenses incurred, including reasonable
attorneys' fees for services rendered in connection therewith. This provision extends to appellate
proceedings and post judgment proceedings to the extent permitted by Florida law.

22.  Authority. Each person signing this Agreement on behalf of either party individually
warrants that he or she has full legal power to execute this Agreement on behalf of the party for whom
he or she is signing, and to bind and obligate such party with respect to all provisions contained in this
Agreement.

23.  Destruction of Facilities. In case the Facilities or any part of it shall be destroyed by
fire, or any other cause, or if any other casualty or unforeseen occurrence shall render the fulfillment
of this contract by the District impossible, then this Agreement shall terminate. The Instructor waives
any claim for damages if the Agreement is so terminated, or if the premises are so damaged as to render
the fulfillment of this Agreement impossible.

24. Public Records.

A. Contractor shall, pursuant to and in accordance with Section 119.0701, Florida
Statutes, comply with the public records laws of the State of Florida, and specifically shall:

1. Keep and maintain public records required by the District to performthe services or
work set forth in this Agreement; and

2, Upon the request of the District's custodian of public records, providethe District with
a copy of the requested records or allow the records



B.

to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time at a cost that does not exceed the
cost provided in Chapter 119, Florida Statutes, or asotherwise provided by law;
and

Ensure that public records that are exempt or confidential and exempt from public
records disclosure requirements are not disclosed except as authorized by law for the
duration of the contract term and following completion of the Agreement if the
Contractor does not transfer the records to the District; and

Upon completion of the Agreement, transfer, at no cost to the District, all public
records in possession of the Contractor or keep and maintain public records required by
the District to perform the service or work provided for in this Agreement. If the
Contractor transfers all public records to the District upon completion of the
Agreement, the Contractor shall destroy any duplicate public records that are exempt
or confidential and exempt from public disclosure requirements. If the Contractor
keeps and maintains public records upon completion of the Agreement, the
Contractor shall meet all applicable requirements for retaining public records. All
records stored electronically must be provided to the District, upon request from the
District's custodian of public records, in a format that is compatible with the
information technology systems of the District.

Contractor acknowledges that any requests to inspect or copy public records relating

to this Agreement must be made directly to the District pursuant to Section 119.0701(3), Florida
Statutes. If notified by the District of a public records request for records not in the possession of
the District but in possession of the Contractor, the Contractor shall provide such records to the
District or allow the records to be inspected or copied within a reasonable time. Contractor
acknowledges that should Contractor fail to provide the public records to the District within a
reasonable time, Contractor may be subject to penalties pursuant to Section 119.10, Florida Statutes.

e

IF THE CONTRACTOR HAS QUESTIONS

REGARDING THE APPLICATION OF CHAPTER 119,
FLORIDA STATUTES, TO THE CONTRACTOR'S DUTY TO
PROVIDE PUBLIC RECORDS RELATING TO THIS
AGREEMENT/CONTRACT, THE CONTRACTOR MAY
CONTACT THE CUSTODIAN OF PUBLIC RECORDS FOR
THE DISTRICT AT:

Governmental Management Services-Central Florida, LLC
219 East Livingston Street

Orlando, Florida 32801

TELEPHONE: (407) 841-5524

EMAIL: jshowe@gmscfl.com



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement and
further agree that it shall take effect as of the Effective Date first above written.

Attest: VIERA EAST COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
By:

Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chair/Vice-Chair
INSTRUCTOR

KATHY CLARK, an individual

Witnesses:
By:
) - Print:
Print Name Title:

Print Name
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Viera East CDD Action ltems

3/25/2021
| tem # Action ltem Assigned To: Status Date Added Estimated Start | Estimated Completion Comments/Estimated Completion
First Quarter
1 |Dog Park Showe/Dale Ongoing 12/17/20 2021 April 2021 Planning for Park and Playground Ongoing
On Hold Until On Hold Until May 2021 - Pending Planning
2 |Farmers Market/Food Truck Showe/Dale Ongoing 12/17/20 May 2021 from Lifestyle/Marketing
First Quarter
3 |Survey Monkey Colasinski/Melloh Ongoing 12/17/20 2021 Awaiting Input from Board
4 |Fire Breaks Melloh/Dale Ongoing 12/17/20 Additonal Equipment Purchased
Insurance/Payroll Vendor
5 |Transition Showe/Melloh Ongoing 1114/21 Staff ongoing planning transition
6 |EmployU Melloh Ongoing 1/28/21 Tim working on Job Descriptions
Chair Authorized to buy fountains, up to $25k,
7 |Fountains Showe/Melloh Ongoing 1/28/21 aerators on agenda
Bids were due 4/15, no bids received - 7 firms
personally contacted, 1 additonal requested
8 |Engineering RFQ Showe Ongoing 3/25/21 pack
9 |Cart Path Extensions Showe/Melloh Ongoing 3/25/21 Staff attempting to get bids
10 |Locks for Woodside/Divotts Melloh Ongoing 3/25/21 Staff coordinating bids

Updated 4/15/21
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SECTION 1



Viera East CDD

Series 2020 Acquisition and Construction
Requisition Summary

Date Req # Payee Description Amount
4/29/21 37 Dewberry Engineering Inc  |Engineering Services Inv 1937180 $ 1,950.00
4/29/21 38 Dewberry Engineering Inc  |Engineering Services Inv 1937313 $ 4,780.00
4/29/21 39 Viera East CDD Concrete pouring at Park/Playground $ 10,930.00
4/29/21 40 Viera East CDD Remove trees at playground $ 650.00
4/29/21 41 Viera East CDD Fairway Aerifier $ 3731994

TOTAL REQUISITIONS TO BE PAID $ 55,629.94




REQUISITION NO. 37

$7,685,000
Viera East Community Development District
(Brevard County, Florida)
Special Revenue Assessment Bonds, Series 2020

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Viera East Community Development District
(the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement, under and pursuant to
the terms of the Amended and Restated General Special Revenue Assessment Bond Resolution of
the District adopted by the District on January 25, 2012, as amended and supplemented from time
to time, and particularly as supplemented by the Second Supplemental Resolution (collectively,
the "Resolution") adopted by the District's Board of Supervisors on November 21, 2019 (all
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Resolution):

(A) Requisition Number: 37

(B) Name of Payee: Dewberry Engineering Inc

(C)  Address of Payee: P.O Box 821824, Philadelphia, PA 19182-1824
(D)  Amount Payable: $1,950

The Undersigned hereby certifies that this requisition is for engineering services payable
from the Construction and Acquisition Fund that have not previously been paid.

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the services rendered
with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

VIERA EAST COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

By:

Authorized Officer



REQUISITION NO. 37

$7,685,000
Viera East Community Development District
(Brevard County, Florida)

Special Revenue Assessment Bonds, Series
2020

CONSULTIN GEN G IN EER'SPPROVA 10F 2020 PROJE C T OSTS

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost
of the 2020 Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract;
(ii) the plans and specifications for the portion of the 2020 Project with respect to which such
disbursement is being made; and, (ii) the report of the Consulting Engineer for the 2020 Project,
as such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. The undersigned further
certifies that (a) the 2020 Project improvements to be acquired have been completed in accordance
with the plans and specifications therefore; (b) the 2020 Project improvements are constructed in
a sound workmanlike manner and in accordance with industry standards; (c) the purchase price to
be paid by the District for the 2020 Project improvements is no more than the lesser of (i) the fair
market value of such improvements and (ii) the actual cost of construction of such improvements;
(d) the plans and specifications for such portion of the 2020 Project improvements have been
approved by all regulatory bodies required to approve them; (e) all currently required approvals
and permits for the acquisition, construction, reconstruction, installation and/or equipping of the
portion of the 2020 Project for which disbursement is made have been obtained from all applicable
regulatory bodies; and (f) for that portion of the 2020 Project being acquired, the seller has paid
all contractors, subcontractors, and materialmen that have provided services or materials in
connection with the portion of the 2020 Project for which disbursement is made hereby.

[CONSULTING ENGINEER]

Title:

50951258;1



INVOICE

e D eWbe rrv . Please remit to: SI;E)W:;R:Z\: ;EZI:I‘GINEERS INC.

Philadelphia, PA 19182-1824
(703)849-0100 TIN: 13-0746510

Invoice #: 1937180
Invoice Date: 3/16/2021
Bill To:  VIERAEAST CDD e Dabe: el
C/O GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES Co ntrac.t & 50125131
135 WEST CENTRAL BOULEVARD, STE 320 Batch #: ' 3032059
ORLANDO FL 32801

Work Performed Thru Period Ending 2/26/2021

Job: 50125131 Viera East CDD SW Pond Bulkhea

TIME & MATERIAL BILLING
Task ID Task Description -
TO04 CONSTRUCTION ADMIN = CURRENT PERIOD BILLING
Description |Prev Amount Billed  § 6.400109J Hours Rate Amount
ENGINEER IV 13.00 150.000 $ 1,950.00
TOTAL HOURLY LABOR 13.00 $ 1,950.00
TOTALFOR  T004 $ 195000
TOTAL FOR JOB: 50125131 $ 1,950.00
‘TOTAL INVOICE AMOUNT DUE $ 1,950.00

BY 4/15/2021

Please Reference Invoice Number with Payment

NOTE: Dewberry will not ask our clients to update any banking information via email. Please call Richard Goldstein directly at
703.849.0219 to request or verify our banking Information or account number.

This invoice is due and payable within 30 days of the invoice date. Any This invoice accurately reflects the terms and conditions of our
questions pertaining to the above should be brought to the aitention of agreement and the amount hereon is correct.
Dewberry immediately. Thank you. REINARDO MALAVE DAVILA

Dewberry complies with Section 202 of Executive Order 11246 as amended by Executive Order 11375.
Page 1 of 1



@ Dewberry

50125131

Viera East CDD SW Pond Bulkhea
start_date end_date emp_id fullname cost_code description

2/6/2021 2/12/2021 957610 ARMANS, PETER NT0040000 Construction Admin
2/13/2021 2/19/2021 957610 ARMANS, PETER NT0040000 Construction Admin
2/20/2021 2/26/2021 957610 ARMANS, PETER N T0040000 Construction Admin: Closeout Documents; invoicing

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI TOTAL

0
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0
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REQUISITION NO. 38

$7,685,000
Viera East Community Development District
(Brevard County, Florida)
Special Revenue Assessment Bonds, Series 2020

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Viera East Community Development District
(the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement, under and pursuant to
the terms of the Amended and Restated General Special Revenue Assessment Bond Resolution of
the District adopted by the District on January 25, 2012, as amended and supplemented from time
to time, and particularly as supplemented by the Second Supplemental Resolution (collectively,
the "Resolution") adopted by the District's Board of Supervisors on November 21, 2019 (all
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Resolution):

(A) Requisition Number: 38

(B) Name of Payee: Dewberry Engineering Inc

(C)  Address of Payee: P.O Box 821824, Philadelphia, PA 19182-1824
(D)  Amount Payable: $4,780

The Undersigned hereby certifies that this requisition is for engineering services payable
from the Construction and Acquisition Fund that have not previously been paid.

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the services rendered
with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

VIERA EAST COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

By:

Authorized Officer



REQUISITION NO. 38

$7,685,000
Viera East Community Development District
(Brevard County, Florida)

Special Revenue Assessment Bonds, Series
2020

C ONSULTINEN G INEERSK PPROV AQF 2020 PROJE C T OSTS

The undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby certifies that this disbursement is for a Cost
of the 2020 Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract;
(ii) the plans and specifications for the portion of the 2020 Project with respect to which such
disbursement is being made; and, (ii) the report of the Consulting Engineer for the 2020 Project,
as such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. The undersigned further
certifies that (a) the 2020 Project improvements to be acquired have been completed in accordance
with the plans and specifications therefore; (b) the 2020 Project improvements are constructed in
a sound workmanlike manner and in accordance with industry standards; (c) the purchase price to
be paid by the District for the 2020 Project improvements is no more than the lesser of (i) the fair
market value of such improvements and (ii) the actual cost of construction of such improvements;
(d) the plans and specifications for such portion of the 2020 Project improvements have been
approved by all regulatory bodies required to approve them; (e) all currently required approvals
and permits for the acquisition, construction, reconstruction, installation and/or equipping of the
portion of the 2020 Project for which disbursement is made have been obtained from all applicable
regulatory bodies; and (f) for that portion of the 2020 Project being acquired, the seller has paid
all contractors, subcontractors, and materialmen that have provided services or materials in
connection with the portion of the 2020 Project for which disbursement is made hereby.

[CONSULTING ENGINEER]

Title:

50951258;1



INVOICE

Please remitto: DEWBERRY ENGINEERS INC.
P.O. Box 821824
Philadelphia, PA 19182-1824
(703)849-0100 TIN: 13-0746510

Invoice #: 1937313
Invoice Date: 3/16/2021
: 4/15/.
Bill To:  VIERAEAST CDD gl‘;: n':;t_e 62:8;;
C/0 GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES Contrac:t # 50132456
135 WEST CENTRAL BOULEVARD, STE 320 Batch #: ’ 3032058
ORLANDO FL 32801 )
Work Performed Thru Period Ending 2/26/2021
Job: 50132456 Viera East CDD Golf Renovation
LUMP SUM BILLING
Contract Pct Amount Previously Current
Task ID Task Description Amount Comp Earned Billed Amount
L003 PERMIT PREPARATION 2,500.00 .00 .00 .00 .00
TIME & MATERIAL BILLING
Task ID Task Description
T002 DESIGN DOCUMENTS CURRENT PERIOD BILLING
Description [Prev Amount Billed $ 7,570.00 ] ~ Hours Rate Amount
ENGINEER | 5.00 110.000 $ 550.00
ENGINEER IV 23.00 150.000 $ 3,450.00
TOTAL HOURLY LABOR 28.00 $ 4,000.00
TOTAL FOR T002 $ 4,000.00
T005 BID SERVICES ) CURRENT PERIOD BILLING
Description [Prev Amount Billed _ § 00|  Hours Rate Amount
ENGINEER | 3.00 110.000 $ 330.00
ENGINEER IV _ 1.00 150.000 $ 150.00
TOTAL HOURLY LABOR 4.00 $ 480.00
TOTAL FOR Toos $ 480.00

This invoice is due and payable within 30 days of the invoice date. Any
questions pertaining to the above should be brought to the attention of
Dewberry immediately. Thank you.

This invoice accurately reflects the terms and conditions of our
agreement and the amount hereon is correct.
PETER NASSIF ARMANS

Dewberry complies with Section 202 of Executive Order 11246 as amended by Executive Order 11375.

Page 1 of 2



INVOICE

Please remitto: DEWBERRY ENGINEERS INC.

P.O. Box 821824
Philadelphia, PA 19182-1824
(703)849-0100 TIN: 13-0746510

Invoice #: 1937313
Invoice Date: 3/16/2021
2 4/15/,
Bill To:  VIERAEAST CDD evarie el
C/0 GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES Contrac.t #: 50132456
135 WEST CENTRAL BOULEVARD, STE 320 o
Batch #: 3032058
ORLANDO FL 32801
Work Performed Thru Period Ending 2/26/2021
T007 CONSULT COORD/PROJ MEET CURRENT PERIOD BILLING
Description |Prev Amount Billed 55000 | Hours  Rate Amount
ENGINEER IV 2.00 150.000 § 300.00
TOTAL HOURLY LABOR 2.00 $ 300.00
TOTALFOR  T007 $ 30000
TOTAL FOR JOB: 50132456 $ 4,760.00
TOTAL INVOICE AMOUNT DUE $ 4,780.00

BY 4/15/2021

Please Reference Invoice Number with Payment

NOTE: Dewberry will not ask our clients to update any banking information via email. Please call Richard Goldstein directly at
703.849.0219 to request or verify our banking Information or account number.

This invoice is due and payable within 30 days of the invoice date. Any
questions pertaining to the above should be brought to the attention of
Dewberry immediately. Thank you.

This invoice accurately refiects the terms and conditions of our
agreement and the amount hereon is correct.

PETER NASSIF ARMANS

Dewberry complies with Section 202 of Executive Order 11246 as amended by Executive Order 11375.

Page

of 2



@ Dewberry

start_date
1/30/2021
1/30/2021
1/30/2021
1/30/2021
2/6/2021

2/6/2021

2/6/2021

2/13/2021
2/20/2021
2/20/2021

end_date emp_id fullname

2/5/2021 1
2/5/20211
2/5/20211
2/5/2021 1
2/12/2021
2/12/2021
2/12/2021
2/19/2021
2/26/2021
2/26/2021

957610 ARMANS, PETER N.
957610 ARMANS, PETER N.
957610 ARMANS, PETER N.
668458 BANFIELD, MOLLY J.
957610 ARMANS, PETER N.
668458 BANFIELD, MOLLY J.
668458 BANFIELD, MOLLY J.
957610 ARMANS, PETER N.
957610 ARMANS, PETER N.
957610 ARMANS, PETER N.

50132456
Viera East CDD Golf Renovation

cost_code description

T0020000
T0020000
T0070000
T0020000
T0020000
T0050000
T0020000
T0020000
T0020000
T0050000

Design Documents

Design Documents

Consult coord/Proj Meet

Design Documents - Construction plan set, bid documents
Design Documents

Bid Services - bid package and project manual review
Design Documents - Construction plan set, bid documents
Design Documents

Design Documents

Bid Services

SAT SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI TOTAL
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REQUISITION NO. 39

$7,685,000
Viera East Community Development District
(Brevard County, Florida)
Special Revenue Assessment Bonds, Series 2020

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Viera East Community Development District
(the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement, under and pursuant to
the terms of the Amended and Restated General Special Revenue Assessment Bond Resolution of
the District adopted by the District on January 25, 2012, as amended and supplemented from time
to time, and particularly as supplemented by the Second Supplemental Resolution (collectively,
the "Resolution") adopted by the District's Board of Supervisors on November 21, 2019 (all
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Resolution):

(A)  Requisition Number: 39

(B) Name of Payee: Viera East CDD

(C)  Address of Payee: 2300 Clubhouse Blvd, Viera, FL 32955
(D) Amount Payable: $10,930

The Undersigned hereby certifies that this requisition is for reimbursement of playground
concrete pouring payable from the Construction and Acquisition Fund that have not previously
been paid.

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the services

rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.
VIERA EAST COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

By:

Authorized Officer



REQUISITION NO. 39

$7,685,000
Viera East Community Development District
(Brevard County, Florida)
Special Revenue Assessment Bonds, Series
2020

C ONSULTIN EN GINEERS PPROV AQGF 2020 PROJEC T OSTS

The undersigned Consulting Engineer te reby certifies thn t this disbursement is for a Cost
of the 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) tle applicable acquisition or construction contract;
(ii) the plans and specifications for the portion of the 2020 Project with respect to which such
disbursement is being madg and, (ii) the report of tke Consulting Engineer for the 2020 Project,
as such report sla 1l In ve been amended or modified on tle date lereof. Tle undersigned furtte r
certifies tha t (a) the 2020 Project improvements to be acquired In ve been completed in acc ordance
with the plans and specifications tle refore (b) the 2020 Project improvements are constructed in
a sound workmanlike manner and in acc orda nce with industry standards; (c) the purda se price to
be paid by tle District for tle 2020 Project improvements is no more tlan the lesser of (i) the fair
market value of such improvements and (ii) the actual cost of construction of such improvements;
(d) tke plans and specifications for such portion of the 2020 Project improvements la ve been
approved by all regulatory bodies required to approve tte m; () all currently required approvals
and permits for the acquisition, construction, reconstruction, installation and/or equipping of tle
portion of tte 2020 Project for which disbursement is mace Ir ve been obtained from all applicable
regulatory bodies; and (f) for tla t portion of the 2020 Project being acquired, tle seller ka s paid
all contractors, subcontractors, and materialmen that Ia ve providd services or materials in
connection with the portion of the 2020 Project for which disbursement is mace le reby.

[C ONSULTING ENG NEER]

Title:

509512581



Viera East CDD
1705 Crane Creek Blvd
Melbourne, FL

D. Bell General Contracting, LLC
1670 Harlock Rd.

Payment Terms Due upon receipt

Melbourne, FL 32934 Tl 000191
Phone: (321) 288-3764 Date 03/29/2021
Email: dbellcontractor1@bellsouth.net

Description Quantity Rate Total

Fill 38.0 $185.00 $7,030.00

Imported fill.

Services 1.0 $2,000.00 $2,000.00

Spread imported fill to build mounds for the playground at
Woodside Park. Compact fill in lifts.

Culvert Pipe 1.0 $1,900.00 $1,900.00
Order 48" ADS pipe for playground at Woodside Park.

Subtotal $10,930.00
Total $10,930.00

Page 1 of 2



By signing this document, the customer agrees to the services and conditions outlined in this
document.

Viera East CDD

Page 2 of 2



REQUISITION NO. 40

$7,685,000
Viera East Community Development District
(Brevard County, Florida)
Special Revenue Assessment Bonds, Series 2020

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Viera East Community Development District
(the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement, under and pursuant to
the terms of the Amended and Restated General Special Revenue Assessment Bond Resolution of
the District adopted by the District on January 25, 2012, as amended and supplemented from time
to time, and particularly as supplemented by the Second Supplemental Resolution (collectively,
the "Resolution") adopted by the District's Board of Supervisors on November 21, 2019 (all
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Resolution):

(A)  Requisition Number: 40

(B) Name of Payee: Viera East CDD

(C)  Address of Payee: 2300 Clubhouse Blvd, Viera, FL 32955
(D)  Amount Payable: $650

The Undersigned hereby certifies that this requisition is for reimbursement of playground
tree removal payable from the Construction and Acquisition Fund that have not previously been

paid.

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the services rendered
with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

VIERAEAST COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

By:

Authorized Officer



REQUISITION NO. 40

$7,685,000
Viera East Community Development District
(Brevard County, Florida)
Special Revenue Assessment Bonds, Series
2020

CON SUL TIN (EN G IE ER'S APPROVAL OF 2020 PROJE CT COSTS

The und: rsigned Consulting Engineer te reby certifies tin t this disbursement is for a Cost
of tke 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) the applicable acquisition or construction contract;
(ii) tle plans and specifications for tle portion of tle 2020 Project with respect to which such
disbursement is being madg;, and, (ii) the report of the Consulting Engineer for tle 2020 Project,
as such report sia 1l ln ve been amendd or modified on tle date lereof. The undersigned furtle r
certifies tha t (a) the 2020 Project improvements to be acquired a ve been completed in acc orch nee
with the plans and specifications tte refore; (b) the 2020 Project improvements are constructed in
a sound workmanlike manner and in acc orda nce with industry standards; (c) tte purda se price to
be paid by tte District for the 2020 Project improvements is no more tha n tle lesser of (i) tke fair
market value of such improvements and (ii) tle actual cost of construction of such improvements;
(d) tke plans and specifications for such portion of te 2020 Project improvements n ve been
approved by all regulatory bodies required to approve the m; (e) all currently required approvals
and permits for tle acquisition, construction, reconstruction, installation and/or equipping of tte
portion of tke 2020 Project for which disbursement is made In ve been obtained from all applicable
regulatory bodies; and (f) for tha t portion of tle 2020 Project being acquired, the seller Ia s paid
all contractors, subcontractors, and materialmen tlat la ve providd services or materials in
connection with the portion of the 2020 Project for which disbursement is mace Ie reby.

[CONSUL TNG ENG NEER]

Title:

50951258;1



Leland's Tree Service INVOICE

5280 Palm Avenue DATE: 03/25/2021

Cocoa, FL 32926 INVOICE # 19

Phone {321)636-5412 Cell: (321)863-8787 FOR: park on Murrell
pweed SIPE

Bill to

‘Viera East Golf Club

5250 Murrell Rd,

Viera, Fl. 32855

AMOUNT
removed and ground 6 Crape Myrtles $650.00.
ground 4 other stumps
cleaned up and hauled off

ﬂ)& (3 1Al @eﬁqm ?u\MD
Peay ERovD
TOTAL $650.00

We now take crédit cards

Make all checks payable to Leland's Tree Service

If you have any questions concerning this invoice call 321-636-b412.
Payment due when work is complete

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!



REQUISITION NO. 41

$7,685,000
Viera East Community Development District
(Brevard County, Florida)
Special Revenue Assessment Bonds, Series 2020

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of Viera East Community Development District
(the "District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement, under and pursuant to
the terms of the Amended and Restated General Special Revenue Assessment Bond Resolution of
the District adopted by the District on January 25, 2012, as amended and supplemented from time
to time, and particularly as supplemented by the Second Supplemental Resolution (collectively,
the "Resolution") adopted by the District's Board of Supervisors on November 21, 2019 (all
capitalized terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such term in the Resolution):

(A)  Requisition Number: 41

(B) Name of Payee: Viera East CDD

(C)  Address of Payee: 2300 Clubhouse Blvd, Viera, FL 32955
(D)  Amount Payable: $37,319.94

The Undersigned hereby certifies that this requisition is for reimbursement of fairway
aerifier from the Construction and Acquisition Fund that have not previously been paid.

Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the services rendered
with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested.

VIERAEAST COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT
DISTRICT

By:

Authorized Officer



REQUISITION NO. 41

$7,685,000
Viera East Community Development District
(Brevard County, Florida)
Special Revenue Assessment Bonds, Series
2020

CON SUL TIN (EN G IE ER'S APPROVAL OF 2020 PROJE CT COSTS

The uncersigned Consulting Engineer te reby certifies tha t this disbursement is for a Cost
of tle 2020 Project and is consistent with (i) tle applicable acquisition or construction contract;
(ii) the plans and specifications for the portion of the 2020 Project with respect to which such
disbursement is being mady and, (ii) tke report of tlke Consulting Engineer for the 2020 Project,
as such report sha 1l In ve been amendsd or modified on tle date ke reof. Tle unde rsigned furtle r
certifies tha t (a) the 2020 Project improvements to be acquired ha ve been completed in accordance
with tke plans and specifications the refore; (b) the 2020 Project improvements are constructed in
a sound workmanlike manner and in accorda nce with industry standards; (c) tke purda se price to
be paid by tle District for tle 2020 Project improvements is no more tha n tte lesser of (i) the fair
market value of such improvements and (ii) the actual cost of construction of such improvements;
(d) tte plans and specifications for such portion of the 2020 Project improvements Ia ve been
approved by all regulatory bodies required to approve tle m; (e) all currently required approvals
and permits for tke acquisition, construction, reconstruction, installation and/or equipping of the
portion of tke 2020 Project for which disbursement is mads In ve been obtained from all applicable
regulatory bodies; and (f) for tha t portion of tle 2020 Project being acquired, tle seller I s paid
all contractors, subcontractors, and materialmen tlat lave providd services or materials in
connec tion with tte portion of the 2020 Project for which disbursement is made Ie reby.

[CONSUL TNG ENG NEER]

Title:

50951258;1



WESCOJURY

2101 Cantu Cotirt, Sarasota FL, 34232
300 Techriology Park, Lake Mary FL_32746

Q-03150

Date: April 9, 2021

7037-37 Commonwealth Avenue, Jacksonville FL32220

Expires: April 12, 2021

Prepared For: Bill To: Ship To:
Titn Melloh VIERA EAST CDD 306942 VIERA EAST GOLF CLUB
General Manager 2300 CLUBHOUSE DRIVE 5250 MURRELL ROAD
Viera East Golf Club VIERA, FL. 32955 ROCKLEDGE, FL 32955
2300 Clubhouse Dr
Rockledge, FL 32955
Special Considerations: Please retum your signed order to Wesco Turf by April 12, 2021 to utilize this pricing.
Omnia Membership number must be provided upon acceptance of this quote to obtain this pricing.
OMNIA Partners (IPA), City of Mesa Cooperative Contract Number: 2017025
Yotal Qty Model No. Description VISRP Each Price Each  Extended Price
Units
1 1 09716 Toro ProCare 1298 $41,931.00 $32,286.87 $32,286.87
6 09787 3 Tine 7/8 Inch Head Set HD $237.00 5182.4% $1,094.99
6 09796 4 Tine 3/4 Inch Head Set $237.00 $184.49 $1,106.94
48 108-9165 Titan Side Eject 3/4 Inch (5.75 Inch X .660 Inch) $6.90 $5.40 $259.20
36  108-9248 Titan Solid Round 7/8 Inch (6.50 Inch X .750 Inch} $10.73 $8.39 $302.04
4  120-1044 3-Tine (Short) Turf Guard $50.08 $39.16 5156.64
4 120-1045 4-Tine (Short} Turf Guard $49.39 $38.62 $154.48
2 120-1046 4-Tine {Long) Turf Guard $75.87 $59.33 $118.66
2 120-1051 3-Tine (Long)} Turf Guard §78.70 $61.54 $123.08
i CM436-08716  TPP Comprehensive +2 Years, 3600 Hours $1,717.09 $1,717.09 $1,717.08
Total 537:319-94
Terms: Net 30
Equipment Total $37,319.94
Sales Tax $0.00
Totals; $37,319.94
Warranty

The above quote meets or exceeds ANS| Safety Specification. Toro Commercial Equipment carries a two-year or 1500 hour

warranty.

(P an. Resepia

GL# 052-330: 536 90- (440 $ 27319 9y
$

GL#

GL# s
GL# | s
Dept Head .a '

?ﬁmm/ AuenPIER
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WESCOJURF -

The praceding pricing is valid until April 12, 2021, not including Sales Tax, after which time new pricing would have to be submitted.
Time of delivery may vary; please check when placing order. All payments are subject to state and local taxes.

Please indicate your acceptance of this quote as an order by signing below and returning via email to bill. wallace@wescoturf.com or fax
941.487.6889. Tl mg of delwe iy vary; please check when placing order.

Signed: C('MW“
/. 7
Name: 7 774y plEtlpt ~ E/M / Coo

Date: ‘// % / 2022/

Thank you for considering Wesco Turf, Inc. for your equipment needs. If [ can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Sincerely,
Bill wallace

Commercial Golf / Sports Fields & Grounds Territory Manager
{321) 403-1074, bill. wallace@wescoturf.com

Page3of 3
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UNIQUE WEBB CONSULTING Sta"ltus Report
For: Viera East CDD April 22, 2021

Social Media
» Instagram - Created a new Instagram account - Golf Now has the password

» Google - Golf Now
= Golf course Facebook - Golf Now 2-4X weekly / Michelle when needed / has reached 16,935 people
which is up 32% from Mar 24 - Apr 20 Post engagement is up 47% @ 1683 for the same period. Total
page likes 991. 1096 people follow the page.

« Golf Course Web Page - Golf Now re-constructing site 30-45 days before completion

« CDD Facebook - Michelle actively 4-5x a week - current / Period Mar 24- Apr 20 site has reached
12,016 people. Post engagements is up to 4,505 exchanges, Page likes 441. 476 follow the page

« CDD Next Door - Michelle actively posting 2-3x a week

« CDD Web Page - Some revisions sent to Jason to make changes to website- under construction

VIERA EAST GOLF COURSE
= LOYALTY CARD - WILL WORK WITH TIM TO GET OUTLINE (GOAL SET FOR MAY)

« RAN ADS FOR EMPLOYMENT FOR GOLF COURSE - 8 APPLICANTS SENT TO CHRIS GAME/TIM MELLOH

» PRO-SHOP ONLINE SHOPPING - JASON APPROVED AND STORE CREATED. FINISHING LAST MINUTE LOGC CHANGE
ON SIZE ON SEVERAL PIECES THEN WILL PUT LINK ON GOLF PAGE AND ADVERTISE

GIFT CARD SALES - IT'S ON ME GIFT CARD LINK HAS BEEN CREATED AND PUT ON GOLF WEB PAGE. AWAITING
TRAINING FOR CHRIS GAME FOR REDEMPTION. GOLF NOW & IT'S ON ME HAS REACHED OUT TOHIM TO
SCHEDULE DATE. PUTTING TOGETHER MOTHER'S DAY PACKAGE FOR GIFT CARD SALE TO ADVERTISE.
EXAMPLES OF HOW THE SITE LOOKS AND HOW CARDS CAN BE DISPLAYED ATTACHED.

« GOLF COURSE CALENDAR SENT TO JASON TO PUT ON WEB PAGE. MEETING SCHEDULED WEDNESDAY APRIL 28TH
3:30 TO WORK ON JUNE, JULY, AUG AND SEPTEMBER ACTIVITIES..

«NEXT EVENT AT GOLF COURSE IS THE KENTUCKY DURBY WEEKEND MAY 1ST / MOTHER'S DAY GOLF MAY 8TH

= PRIVATE GOLF CART SERVICE DAY APRIL 13TH. TiM PROVIDED INFORMATION W/FLYER APRIL 1 TO PROMOTE.
» FLYERS MADE FOR "PUTTING PIRATES, TEED OF TUESDAY, DIVOTS SOCIAL HOUR, SAVE THE DATE INTERNATIONAL
WOMEN'S GOLF DAY, AND POSTED THROUGH SOCIAL MEDIA

NTERNATIONAL WOMAN'S DAY JUNE 1, 2021
= FEE FOR EVENT WILL BE $85 ($25 WILL GO TO DIVOTS)
= FEE INCLUDES TSHIRT, 30 MIN OF LESSONS, 9 HOLE SCRAMBLE, FOOD BUFFET/2 GLASSES OF WINE/2 HOUR
SOCIAL W/GUEST SPEAKERS. MAXIMUM TICKET SALES 68-72
= ONE MAIN SPONSORS
- MAIN SPONSOR $1500
- ONE HOLE SPONSOR $160
GOLF NOW [S CREATING LINK ON WEBSITE FOR PEOPLE TO LINK TO JOIN - ADVERTISEMENT IS NOW STARTING
NEED TO CREATE LINK FOR PAYMENTS FOR SIGNING UP
MEETING SCHEDULED WITH TIM/CHRIS/TERI TO REVIEW PLANS



« GOLFNOW

« Met with Melissa Tuesday April 20.

« Squadlocker - Was notified that unfortunately Golf Now no longer partner with Squadlocker
anymore. If we would like to partner with their product we may go ahead and reach out to do so,
but Golf Now cannot facilitate or manage that.

« ltsOnMe - Since the store is now live, we are putting new items to add on there and their price
points. With Mother’s Day coming up, we could focus on food & beverage added value, a brunch
special for instance. Also, generating ideas for father's day. Examples of the page attached to
this report.

« International Women's Golf Day - Golf Now is setting up link to web page to sign up. Will need
to add a payment link to pay to sign up. Advertising is going to start.

NATURE PLAYGROUND
« Construction continues at both parks.
« The two hills have been completed and sodded.
« Volunteers day was cancelied for April 17th due to continued issues with County - however Brevard Zoo still
came out and walked trails to determine what other things could be done within the trails. Worked on bark on
tree. Helped clean tires and prep for painting.

DOG PARK
o County want blusprints for dog house being built and specs. However, it is not within the building guidelines of
needing that information. Continuing to work with county to determine what they really want instead of just
shutting us down.
« Base of entry started to be built.

WOODSIDE PARK ACTIVITIES
« Jason was to contact Kathy Clark to get an agreement together for Yoga in the Park

DIVOTS GRILLE working with Teri on:
« Created and advertised flyer for Ana & Michele singing on the porch $6 cover
« Bourbon tasting flyers posted and advertised for April 29th $20
« New ideas for June, July, Aug & Sept
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SECTION A



Viera East
Community Development Districy

Check Register Summary
March 19, 2021 through April 15, 2021

|  Fund Date Check #'s Amount |
General Fund
3/25/21 4159-4165 $  202,661.26
4/1/21 4166-4171  §$ 3,215.61
4/8/21 4172-4176 $ 19,25993
4/15/21 4177-4181  $ 1,104.40
Sub-Total $ 226,241.20
Capital Reserve
3/25/21 85-86 $ 935.80
3/29/21 87 $ 4,853.14
4/1/21 88-89 $ 10,980.30
4/8/21 91 $ 1,292.65
4/12/21 92 $ 37,319.94
Sub-Total $ 55,381.83
Golf Course
3/25/21 28493-28513  § 516,814.08
3/29/21 28514-28515 § 3,570.60
4/1/21 28516-28532 § 8,053.60
4/8/21 28533-28552 § 13,322.46
4/15/21 28553-28568 $ 26,551.05
Sub-Total $ 568,311.79
| Total $  849,934.82 |




AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 4/15/21 PAGE i
**x* CHECK DATES 03/19/2021 - 04/15/2021 *** VIERA EAST-GENERAL FUND
BANK A VIERA EAST-GF

CHECK VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT esasCHECK. v ™
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #
3/25/21 00222 3/19/21 172102 202103 330-53800-47100 * 83.00
BUSINESS CARD JIM MOLLER
ALLEGRA-ROCKLEDGE 83.00 004159
3/25/21 00034 3/09/21 112086 M 202103 340-53800-47300 T T T T T T issaas T T T T T 77
112086 MAR
CITY OF COCOA 145.48 004160
3/25/21 00159  3/15/21 1937077 202103 310-51300-31100 " 75.00 -
ENGINEERING SERVICES
DEWBERRY ENGINEERS, INC. 75.00 004161
"3/25/21 00612  2/01/21 00037374 202102 310-51300-48000 * 271.25 T
BOS MEETING AD
FLORIDA TODAY PAYMENT CENTER 271.25 004162
T3/25/21 00212  3/15/21 8010100 202103 340-53800-47400 * 2,298.44
RAINBIRD SYSYEM
TIAA COMMERCIAL FINANCE, INC. 2,298.44 004163
T3/25/21 00017  2/28/21 02282021 202103 300-20700-10000 * 33,655.25
AP 02/25-03/18/21 PAYROLL
3/25/21 FEB21 202102 300-20700-10000 x 5,283.01
FEB21 ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS
3/25/21 01252021 202101 300-20700-10000 * 27,232.74
JAN21 ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS
VIERA EAST CDD -~ GOLF COURSE 66,171.00 004164
T3/25/21 00134  3/25/21 FEB21 202102 300-20700-10100 * 21,701.38
FEB21 ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS
3/25/21 03252021 202101 300-20700-10100 * 111,865.71
JAN21 ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS
VIERA EAST CDD - SERIES 2006 133,567.09 004165
T4701/21 00221  3/22/21 00058401 202103 340-53800-22000 * 47.48
INSURANCE
COMBINED INSURANCE COMPANY 47.48 004166
T4/01/21 00159 8/19/20 183712 202103 310-51300-31100 * 540.00
GENERAIL: ENGINERING SVC
DEWBERRY ENGINEERS, INC. 540.00 004167
4/01/21 00177 3/31/21 032021 I 202103 310-51300-49200 % 22.79 - -
MILEAGE MAR21 BANK DEP
INES CAMPOS 22.79 004168

VIER --VIERA EAST-~ HSMITH



AP300R

CHECK VEND#
DATE

4/01/21 00196

»s00..INVOICE.....

DATE
3/18/21

YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER
*%% CHECK DATES 03/19/2021 - 04/15/2021 **=*

VIERA EAST-GENERAL FUND
BANK A VIERA EAST-GF

. « «.EXPENSED TO...
YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

17WR6650 202103 330-53800-49600
REPLACE LIFT CYLINDER

VENDOR NAME
INVOICE

RING POWER CORPORATION

RUN 4/15/21

PAGE 2

«ssCHECK.....
AMOUNT #

2,137.83 004169

3/26/21
3/26/21

1522961 202103 310-51300-31500
ATTORNEY FEES
1522961 202103 310-51300-31500
ATTORNEY FEES
SHUTTS & BOWEN LLP

4/01/21 00188

3/02/21
3/09/21
3/16/21
3/23/21
3/30/21

924 0025 202103 340-53800~54100
UNIFORMS 3/2/21
924 0026 202103 340-53800-54100
UNIFORMS 3/9/21
924 0027 202103 340-53800-54100
UNIFORMS 3/16/21
924 0028 202103 340-53800~54100
UNIFORMS 3/23/21
924 0029 202103 340-53800-54100
UNIFORMS 3/30/21
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

245.15 004171

1997375 202104 340-53800-41000
PHONE SYSTEM _
BLUELINE TELECOM GROUP, LLC

50216 202104 340-53800-47900
30YD CONTAINER D&R
DANNY'S RECYCLING & HAULING, INC

4/08/21 00126

4/01/21
4/01/21
4/01/21
4/01/21
4/01/21

398 202104 310-51300-34000
MANAGEMENT FEES APR2021
398 202104 310-51300-35100
INFORMAITON TECH APR2021
398 202104 310-51300-31700
DISSEMINATION SVC APR2021
398 202104 310-51300-51000
OFFICE SUPPLIES
398 202104 310-51300-42500
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES

8,867.71 004174

18887643 202104 340-53800-54500
FIRE AND BURGLERY ALARM
MARLIN BUSINESS BANK

STATUS AMOUNT
* 2,137.83
* 980.50
v 980.50-
* 49.03
* 49.03
* 49.03
* 49.03
* 49.03
* 571.84
* 240.00
* 8,370.00
* 283.33
* 83.33
* 10.00
* 121.05
* 511.54

VIER --VIERA EAST-- HSMITH



AP300R

*%* CHECK DATES 03/19/2021 - 04/15/2021 #**

CHECK VEND#

DATE
4/08/21

00040

YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER
VIERA EAST-GENERAL FUND

BANK A VIERA EAST-GF

eeee« INVOICE.ovee «..EXPENSED TO...

DATE

INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT#

VENDOR NAME STATUS

SUB SUBCLASS

4/05/21 10114 MA 202103 330-53800-47200

AQUATIC WEED CONTROL MAR

ECOR INDUSTRIES, INC.

RUN 4/15/21

AMOUNT

9,341.20

PAGE 3

«essCHECK. ...
AMOUNT

9,341.

20

004176

1522961 202103 310-51300~

ATTORNEY FEES

31500
SHUTTS & BOWEN LLP

1948063 202104 310-51300~

GENERAL ENGINEERING SVC

31100
DEWBERRY ENGINEERS, INC.

1284685 202104 320-53800-~

PEST ELIMINATION

34100
ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION DIV

75454 AP 202104 340-53800-~

5240 MURRELL RD

47300

18306 202104 340-53800-

DND AND TAGS

46000
LACEY'S LOCK SERVICE INC

TOTAL FOR BANK A
TOTAL FOR REGISTER

VIER --VIERA EAST~- HSMITH

226,241.20
226,241.20



AP300R

*%*% CHECK DATES 03/19/2021 - 04/15/2021 #*%%*

CHECK VEND#

DATE
3/25/21

00046

s ee o INVOICE.. ...

DATE
3/11/21

YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER
VIERA EAST-SBA FUND

BANK C CAPITAL RESERVES

INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT#

17872
BOLLARD PROJECT

» « .EXPENSED TO...

202103 320-53800-

RUN

STATUS

4/15/21

PAGE 1

»2+.CHECK.....

AMOUNT

19 202103 300-13100-

TREE REMOVAL PLAYGROUND

03262021 202103 320-53800-

PLAYGROUND PROJECT

VENDOR NAME
SUB SUBCLASS
60000
LACEY'S LOCK SERVICE, INC.
10200
LELAND'S TREE SERVICE
60000

LANDSCAPE DEPOT OF BREVARD INC

4/01/21

00047

3/29/21
3/29/21
3/29/21
3/29/21
3/29/21
3/29/21

000189
NATURE TRAIL CONCRETE
000190
SIDE WALK CREATION
000191
PLAYGROUND FILL/PIPE
000189
NATURE TRAIL CONCRETE
000190
SIDE WALK CREATION
000191
PLAYGROUND FILL/PIPE

202103 300-13100~
202103 300-13100-
202103 300-13100-
202103 300-13100-
202103 300-13100-

202103 300-13100-10000

10000
10000
10000
10000
10000
D. BELL GENERAL CONTRACTING, LLC

6,336.00
20,345.00
10,930.00

6,336.00~
20,345.00-
10,930.00~

000088

03272021 202103 320-53800-

PLAYGROUND CAUTION SIGNS

60000

000191
PLAYGROUND FILL/PIPE

202103 300-13100-

10000
D. BELL GENERAL CONTRACTING, LLC

10,930.00

10,930.00

104537
BOLLARDS

202104 320-53800-

60000
ABC CONCRETE CUTTING INC.

1,292.65

1,292.65

Q-03150 202104 300-13100-10200

FAIRWAY AIRIFIER

37,319.94

37,319.94

TOTAL FOR BANK C

TOTAL FOR REGISTER

VIER --VIERA EAST-- HSMITH

55,381.83
55,381.83



AP300R

*** CHECK DATES 03/19/2021 - 04/15/202

CHECK VEND#
DATE

3/25/21 01485

e VIERA EAST- GOLF COURSE
BANK B VIERA EAST-GOLF

++00« INVOICE.. .+ ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME

DATE
3/16/21
3/18/21

INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS
91048603 202103 300-14200-10000

GOLF BALLS

91050956 202103 300-14200-10000

GOLF BALLS
ACUSHNET COMPANY

%EAR—TO—DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER

STATUS

RUN 4/15/21

PAGE 1

«essCHECK.....
AMOUNT #

886.94 028493

INV04728 202103 300-14200-10000
BALLMARKER
AHEAD LLC

12103187 202103 390-57200-49800
FIRST AID SUPPLIES

AMERICAN SAFETY & FIRST AID, INC.

25273 202103 320-57200-48000
VIERA VOICE AD
BLUEWATER CREATIVE GROUP INC

3/10/21
3/10/21

836754 202103 390-57200-47500
HYDRO PARK MAR
836754 202103 300-~13100-10000
HYDRO PARK APR-MAY
BRONSONS TURF & HORTICULTURE

3/25/21 00024

3/11/21
3/11/21
3/11/21
3/11/21
3/12/21

112664 M 202103 320-57200-43000
112664 MAR
112664 M 202103 330-57200-43000
112664 MAR

112664 M 202103 340-57200-43000
112664 MAR
70192 MA 202103 390~-57200-43000
70192 MAR
141774 M 202103 320-57200-43000
141774 MAR

CITY OF COCOA UTILITIES

940.10 028498

3/25/21 00947

3/18/21
3/18/21
3/18/21

4098613 202103 390-57200-46500
GC PEST CONTROL
4098613 202103 340-57200-46400
OPERT PEST CONTROL
4098613 202103 330-57200-46400
DG PEST CONTROL
ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION

277.87 028499

12909 202103 310-57200-45000
ADD EQUIPMENT
EGIS INSURANCE ADVISORS LLC

VIER ~-VIERA EAST-- HSMITH



AP300R

*** CHECK DATES 03/19/2021 - 04/15/202

CHECK
DATE

3/25/21

VEND#

01503

YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER
1 *%% VIERA EAST- GOLF COURSE

BANK B VIERA EAST-GOLF

eeessINVOICE.. ... «« «EXPENSED TO...

DATE
3/22/21

INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT#

30000665 202103 320-57200-

SUPERINTENDENT DUES

VENDOR NAME
SUB SUBCLASS

54000
FLORIDA GCSAA

RUN 4/15/21

AMOUNT

40.00

PAGE 2

eesCHECK.....

AMOUNT

#

028501

3/25/21

3/05/21
3/05/21
3/05/21
3/05/21

631853
GC ULS DIESEL
631853
GF ULS DIESEL
631854
GC PREM 93
631854
GF PREM 93

202103 300-13100~
202103 390-57200-
202103 300-13100~

202103 390-57200-46110

10000
46110
10000
GLOVER OIL COMPANY INC

1,684.46

028502

48752 202103 390-57200-

TOPDRESSING

47300
GOLF SPECIALTIES, INC.

08627909 202103 390-57200-51100

CYLINDER RENTAL

NEXATR, LLC

622305
BRAKE DRUM EZGO

202103 390-57200-46000

PRECISION

03222021 202103 390-57200-46000

MAINT-BATTERY

ROYAL BATTERY DISTRIBUTORS

10673140 202103 390-57200-

PLANT GROWTH/CHEM

47500

SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC

34725579 202103 320-57200-51000

OFFICE SUPPLIES

STAPLES ADVANTAGE

6947966 202103 390-57200-54600

3/25/21

01366

3/14/21
3/14/21
3/14/21
3/19/21

2019 CUSHMAN HAULER B00X

6947966 202103 350-57200-~

2020 EZGO RXV ELITE

6947966 202103 350-57200-

2021 CUSHMAN REFRESHER

6955002 202103 390-57200~

TORO TURF PACKAGE

46100
46100
54600
TCF NATIONAL BANK

6,552.90
355.00
5,115.96

12,271.86

028509

VIER --VIERA EAST~- HSMITH



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 4/15/21 PAGE 3
*%% CHECK DATES 03/19/2021 - 04/15/2021 *%=* VIERA EAST- GOLF COURSE
BANK B VIERA EAST-GOLF

CHECK VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT «essCHECK. .. ..
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT
3/25/21 00807 3/16/21 924 0027 202103 390-57200-54100 * 155.46
UNIFORMS 3/16/21
3/23/21 924 0028 202103 390-57200-54100 ¥ 155.46
UNIFORMS 3/23/21
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 310.92 028510
3/25/21 01165 3/10/21 63417815 202103 300-13100-10000 * 121.24
GF ADMIN PREMIUM
3/10/21 63417815 202103 300-13100-10000 * 165.97
GF MAINT PREMIUM
3/10/21 63417815 202103 340-57200-22000 % 33.25
GC OPERT PREMIUM
3/10/21 63417815 202103 390-57200-22000 = 461.27
GC MAINT PREMIUM
UNITED HEALTHCARE INSURANCE COMPANY 781.73 028511
3/25/21 01244 3/25/21 03252021 202103 300-15100-00700 * 495,213.00
MAY 1, 2021 DEBT SVC PYMT
VIERA EAST CDD - SERIES 2012 495,213.00 028512
3/25/21 00117 3/09/21 41004905 202103 390-57200-46000 *. 192.14
NOZZLE-AI
3/15/21 41005872 202103 390-57200-46000 * 189.50
HOLDER TINE
3/15/21 41005872 202103 390-57200-46000 * 116.40
COIL-IGNITION
3/15/21 41005872 202103 390-57200-46000 * 19.90
SHIPPING
3/17/21 41006369 202103 390-57200-46000 * 248.57
COIL IGNITION
WESCOTURF INC. 766.51 028513
3/29/21 01324 3/16/21 03162021 202103 320-57200-54000 * 168.54
WOMENS GOLF DAY
3/16/21 03162021 202103 300-13100-10400 : 1,620.00
DESIGN FOR SLIDE HILL
3/16/21 03162021 202103 300-13100-10400 ¥ 428.64
VISION METALIZERS
3/16/21 03162021 202103 320-57200-46000 * 193.74
DELTA FAUCETS
3/16/21 03162021 202103 320-57200-51000 * 54.99
COBWEB DUSTER
3/16/21 03162021 202103 320-57200-34100 * 78.92
INDEED AD
3/16/21 03162021 202103 320-57200-34100 * 12.958

AMAZON PRIME MEMBERSHIP
VIER --VIERA EAST-- HSMITH



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 4/15/21 PAGE 4

*+* CHECK DATES 03/19/2021 - 04/15/2021 *#x VIERA EAST- GOLF COURSE
BANK B VIERA EAST-GOLF
CHECK VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT  ....CHECK.....
DATE DATE  INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT
3/16/21 03162021 202103 300-13100-10000 x 210.58
POSTAGE-RETURN GPS
3/16/21 03162021 202103 300-13100-10000 * 19.98
REFLECTOR STICKERS
3/16/21 03162021 202103 300-13100-10000 * 229.98
OUTDOOR CEILING FAN
3/16/21 03162021 202103 300-13100-10000 * 301.25
STAMPS
3/16/21 03162021 202103 320-57200-41000 x 106.00
CRICKET WIRELESS
3/16/21 03162021 202103 300-13100-10000 x 15.00
NOTARY
3/16/21 03162021 202103 300-13100-10000 * 129.99
FORD SIDE STEPS
REGIONS BANK 3,570.60 028515
4/01/21 00782 3/29/21 62068 202103 340-57200-51100 * 25.50
MATS
3/29/21 62068 202103 320-57200-51100 * 74.59
MATS
A LINEN CONNECTION 100.09 028516
T4701/21 00091  3/24/21 INV04733 202103 300-14200-10000 * 432.54
AHEAD VIERA HAT
AHEAD LLC 432.54 028517
T4701/21 00448  3/22/21 10574464 202103 390-57200-46000 * 144.54
BUSTER (A/15)
ATCO INTERNATIONAL 144.54 028518
4/01/21 01370 3/24/21 836806 202103 390-57200-47500 * 411.87
CHEMICALS MAR
3/24/21 836806 202103 300-15500-10000 * 1,235.63
CHEMICALS APR-JULY
3/24/21 836807 202103 390-57200-46000 * 737.50
MINIQUAD TINE
BRONSONS TURF & HORTICULTURE 2,385.00 028519
T4701/21 01484  3/12/21 8596-202 202103 300-15500-10000 x 368.60
APRII, AD 1/4 PG
DECIDED EXCELLENCE CATHOLIC MEDIA 368.60 028520
4/01/21 01196 3/23/21 92500781 202103 350-57200-46300 * 244.78 T
SPLIT CLIP ON
E-Z-GO A TEXTRON COMPANY 244.78 028521

VIER --VIERA EAST-- HSMITH



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 4/15/21 PAGE 5
*%% CHECK DATES 03/19/2021 - 04/15/2021 **x* VIERA EAST- GOLF COURSE
BANK B VIERA EAST-GOLF

CHECK VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT eso s CHECKcaaooe
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT
4/01/21 00587 3/19/21 632923 202103 390-57200-46110 * 323.31
GC-ULSD
3/19/21 632923 202103 300-13100-10000 * 166.55
GF-ULSD
3/19/21 632924 202103 390-57200-46110 " 693.12
GC-NON ETHANOL
3/19/21 632924 202103 300-13100-10000 * 341.38
GF-NON ETHANOL
GLOVER OIL COMPANY INC 1,524.36 028522
4/01/21 00564 3/22/21 48778 202103 390-57200-47400 * 753.50
COQUINA/SHELL HASH
GOLF SPECIALTIES, INC. 753.50 028523
T4701/21 01392  3/25/21 9240237 202103 320-57200-51000 x 12.82
MATNT OFFICE PHONE EXTENS
INES CAMPOS 12.82 028524
T4701/21 00159  3/29/21 72221 202103 390-57200-46000 * 11.95
HITCH PIN
ISLANDER GOLF SUPPLY, INC. 11.95 028525
4/01/21 00483  3/25/21 901498 202103 300-13100-10000 * 70.94
GF MAINT SUPPLIES
3/25/21 901498 202103 300-13100-10400 * 193.24
CR BOLLARD PROJ
3/25/21 901498 202103 390-57200-47100 * 84.91
GC MAINT SUPP
LOWE'S 349.09 028526
T4701/21 01334  3/29/21 10736239 202103 390-57200-47500 * 79.98
HERBICIDE
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC 79.98 028527
T4/01/21 01210  3/27/21 34730683 202103 320-57200-51000 " 80.45
OFFICE SUPPLIES
STAPLES ADVANTAGE 80.45 028528
T4/01/21 01366 3/24/21 6961370 202103 390-57200-54600 * 652.34
TORO WORKMAN HDX PRO SWEE
TCF NATIONAL BANK 652.34 028529
4701/21 00807 3/30/21 924 0029 202103 390-57200-54100 « 7 7 " 1s5.46 777
UNIFORMS 3/30/21
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 155.46 028530

VIER --VIERA EAST-- HSMITH



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 4/15/21 PAGE 6
*%% CHECK DATES 03/19/2021 - 04/15/2021 **x VIERA EAST- GOLF COURSE
: BANK B VIERA EAST-GOLF

CHECK VEND# .....INVOICE..... .. .EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT  ....CHECK.....
DATE DATE  INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #
4/01/21 00068 3/25/21 9142175- 202104 320-57200-34100 * 501.64
6YD DUMPSTER CLUB
3/25/21 9142561- 202104 390-57200-47900 * 200.79
6 YARD DUMPSTER 1X WEEK
WASTE MANAGEMENT 702.43 028531
4701/21 00529 3/19/21 41006798 202103 390-57200-46000 * 55.67 - -
SCREW-SET
WESCO TURF SUPPLY, INC. 55.67 028532
4/08/21 01371 4/02/21 40183643 202104 300-15500-10000 * 195.98
SECURITY SVC MAR-MAY
ADT SECURITY SERVICES 195.98 028533
4708/21 00987 4/01/21 25561 202104 320-57200-48000 * 330.00
VIERA VOICE 1/6 PG
BLUEWATER CREATIVE GROUP INC 330.00 028534
T4/08/21 01388  3/26/21 AR613360 202104 390-57200-54600 h * 135.70
COPIER LEASE
DEX IMAGING 135.70 028535
T4/08/21 01394  3/23/21 62605973 202104 330-57200-54600 * 25.00
MPPA CHANGE
ECOLAB 25.00 028536
T4/08/21 00030  3/30/21 7-323-10 202104 320-57200-42000 * 86.80
POSTAGE
FEDEX 86.80 028537
"4/08/21 01507  3/25/21 00042795 202104 390-57200-47100 * 495.18
GOLF ROTOR APR
3/25/21 00042795 202104 300-15500-10000 * 1,485.54
GOLF ROTOR MAY-JULY
FIS OUTDOOR 1,980.72 028538
"4/08/21 00194  3/30/21 PINVO11l 202104 390-57200-47500 * 475.37
CHEMICALS-APR
3/30/21 PINVO111l 202104 300-15500-10000 * 1,426.11
CHEMICALS MAY—MAR
GOLF VENTURES INC 1,901.48 028539
4708/21 01071  4/01/21 399 202104 310-57200-31700 - T Te3zz T T T T 7T
DISSEMINATION SVC APR2021
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 83.33 028540

VIER =--VIERA EAST-- HSMITH



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER
*%% CHECK DATES 03/19/2021 - 04/15/2021 **% VIERA EAST- GOLF COURSE
BANK B VIERA EAST-~GOLF
CHECK VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS

4/08/21 01504

3/31/21

108492 202104 300-14200-10000
MPS VIERA EAST TOWELS
MOBILE PRO SHOP

RUN 4/15/21

PAGE 7

v+e«CHECK.....

AMOUNT

339.68

#

028541

4/08/21 00127

4/01/21
4/01/21
4/01/21

623378 202104 390-57200-51200
BLOWGUN WITH 24" EXT
623382 202104 390-57200-46000
GC MAINT REPAIRS
623382 202104 390-57200-51200
GC MAINT GOLF SUPPLIES
PRECISION

440.26

028542

4/08/21 01334

4/05/21
4/05/21
4/05/21
4/05/21

10762120 202104 390-57200-47500
HERBICIDE APR
10762120 202104 390-57200-47100
HENTER GLOBE VALVE/ADAPT
10762120 202104 390-57200-51200
HANDHELD SRAYER
10762120 202104 300~15500-10000
HERBICIDE MAY-AUG
SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY, LLC

39.90

2,852.96

028543

6970063 202104 390-57200-54600
TORO REELMASTER 5010-H
TCF NATIONAL BANK

15017 202104 390-57200-47100
RAINBIRD SUPPLIES
TURF CONTROL, LLC

924 0036 202104 390-57200-54100
UNIFORMS 4/6/21
UNIFIRST CORPORATION

4/08/21 01421

3/31/21
3/31/21
3/31/21

0321-TR7 202103 300-13100-10000
WW GF ADMIN
0321-TR7 202103 300-13100-10000
WW GF MAINT
0321-TR7 202103 390-57200-22000

WW GC MAINT
WAGEWORKS, INC.

028547

41008046 202104 390-57200-46000
TURF GUARDS/SUPPLIES
WESCOTURF INC.

VIER ~--VIERA EAST-- HSMITH



AP300R

*%* CHECK DATES 03/19/2021 -~ 04/15/2021 *%*

CHECK
DATE

4/08/21

VEND#

01333

DATE

YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER
VIERA EAST-~ GOLF COURSE

BANK B VIERA EAST-GOLF
esess INVOICE... .« «..EXPENSED TO...

INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT#

VENDOR NAME
SUB SUBCLASS

3/31/21 DG MAR21 202103 300-34700-00714

GIFT CARDS MAR 16-31

DIVOTS GRILLE

STATUS

RUN

4/15/21

AMOUNT

336.64

PAGE 8

««..CHECK.....

AMOUNT

#

028549

32268403 202104 340-57200-51100

GOLF OPERATIONS SUPPLIES

1,049.92

1,049.92

02-VECDD 202103 390-57200-48000

LIFESTYLE & SM MARKETING

UNIQUE WEBB CONSULTING

1,200.00

1,200.00

106607 202103 300-14200-10000

GOLF BALLS

VOLVIK USA, INC.

63039 202104 340-57200-51100

4/12/21
4/12/21

MATS

63039 202104 320-57200~

MATS

51100
A LINEN CONNECTION

04072021 202104 390-57200-43000

4/15/21

4/07/21
4/07/21
4/07/21
4/07/21

LED LIGHTING GC

04072021 202104 300-13100-10000

LED LIGHTING GF

04072021 202104 320-57200-43000

LED LIGHTING ADMIN

04072021 202104 340-57200-43000

LED LIGHTING OPS

BANLEACO

028554

04142021 202104 300-34700-00714

4/14/21
4/14/21

GC APRIL 1-15

04142021 202104 300-13100-

CREDIT FLC GAS PYMT

10000
DIVOTS GRILLE

4284689 202104 390-57200-46500

4/15/21

4/15/21
4/15/21
4/15/21

PEST CONTROL GC MAINT

N
4284689 202104 330-57200-46400

PEST CONTROL DG

4284689 202104 340-57200-

PEST CONTROL OPS

46400
ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION

028556

VIER ~-VIERA EAST~- HSMITH



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 4/15/21 PAGE 9

*** CHECK DATES 03/19/2021 - 04/15/2021 *** VIERA EAST- GOLF COURSE
BANK B VIERA EAST-GOLF
CHECK VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT s+ CHECK.....
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT #
4/15/21 01394 4/02/21 62607757 202104 330-57200-54600 * 99.33
DISH MACHINE RENTAL
ECOLAB 99.33 028557
4/15/21 00076 4/08/21 1128053 202104 300-13100-10500 * 190.78
2300 CLUBHOUSE DR
FLORIDA CITY GAS 190.78 028558
4/15/21 00035 4/09/21 33189 AP 202104 330-57200-43000 * 563.93
2300 CLUBHOUSE DR
4/09/21 33189 AP 202104 340-57200-43000 * 563.93
2300 CLUBHOUSE DR
4/09/21 42334 AP 202104 320-57200-43000 * 55.31
2200 CLUBHOUSE DR
4/09/21 42334 AP 202104 300-11500-10000 * 31.66
2200 CLUBHOUSE DR
4/09/21 45156 AP 202104 390-57200-43000 * 2,092.82
5250 MURREL RD #MAINT BLD
4/09/21 45156 AP 202104 300-13100-10000 * 523.20
5250 MURREL RD #MAINT BLD
4/09/21 52104 AP 202104 350-57200-43000 * 715.26
2300 CLUBHOUSE DR #CART
4/09/21 57086 AP 202104 320-57200-43000 * 24.81
4563 BRAYWICK CT
FPL 4,570.92 028559
4/15/21 00587 4/02/21 635801 202104 390-57200-46110 * 302.76
ULSD GC
4/02/21 635801 202104 300-~13100-10000 #* 149.12
ULSD GF
4/02/21 635802 202104 390-57200-46110 % 308.13
PREMIUM GC
4/02/21 635802 202104 300-13100-10000 * 151.76
PREMIUM GF
GLOVER OIL COMPANY INC i 911.77 028560
4/15/21 00194 4/06/21 PINV0111 202104 390-57200-47500 . 2,070.59
CHEMICALS APRIL21
4/06/21 PINV0111 202104 300-15500-10000 = 14,494.13
CHEMICALS MAY-SEPT
GOLF VENTURES INC 16,564.72 028561
4/15/21 01010 4/27/21 29063117 202104 320-57200-34100 * 120.32
COPIER LEASE
4/27/21 29063117 202104 320-57200-34100 * 120.31
COPIER LEASE
GREAT AMERICA LEASING CORPORATION 240.63 028562

VIER --VIERA EAST-~- HSMITH



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 4/15/21 PAGE 10
*%* CHECK DATES 03/19/2021 - 04/15/2021 *** VIERA EAST- GOLF COURSE
BANK B VIERA EAST-GOLF

CHECK VEND# .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS AMOUNT «essCHECK.e oo w
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS AMOUNT
4/15/21 00603 4/12/21 143511 202104 390-57200-46000 * 36.95
THROTTLE CABLE
ROCKLEDGE MOWER & SERVICE 36.95 028563
4/15/21 01440 4/03/21 16 202104 320-57200-22400 * 243.20
DRUG TEST
STEWARD ROCKLEDGE HOSPITAL INC 243,20 028564
4/15/21 01366 4/07/21 6987130 202104 390-57200-54600 * 419.64
CRUSHMAN HAULER 800X
4/07/21 6987130 202104 390-57200-54600 * 430.63
TORO SAND PRO
TCF NATIONAL BANK B50.27 028565
4/15/21 00888 3/31/21 13200653 202104 300-13100-10400 * 750.00
MESSAGE CENTER SIGN
3/31/21 13200653 202104 340-57200-51100 * 120.96
GM DIE-CUT HANDLE BG
ULINE 870.96 028566
4/15/21 00807 4/13/21 924 0031 202104 390-57200-54100 * 186.93
UNIFORMS 4/13/21
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 186.93 028567
4/15/21 01397 2/01/21 730716 202102 350-57200-46100 * 89.07-
1 YULAS GOLF CART
2/01/21 730717 202102 350-57200-46100 * 46.40-
1 ¥YT1AR GOLF CAR
3/01/21 732970 202103 350-57200-46100 * 50.60
1 YTAR GOLF CAR
3/01/21 733011 202103 350-57200-46100 * 74.93
1 YUlAS GOLF CAR
4/01/21 735168 202104 350-57200-46100 * 147.60
1 YT1AR GOLF CAR
4/01/21 735207 202104 350-57200-46100 * 238.93
1YU1AS GOLF CAR
YAMAHA MOTOR FINANCE CORP, USA 376.59 028568
TOTAL FOR BANK B 568,311.79
TOTAL FOR REGISTER 568,311.79

VIER --VIERA EAST-- HSMITH
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Community Development District

Viera East

Combined Balance Sheet
March 31,2021

Governmental Fund Types
Golf Totals
General Capital Reserve  Debt Service Capital Projects Course/Recreation  (memorandum only)
Assets
Operating Account $569,011 $132,838 - - $595,701 $1,297,551
Accounts Receivable - - - -—-- $1,345 $1,345
Rent Receivable ——-- ——-- ——-- - $2,112 $2,112
Due From Golf Course $39,362 $5,203 ---- - ---- $44,565
Due From General Fund - $202 $23,487 -—-- $34,736 $58,425
Due From Capital Reserve $209 ——-- ——-- - $6,632 $6,842
Due from Debt Service $11,030 - ---- - $22,922 $33,953
Due from Other - - - -—-- $2,678 $2,678
Due from Capital Projects ---- $25,633 - - $750 $26,383
Inventory - Pro Shop ———- ——-- ———- -—-- $41,543 $41,543
Investments:
State Board ——-- $89,207 ——-- - ——- $89,207
Benefit Assessment- Series 2012 -—-- ---- -—-- -—-- $499,321 $499,321
Reserve - Series 2012 - - - -—-- $280,133 $280,133
Bond Service- Series 2006 - ---- $2,574,158 - - $2,574,158
Reserve- Series 2020 - - $234,599 -—-- - $234,599
Temporary Interest Series 2020 - - $361,242 -—-- —-—- $361,242
Project- Series 2020 ---- ---- ---- $4,364,960 ---- $4,364,960
Cost of Issuance- Series 2020 ---- - ---- $55,075 ---- $55,075
Improvements (Net of Depreciation) - - - -—-- $1,130,855 $1,130,855
Prepaid Expenses- Operations $5,820 ——-- ——-- - $84,152 $89,972
[Total Assets $625,432 $253,083  $3,193,485 $4,420,035 $2,702,880 $11,194,917 |
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $12,914 $10,978 - - $6,883 $30,775
Accrued Expenses $4917 - ---- - $13,399 $18,316
Deferred Revenue- Season Advance - - - -—-- $89,479 $89,479
Deferred Revenue- Special Assessments 0&M - - - ---- $9,116 $9,116
Deferred Revenue- Special Assessments Debt ---- - ---- - $248,822 $248,822
Deposit-Divots Grill ---- - ---- - $2,000 $2,000
Due to General Fund - $209 $11,030 -—-- $39,362 $50,601
Accrued Interest Payable ——-- ——-- ——-- - $100,762 $100,762
Accrued Principal Payable - - - - $177,083 $177,083
Sales Tax Payable ---- ---- ---- - $9,416 $9,416
Event Deposits - - ---- ---- ($1,272) ($1,272)
Due to Golf Course $34,702 $6,632 $22922 - —-- $64,257
Due to Debt Service $23,487 ---- ---- - - $23,487
Due to Capital Reserve $202 - ---- $25,633 $5,203 $31,038
Accrued Payroll Payable $11,878 - - - $28,301 $40,178
Bonds Payable - Series 2012 ---- ---- ---- - $2,895,000 $2,895,000
Bond Discount ---- - ---- - ($15,817) ($15,817)
Deferred Loss ---- ---- ---- ---- ($159,029) ($159,029)
Fund Equity
Net Assets - - --e- ---- ($745,827) ($745,827)
Fund Balances
Assigned - First Quarter $176,000 - - -—-- - $176,000
Nonspendable - Prepaid Expense $5,820 - --e- ---- --e- $5,820
Unassigned $355,512 - - -—-- - $355,512
Assigned- Capital Reserve Fund - $235,264 - -—-- - $235,264
Restricted for Capital Projects ——-- ——-- ——-- $4,394,402 ——- $4,394,402
Restricted for Debt Service - - $3,159,533 -—-- - $3,159,533
[Total Liabilities, Fund Equity, Other $625,432 $253,083  $3,193,485 $4,420,035 $2,702,880 $11,194,917 |
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Viera East

Community Development District
General Fund

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For Period Ending March 31, 2021

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget 3/31/21 3/31/21 Variance
Revenues
Maintenance Assessments $808,157 $753,326 $753,326 $0
Golf Course Administrative Services $56,280 $28,140 $28,140 $0
Donations fpr Park Material $0 $0 $1,000 $1,000
Interest Income $100 $50 $4 ($46)
Total Revenues $864,536 $781,516 $782,470 $954 |
\dmini ive E i
Supervisors Fees $30,496 $15,248 $14,265 $983
Engineering Fees $5,000 $2,500 $1,240 $1,260
Attorney's Fees $5,000 $2,500 $2,104 $396
Dissemination $1,000 $500 $500 $0
Trustee Fees $5,600 $2,800 $2,800 ($0)
Annual Audit $6,500 $3,250 $1,650 $1,600
Collection Agent $2,500 $1,250 $1,250 ($0)
Management Fees $100,440 $50,220 $50,220 $0
Postage $1,500 $750 $1,663 ($913)
Printing & Binding $2,500 $1,250 $749 $501
Insurance- Liability $7,475 $3,738 $4,867 ($1,129)
Legal Advertising $1,500 $750 $839 ($89)
Other Current Charges $1,500 $750 $248 $502
Office Supplies $1,500 $750 $92 $658
Dues & Licenses $175 $88 $88 ($0)
Information Technology $3,400 $1,700 $1,700 $0
Total Administrative $176,086 $88,043 $84,275 $3,768 |
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) n Expendi

Salaries

Administrative Fee
FICA Expense
Employee Insurance
Workers Compensation
Unemployment

Other Contractual
Training

Uniforms

Total Operating

Mai Expendi

Canal Maintenance

Lake Bank Restoration
Environmental Services
Water Management System
Control Burns
Contingencies

Fire Line Maintenance
Basin Repair

Total Maintenance

Viera East
Community Development District

General Fund

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For Period Ending March 31, 2021

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget 3/31/21 3/31/21 Variance
$149,299 $74,650 $72,319 $2,330
$1,659 $830 $1,268 ($439)
$11421 $5,711 $4,349 $1,362
$16914 $8,457 $7,841 $616
$2,926 $1,463 $2,054 ($591)
$853 $427 $930 ($503)
$7,500 $3,750 $3,854 ($104)
$500 $250 $0 $250
$500 $250 $0 $250
| $191,572 $95,786 $92,614 $3,172 |
$14,000 $7,000 $0 $7,000
$60,000 $60,000 $57,000 $3,000
$20,000 $10,000 $2,382 $7,618
$99,000 $49,500 $54,343 ($4,843)
$15,000 $7,500 $2,790 $4,710
$2,000 $1,000 $0 $1,000
$3,000 $1,500 $800 $700
$4,000 $2,000 $0 $2,000
| $217,000 $138,500 $117,315 $21,185 |
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Viera East
Community Development District

General Fund

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For Period Ending March 31, 2021

- rounds Mai Expendi

Salaries
Administrative Fees
FICA

Health Insurance
Workers Compensation
Unemployment
Telephone

Utilities

Property Appraiser
Insurance

Repairs

Fuel

Park Maintenance
Sidewalk Maintenance
Chemicals
Contingencies

Refuse

Office Supplies
Uniforms

Fire Alarm System
Rain Bird Pump System

Total Grounds Maintenance

Total Expenditures

Operating Income (Loss)

Non 0 na R (E i )
Reserve Funding- Transfer Out (Capital Reserve)
Reserve Funding- Transfer Out (Excess)

Total Non Operating Revenues/(Expenditures)
Excess Revenue/(Expenditures)

Beginning Fund Balance

Ending Fund Balance

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget 3/31/21 3/31/21 Variance
$140,787 $70,394 $65,706 $4,688
$3,684 $1,842 $1,812 $30
$10,770 $5,385 $4,846 $539
$18,818 $9,409 $8,249 $1,160
$2,759 $1,380 $1,794 ($415)
$2,120 $1,060 $1,572 ($512)
$6,250 $3,125 $3,407 ($282)
$5,500 $2,750 $3,483 ($733)
$1,990 $1,990 $1,989 $2
$1,663 $832 $750 $82
$15,000 $7,500 $10,531 ($3,031)
$10,000 $5,000 $5,543 ($543)
$2,500 $1,250 $760 $490
$5,000 $2,500 $0 $2,500
$4,000 $2,000 $759 $1,241
$4,000 $4,000 $4,985 ($985)
$6,000 $3,000 $2,640 $360
$750 $750 $743 $7
$3,000 $1,500 $1,329 $171
$6,500 $3,250 $3,146 $104
$27,576 $13,788 $14,020 ($232)
$278,667 $142,704 $138,065 $4,639 |
$863,325 $465,033 $432,269 $32,764 |
$1,211 $316,483 $350,201 $33,718 |
($1,211) ($202) ($202) $0
$0 $0 $0 $0
($1,211) ($202) ($202) $0 |
($0) $316,281 $349,999 $33,718 |
$0 $187,333 |
$0 $537,332 |
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Viera East

Community Development District
Capital Reserve Fund

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For Period Ending March 31, 2021

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget 3/31/21 3/31/21 Variance

Revenues
Interest Income $2,500 $1,250 $85 ($1,165)
Reserve Funding - Transfer In (General) $1,211 $202 $202 $0
Reserve Funding - Transfer In (Golf) $31,219 $5,203 $5,203 $0
Reserve Funding - Transfer In (General Excess) $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Revenues | $34,930 $6,655 $5,490 ($ 1,165)|
Expenditures
Capital Outlay $100,000 $69,204 $69,204 $0
Truck Maintenance $25,000 $0 $0 $0
Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0
Total Expenditures | $125,000 $69,204 $69,204 $0 |
Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) | ($90,070) ($63,713) |
Beginning Fund Balance | $229,102 $298,978 |
Ending Fund Balance | $139,032 $235,264 |
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Viera East

Community Development District

Capital Reserve Fund

Capital Outlay Check Register Detail
For Period Ending March 31,2021

| Check Date Vendor Detail Amount
Capital Qutlay
FY2021
2/18/21 Payne Restaurant Equipment Machine & Dispenser $ 6,995.00
1/29/21 Amazon Outdoor Convex Mirror $ 693.94
2/2/21 Amazon WP Reflective Tape $ 71.98
2/2/21 Global Industrial Post Guard Remove Bollard $ 3,624.59
3/4/21 Lowes Posts for Mirror $ 209.30
3/25/21 Laceys Lock Services Bollard Project $ 288.50
3/29/21 Landscape Depot Playground Project $ 4,853.14
4/1/21 Rob Dale Playground Caution Signs $ 47.60
2/26/21 Gary Yeomans Palms Bay Ford Truck $ 51,797.85
3/29/21 Regions Bank Vision Metalizers $ 428.64
4/1/21 Lowes Bollard Project $ 193.24
Total $ 69,203.78
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Viera East

Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2006
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For Period Ending March 31, 2021

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual
Budget 3/31/21 3/31/21 Variance

Revenues
Special Assessments $2,376,297 $2,215,073 $2,215,073 $0
Interest Income $1,500 $750 $25 ($725)
Total Revenues | $2,377,797 $2,215,823 $2,215,098 ($725)|
Expenditures
Series 2006
Interest-11/1 $126,644 $126,644 $126,644 $0
Interest-5/1 $126,644 $0 $0 $0
Principal-5/1 $2,140,000 $0 $0 $0
Total Expenditures | $2,393,288 $126,644 $126,644 $0 |
Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) | ($15,491) $2,088,454 |
Beginning Fund Balance | $522,357 $475,238 |
Ending Fund Balance | $506,866 $2,563,692 |
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Viera East

Community Development District
Debt Service Fund Series 2020

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For Period Ending March 31, 2021

Adopted Prorated Budget Actual

Budget 3/31/21 3/31/21 Variance
Revenues
Interest Income $1,000 $500 $15 ($485)
Total Revenues | $1,000 $500 $15  ($485)]
Expenditures
Series 2020
Interest-11/1 $52,679 $52,679 $52,679 $0
Interest-5/1 $90,308 $0 $0 $0
Total Expenditures | $142,987 $52,679 $52,679 $0 |
Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) | ($141,987) ($52,664) |
Beginning Fund Balance | $648,505 $648,505 |
Ending Fund Balance |  $506,518 $595,841 |
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Viera East

Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund Series 2020
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For Period Ending March 31, 2021

Actual

3/31/21
Revenues
Interest Income $139
Total Revenues $139)|
Expenditures
Capital Outlay $1,695,288
Cost of Issuance $0
Total Expenditures | $1,695,288|

Excess Revenues /(Expenditures) |

($1,695,150)|

Beginning Fund Balance |

$6,089,551 |

Ending Fund Balance |

$4,394,402 |
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Number of Rounds

Paid Rounds
Member Rounds
Comp Rounds

EZ Links

GolfNow

Total Memberships
Revenue per Round
Paid Rounds

Revenues

Greens Fees/Cart Fees

Gift Cards - Sales

Gift Cards - Usage

Season Advance/Trail Fees
Associate Memberships
Driving Range

Golf Lessons

Merchandise Sales
Restaurant

Special Assessments - Operations
Miscellaneous Income

Total Revenues

Golf Course Expenditures

Other Contractual Services
Telephone/Internet

Postage

Printing & Binding

Utilities

Repairs & Maintenance
Advertising

Bank Charges

Office Supplies

Operating Supplies

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions
Drug Testing - All Departments
Training, Education & Employee Relations
Contractual Security

IT Services

Total Golf Course Expenditures

Viera East
Community Development District

Golf Course/Recreation Fund - Operations

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For Period Ending March 31,2021

Adopted Current Month Year-to-Date
Budget Actuals Budget Variance Actuals Budget Variance
35,250 4,755 4,583 173 21,900 19,349 2,551
10,000 1,008 1,300 (292) 5619 5,489 130
3,000 196 390 (194) 1,240 1,647 (407)
3,000 0 390 (390) - 1,580 (1,580)
2,000 304 260 44 1,701 1,098 603
60 6 6 49 60 (11)
$40 $43 $41 $2 $40 $43 ($3)
$1,426,357 $205,130 $188,279 $16,851 $877,247 $832,279 $44,968
$25,000 $1,059 $3,300 ($2,241) $6,444 $14,588 ($8,143)
($25,000) ($2,014) ($3,300) $1,286 ($10,960) ($14,588) $3,628
$210,000 $21,986 $27,720 ($5,734) $126,223 $122,535 $3,688
$42,000 $4,582 $5,544 ($962) $29,941 $24,507 $5,434
$80,000 $9,812 $10,560 ($748) $46,550 $46,680 ($130)
$2,100 $175 $277 ($102) $1,050 $1,225 ($175)
$115,000 $12,288 $15,180 ($2,892) $59,594 $67,103 ($7,508)
$20,000 $4,154 $2,640 $1,514 $19,897 $11,670 $8,227
$18,239 $1,519 $1,519 $0 $9,116 $9,116 $0
$15,000 $6 $1,250 ($1,244) $3,407 $7,497 ($4,090)
$1,928,696]|  $258,697  $252,969 $5,728 || $1,168,510  $1,122,612 $45,898 |
$15,000 $798 $1,250 $452 $7,059 $7,497 $438
$5,500 $106 $458 $352 $636 $2,749 $2,113
$2,000 $0 $167 $167 $1,536 $1,000 ($536)
$1,000 $0 $83 $83 $0 $500 $500
$15,900 $1,151 $1,324 $173 $7,381 $7,947 $566
$8,000 $1,881 $666 ($1,215) $6,807 $3,998 ($2,809)
$45,000 $894 $3,749 $2,855 $8,788 $22,491 $13,703
$35,000 $4,426 $2,916 ($1,510) $21,681 $17,493 ($4,188)
$4,000 $315 $333 $18 $1,117 $1,999 $882
$5,000 $258 $417 $158 $2,543 $2,499 ($44)
$8,000 $1,002 $666 ($335) $2,418 $3,998 $1,581
$500 $97 $42 ($56) $195 $250 $55
$3,000 $0 $250 $250 $1,107 $1,499 $393
$3,000 $382 $250 ($132) $2,439 $1,499 ($939)
$3,000 $0 $250 $250 $435 $1,499 $1,064
$153,900]|  $11,309 $12,820 $1,511 || $64,141 $76,919 $12,779 |
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Restaurant Expenditures

Pest Control
Equipment Lease

Total Restaurant Expenditures

Golf Operation Expenditures

Salaries

Administrative Fee
FICA Expense

Health Insurance
Workers Compensation
Unemployment

Golf Printing

Utilities

Repairs

Pest Control

Supplies

Uniforms

Training, Education & Employee Relations
Fuel

Cart Lease

Cart Maintenance
Driving Range

Total Golf Operation Expenditures
Merchandise Sales

Cost of Goods Sold

Total Merchandise Sales

Viera East
Community Development District
Golf Course/Recreation Fund - Operations
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For Period Ending March 31,2021

Adopted Current Month Year-to-Date
Budget Actuals Budget Variance Actuals Budget Variance
$1,200 $95 $156 $61 $571 $659 $88
$1,100 $99 $143 $44 $645 $604 ($41)
$2,300] | $194 $299 $105 || $1,215 $1,262 $47 |
$210,900 $17,461 $17,574 $113 $100,958 $105,446 $4,488
$19,957 $1,299 $1,663 $364 $8,839 $9,978 $1,139
$16,547 $1,336 $1,379 $43 $7,723 $8,273 $550
$707 $33 $59 $26 $185 $353 $169
$4,239 $477 $353 ($124) $2,757 $2,119 ($638)
$12,786 $918 $1,065 $147 $4,465 $6,393 $1,928
$2,200 $0 $183 $183 $1,200 $1,100 ($100)
$22,500 $1,680 $1,875 $195 $9,753 $11,250 $1,497
$250 $0 $21 $21 $355 $125 ($230)
$1,200 $95 $100 $5 $571 $600 $29
$10,000 $1,318 $833 ($485) $6,547 $5,000 ($1,547)
$1,500 $0 $125 $125 $0 $750 $750
$2,000 $0 $167 $167 $0 $1,000 $1,000
$500 $0 $42 $42 $0 $250 $250
$99,000 $7,033 $8,250 $1,217 $46,216 $49,500 $3,284
$4,000 $1,268 $333 ($935) $4,380 $2,000 ($2,380)
$10,000 $0 $833 $833 $1,548 $5,000 $3,453
$418,286]|  $32,920 $34,856 $1,937 || $195,497 $209,138 $13,641 |
$77,000 $13,366 $6,417 ($6,950) $42,945 $38,500 ($4,445)
$77,000][  $13,366 $6,417 ($6,950)] | $42,945 $38,500 ($4,445)|
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Golf Course Maintenance

Salaries
Administrative Fees
FICA Expense
Employee Insurance
Workers Compensation
Unemployment
Consulting Fees

Fire Alarm System
Utilities/Water
Repairs

Fuel & Oil

Pest Control
Irrigation/Drainage
Sand and Topsoil
Flower/Mulch
Fertilizer

Seed/Sod

Trash Removal
Contingency

First Aid

Office Supplies
Operating Supplies
Training

Janitorial Supplies
Soil & Water Testing
Uniforms
Equipment Rental
Equipment Lease
Small Tools

Total Golf Course Maintenance

Viera East
Community Development District
Golf Course/Recreation Fund - Operations
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For Period Ending March 31,2021

Adopted Current Month Year-to-Date
Budget Actuals Budget Variance Actuals Budget Variance
$452,632 $33,570 $37,719 $4,149 $200,333 $226,316 $25,983
$11919 $913 $993 $80 $5,474 $5,960 $486
$3,756 $2,456 $313 ($2,143) $14,633 $1,878 ($12,755)
$49,336 $2,785 $4,111 $1,327 $20,880 $24,668 $3,788
$11,023 $914 $919 $4 $5,462 $5,512 $50
$8,170 $1,393 $681 ($712) $5,358 $4,085 ($1,273)
$6,000 $0 $500 $500 $2,000 $3,000 $1,000
$4,000 $0 $333 $333 $557 $2,000 $1,443
$26,200 $2,094 $2,183 $89 $12,740 $13,100 $360
$48,000 $3,201 $4,000 $799 $24,505 $24,000 ($505)
$40,000 $2,491 $3,333 $842 $11,160 $20,000 $8,840
$1,000 $88 $83 ($4) $526 $500 ($26)
$30,000 $473 $2,500 $2,027 $6,147 $15,000 $8,853
$26,500 $618 $2,208 $1,590 $1,902 $13,250 $11,348
$7,000 $754 $583 ($170) $3,180 $3,500 $320
$139,000 $4,851 $11,583 $6,733 $23,753 $69,500 $45,747
$16,500 $0 $1,375 $1,375 $1,681 $8,250 $6,569
$2,000 $0 $167 $167 $1,244 $1,000 ($244)
$6,000 $1,234 $500 ($734) $1,234 $3,000 $1,766
$800 $51 $67 $16 $121 $400 $279
$1,000 $0 $83 $83 $0 $500 $500
$15,000 $26 $1,250 $1,224 $2,885 $7,500 $4,615
$1,000 $552 $83 ($468) $552 $500 ($52)
$1,000 $0 $83 $83 $172 $500 $328
$1,000 $0 $83 $83 $0 $500 $500
$8,500 $777 $708 ($69) $4,187 $4,250 $63
$2,000 $0 $167 $167 $0 $1,000 $1,000
$165,000 $13,100 $13,750 $650 $73,672 $82,500 $8,828
$500 $0 $42 $42 $0 $250 $250
$1,084,836|[  $72,340 $90,403 $18,063 || $424,358 $542,418 $118,060 |
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Administrative Expenditures

Legal Fees

Arbitrage

Dissemination

Trustee Fees

Annual Audit

Golf Course Administrative Services
Insurance

Property Taxes

Total Administrative Expenditures

Total Revenues
Total Expenditures

Operating Income (Loss)
Non Operating Revenues/(Expenditures)

Special Assessments

Interest Income

Gain on Sale of Asset

Reserve Funding- Transfer Out (Capital Reserve)
Interest Expense

Principal Expense

Total Non Operating Revenues/(Expenditures)

Change in Net Assets

Beginning Net Assets

Ending Net Assets

Viera East
Community Development District
Golf Course/Recreation Fund - Operations
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
For Period Ending March 31,2021

Adopted Current Month Year-to-Date
Budget Actuals Budget Variance Actuals Budget Variance
$1,500 $0 $125 $125 $0 $750 $750
$600 $20 $50 $30 $120 $300 $180
$1,000 $83 $83 $0 $500 $500 $0
$4,100 $342 $342 ($0) $2,050 $2,050 ($0)
$1,500 $125 $125 $0 $750 $750 $0
$56,280 $4,690 $4,690 $0 $28,140 $28,140 $0
$77,000 $7,673 $6,417 ($1,256) $38,548 $38,500 ($48)
$15,000 $3,431 $1,250 ($2,181) $10,436 $7,500 ($2,936)
$156,980]  $16,364 $13,082 ($3,282)]| $80,544 $78,490 ($2,053)]
$1,928,696]|  $258,697  $252,969 $5,728 || $1,168,510  $1,122,612 $45,898 |
$1,893,302]|  $146,493  $157,876 $11,383 || $808,699 $946,727 $138,028|
$35,394 || $112,204 $95,093 $17,111 || $359,810 $175,885 $183,926 |
$560,250 $46,688 $46,688 ($0) $280,125 $280,125 ($0)
$1,000 $0 $83 ($83) $5 $500 ($495)
$0 $0 $0 $0 $45 $0 $45
($31,219) ($5,203) ($2,602) $2,602 ($5,203) $0 ($5,203)
($140,425) ($11,702)  ($11,702) $0 ($70,212) ($70,213) $0
($425,000) ($35417)  ($35417) ($0) ($212,500) ($212,500) ($0)
($35,394) || ($5,634) ($2,950) $2,519 || ($7,740) ($2,088) ($5,653)]
$0][  $106,570 $92,143 $19,630 || $352,070 $173,797 $178,273 |
$0]| — || (31,097,897 |
$0]| — [ ($745,827) |
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Revenues

Maintenance Assessments

Golf Course Administrative Services
Donations for Park Material
Interest Income

Total Revenues
Administrative Expenditures

Supervisors Fees
Engineering Fees
Attorney's Fees
Dissemination

Trustee Fees

Annual Audit
Collection Agent
Management Fees
Postage

Printing & Binding
Insurance- Liability
Legal Advertising
Other Current Charges
Office Supplies

Dues & Licenses
Information Technology

Total Administrative
Operating Expenditures

Salaries
Administration Fee
FICA Expense

Health Insurance
Workers Compensation
Unemployment

Other Contractual
Training

Uniforms

Total Operating

Viera East General Fund

Month to Month
October November December January February March April May June July August September Total |
$0 $196,793 $503,121 $38,045 $7,380 $7,988 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $753,326
$4,690 $4,690 $4,690 $4,690 $4,690 $4,690 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,140
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000
$0 $0 $0 $3 $1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4
$4,690 $201,483 $507,811 $42,738 $12,071 $13,678 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $782,470 I
$2,678 $2,384 $2,900 $1,415 $2,328 $2,561 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,265
$0 $0 $475 $150 $0 $615 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,240
$0 $0 $1,524 $0 $0 $580 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,104
$83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500
$467 $467 $467 $467 $467 $467 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,800
$275 $275 $275 $275 $275 $275 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,650
$208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $208 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,250
$8,370 $8,370 $8,370 $8,370 $8,370 $8,370 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,220
$364 $198 $138 $324 $52 $585 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,663
$206 $70 $125 $50 $212 $87 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $749
$608 $608 $608 $1,358 $608 $1,075 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,867
$296 $0 $0 $271 $271 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $839
$78 $29 $59 $17 $17 $49 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $248
$20 $20 $20 $20 $0 $12 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $92
$15 $15 $15 $15 $15 $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $88
$283 $283 $283 $283 $283 $283 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,700
$13,953 $13,011 $15,550 $13,307 $13,190 $15,265 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $84,275 I
$11,153 $13,540 $12,302 $12,301 $11,077 $11,947 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $72,319
$556 $157 $143 $143 $129 $139 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,268
$382 $928 $843 $845 $563 $788 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,349
$1,281 $1,281 $1,281 $1,359 $1,319 $1,319 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,841
$305 $218 $336 $336 $500 $359 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,054
$0 $152 $191 $374 $100 $112 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $930
$462 $1,225 $903 $462 $341 $462 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,854
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$14,139 $17,501 $16,000 $15,820 $14,030 $15,126 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $92,614 I
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Maintenance Expenditures

Canal Maintenance

Lake Bank Restoration
Environmental Services
Water Management System
Control Burns
Contingencies

Fire Line Maintenance
Basin Repair

Total Maintenance

Grounds Maintenance Expenditures

Salaries
Administrative Fees
FICA

Health Insurance
Workers Compensation
Unemployment
Telephone

Utilities

Property Appraiser
Insurance- Property
Repairs

Fuel

Park Maintenance
Sidewalk Repair
Chemicals
Contingencies
Refuse

Office Supplies
Uniforms

Fire Alarm System
Rain Bird Pump System

Total Grounds Maintenance

Total Expenditures

Operating Income (Loss)

Non O ing R (E . )

Reserve Funding- Transfer Out (Capital Reserve)
Reserve Funding- Transfer Out (Excess)

Total Non Operating Revenues/Expenditures

Excess Revenue/(Expenditures)

Viera East General Fund

Month to Month

| October November December January February March April May June July August September Total |

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$17,100 $39,900 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $57,000

$123 $310 $965 $514 $387 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,382

$7,887 $8,087 $13,107 $8,087 $7,833 $9,341 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $54,343

$0 $0 $0 $0 $652 $2,138 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,790

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $800

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
I $25,110 $48,297 $14,072 $9,401 $8,873 $11,562 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $117,315 I

$10,364 $12,255 $11,279 $11,316 $9,888 $10,604 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $65,706

$288 $409 $318 $298 $241 $258 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,812

$780 $907 $832 $829 $723 $775 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,846

$1,452 $1,428 $1,265 $1,344 $1,404 $1,357 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,249

$283 $335 $308 $309 $270 $290 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,794

$21 $25 $202 $650 $401 $272 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,572

$633 $544 $554 $551 $563 $563 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,407

$506 $780 $534 $536 $594 $534 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,483

$0 $0 $1,989 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,989

$125 $125 $125 $125 $125 $125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $750

$3,081 $837 $1,593 $1,696 $690 $2,634 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,531

$1,442 $531 $511 $158 $1,837 $1,064 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,543

$0 $0 $480 $0 $280 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $760

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

$0 $0 $0 $759 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $759

$215 $0 $935 $3,013 $592 $230 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,985

$480 $240 $240 $240 $960 $480 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,640

$512 $212 $0 $0 $0 $20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $743

$199 $247 $245 $196 $196 $245 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,329

$512 $588 $512 $512 $512 $512 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,146

$2,298 $2,298 $2,528 $2,298 $2,298 $2,298 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,020
I $23,190 $21,762 $24,450 $24,829 $21,574 $22,260 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $138,065 I
I $76,391 $100,571 $70,072 $63,356 $57,666 $64,213 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $432,269 I
I ($71,701) $100,912 $437,739 ($20,619)  ($45,595) ($50,535) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $350,201 I
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($202) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($202)

$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
| $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($202) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($202)]
I ($71,701) $100,912 $437,739 ($20,619)  ($45,595) ($50,737) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $349,999 I
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Number of Rounds
Paid Rounds
Member Rounds
Comp Rounds

EZ Links

GolfNow

Revenue per Round
Paid Rounds

Revenues:

Greens Fees

Gift Cards - Sales

Gift Cards - Usage

Season Advance/Trail Fees
Associate Memberships
Driving Range

Golf Lessons

Merchandise Sales
Restaurant

Special Assessments - Operations
Miscellaneous Income

Total Revenues

Golf Course Expenditures:
Other Contractual Services
Telephone/Internet

Postage

Printing & Binding

Utilities

Repairs & Maintenance
Advertising

Bank Charges

Office Supplies

Operating Supplies

Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions
Drug Testing - All Departments
Training, Education & Employee Relations
Contractual Security

IT Services

Total Golf Course Expenditures
Restaurant Expenditures:

Pest Control
Equipment Lease

Total Restaurant Expenditures

Viera East Golf Course

Month to Month
October November December January February March April May June July August September Total I
3,263 2,946 3,532 3,840 3,564 4,755 0 0 0 0 0 0 21,900
701 666 816 1,012 836 1,008 0 0 0 0 0 580 5,619
237 152 234 239 182 196 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,240
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -
285 256 293 313 250 304 0 0 0 0 0 0 1,701
$33 $37 $37 $43 $45 $43 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $238
$107,375 $107,634 $130,099 $165,174 $161,835 $205,130 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $877,247
$458 $636 $3,462 $433 $398 $1,059 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,444
($803) ($482) ($2,812) ($3,031) ($1,817) ($2,014) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($10,960)
$18,051 $20,606 $22,572 $21,363 $21,645 $21,986 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $126,223
$3,950 $3,081 $4,661 $7,900 $5,767 $4,582 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $29,941
$5,963 $6,015 $8,358 $8,857 $7,544 $9,812 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46,550
$175 $175 $175 $175 $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,050
$9,238 $9,725 $10,462 $8,683 $9,199 $12,288 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $59,594
$2,359 $3,141 $4,837 $3,029 $2,377 $4,154 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $19,897
$1,519 $1,519 $1,519 $1,519 $1,519 $1,519 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,116
$2,867 $145 $189 $95 $105 $6 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,407
$151,152 $152,194 $183,522 $214,197 $208,747 $258,697 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,168,510 I
$710 $1,035 $1,035 $1,635 $1,847 $798 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,059
$106 $106 $106 $106 $106 $106 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $636
$0 $41 $1,495 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,536
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$1,217 $1,288 $1,201 $1,262 $1,262 $1,151 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,381
$419 $250 $0 $1,661 $2,596 $1,881 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,807
($350) $2,099 $4,117 $665 $1,364 $894 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,788
$2,332 $3,112 $3,184 $3,636 $4,992 $4,426 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,681
$78 $327 $115 $19 $263 $315 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,117
$442 $345 $566 $822 $110 $258 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,543
$180 $0 $293 $0 $943 $1,002 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,418
$0 $0 $49 $49 $0 $97 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $195
$51 $381 $0 $0 $675 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,107
$482 $519 $662 $197 $196 $382 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,439
$0 $435 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $435
$5,667 $9,938 $12,822 $10,052 $14,353 $11,309 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $64,141 |
$95 $95 $95 $95 $95 $95 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $571
$100 $147 $100 $100 $99 $99 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $645
$195 $242 $195 $195 $194 $194 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,215 I
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Golf Operations:
Salaries
Administrative Fee
FICA Expense

Health Insurance
Workers Compensation
Unemployment

Golf Printing

Utilities

Repairs

Pest Control

Supplies

Uniforms

Training, Education & Employee Relations
Fuel

Cart Lease
CartMaintenance
Driving Range

Total Golf Operation Expenditures
Merchandise Sales:

Cost of Goods Sold

Total Merchandise Sales

Golf Course Maintenance:
Salaries
Administrative Fees
FICA Expense
Employee Insurance
Workers Compensation
Unemployment
Consulting Fees
Fire Alarm System
Utilities/Water
Repairs

Fuel & Oil

Pest Control
Irrigation/Drainage
Sand and Topsoil
Flower/Mulch
Fertilizer

Seed/Sod

Trash Removal
Contingency

First Aid

Office Supplies
Operating Supplies
Training

Janitorial Supplies
Soil & Water Testing
Uniforms
Equipment Rental
Equipment Lease
Small Tools

Total Golf Course Maintenance

Viera East Golf Course

Month to Month
October November December January February March June July August September Total |
$16,087 $18,232 $16,814 $17,038 $15,326 $17,461 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $100,958
$1,586 $1,816 $1,511 $1,434 $1,193 $1,299 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,839
$1,231 $1,395 $1,286 $1,304 $1,172 $1,336 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,723
$43 $43 $33 $0 $33 $33 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $185
$439 $498 $459 $465 $419 $477 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,757
$521 $515 $569 $1,022 $920 $918 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,465
$0 $0 $1,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200
$1,686 $1,629 $1,517 $1,655 $1,586 $1,680 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,753
$0 $0 $0 $355 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $355
$95 $95 $95 $95 $95 $95 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $571
$1,410 $1,019 $876 $1,205 $719 $1,318 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,547
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$7,683 $7,179 $7,776 $8,573 $7,971 $7,033 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $46,216
$251 $272 $1,275 $604 $711 $1,268 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,380
$32 $0 $733 $556 $227 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,548
$31,062 $32,692 $34,144 $34,307 $30,372 $32,920 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $195,497 I
$6,482 $4,241 $8,630 $7,219 $3,007 $13,366 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $42,945
$6,482 $4,241 $8,630 $7,219 $3,007 $13,366 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $42,945 I
$32,200 $38,863 $31,368 $38,115 $26,216 $33,570 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $200,333
$852 $1,035 $822 $1,037 $815 $913 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,474
$2,400 $2,819 $2,279 $2,776 $1,901 $2,456 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,633
$6,053 $3,786 $2,834 $3,671 $1,751 $2,785 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,880
$877 $1,061 $856 $1,039 $714 $914 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,462
$0 $0 $334 $2,177 $1,454 $1,393 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,358
$500 $500 $500 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,000
$512 $0 $45 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $557
$2,072 $2,322 $1,885 $2,066 $2,301 $2,094 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,740
$4,341 $7,770 $817 $6,763 $1,613 $3,201 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,505
$2,720 $1,078 $1,038 $320 $3,513 $2,491 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,160
$88 $88 $88 $88 $88 $88 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $526
$1,150 $1,525 $1,527 $736 $736 $473 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,147
$321 $321 $0 $641 $0 $618 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,902
$296 $0 $337 $1,496 $296 $754 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,180
$7,254 $3,173 $3,618 $2,497 $2,360 $4,851 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $23,753
$0 $1,681 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,681
$240 $402 $0 $201 $402 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,244
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,234 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,234
$0 $71 $0 $0 $0 $51 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $121
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$743 $1,487 $144 $0 $485 $26 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,885
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $552 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $552
$17 $155 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $172
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$592 $797 $777 $622 $622 $777 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,187
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$12,688 $11,952 $13,484 $9,219 $13,229 $13,100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $73,672
$0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
$75,915 $80,884 $62,755 $73,966 $58,497 $72,340 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $424,358 I
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Viera East Golf Course

Month to Month
| October November December January February March April May June July August September Total |
- ive E. . .

Legal Fees $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Arbitrage $20 $20 $20 $20 $20 $20 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $120
Dissemination $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $500
Trustee Fees $342 $342 $342 $342 $342 $342 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,050
Annual Audit $125 $125 $125 $125 $125 $125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $750
Golf Course Administrative Services $4,690 $4,690 $4,690 $4,690 $4,690 $4,690 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,140
Insurance $6,127 $6,127 $6,127 $6,365 $6,127 $7,673 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $38,548
Property Taxes $1,250 $1,250 $1,126 $1,757 $1,621 $3,431 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,436
Total Administrative Expenditures I $12,637 $12,637 $12,514 $13,382 $13,009 $16,364 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $80,544 I
Total Revenues I $151,152 $152,194 $183,522 $214,197 $208,747 $258,697 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,168,510 I
Total Expenditures I $131,958 $140,634 $131,059 $139,121 $119,433 $146,493 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $808,699 I
Operating Income (Loss) I $19,193 $11,560 $52,463 $75,076 $89,314 $112,204 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $359,810 I
Non Operating Revenues/(Expenditures):
Special Assessments - Debt Service $46,688 $46,688 $46,688 $46,688 $46,688 $46,688 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $280,125
Interest Income $1 $0 $1 $1 $1 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5
Gain on Sale of Asset $45 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $45
Reserve Funding- Transfer Out (Capital Reserve) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($5,203) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($5,203)
Interest Expense ($11,702) ($11,702) ($11,702) ($11,702) ($11,702) ($11,702) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($70,212)
Principal Expense ($35,417) ($35,417)  ($35,417) ($35,417)  ($35417) ($35,417) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($212,500)
Total Non Operating Revenues/(Expenditures) | ($385) ($431) ($430) ($430) ($430) ($5,634) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($7,740)]
Net Non Operating Income / (Loss) I $18,808 $11,129 $52,033 $74,646 $88,883 $106,570 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $352,070 I
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Revenues
Merchandise Sales
Total Revenues
Expenditures

Cost of Goods Sold
Total Expenditures

Operating Income (Loss)

Viera East
Community Development District

ProShop

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

| October November December January February March April May June July August September Total |
$9,238 $9,725 $10,462 $8,683 $9,199 $12,288 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $59,594

| $9,238 $9,725 $10,462 $8,683 $9,199 $12,288 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $59,594 |
$6,482 $4,241 $8,630 $7,219 $3,007 $13,366 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $42,945

| $6,482 $4,241 $8,630 $7,219 $3,007 $13,366 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $42,945 |

| $2,756 $5,484 $1,832 $1,464 $6,191 ($1,078) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,649 |
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Viera East
Community Development District
Long Term Debt Report

Series 2006 Water Management Refunding Bonds

Interest Rate: 5.750%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2022
Reserve Fund Definition: 10% Max Annual Dept
Reserve Fund Requirement: $239,334
Reserve Fund Balance (1): $239,334
Bonds outstanding- 9/30/2016 $11,855,000
Less: May 1,2017 Principal ($1,710,000)
Less: May 1,2018 Principal ($1,810,000)
Less: May 1, 2019 Principal ($1,910,000)
Less: May 1, 2020 Principal ($2,020,000)
Current Bonds Outstanding $4,405,000

(1) This value is covered by the Debt Service Reserve Fund Surety Bond and is nota cash balance
on the District's balance sheet.

Series 2012 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds

Interest Rate: 2.5% to 5%
Maturity Date: 5/1/2026
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% Max Annual Dept
Reserve Fund Requirement: $279,239
Reserve Fund Balance: $280,133
Bonds outstanding - 9/30/2016 $4,445,000
Less: May 1,2017 Principal ($365,000)
Less: May 1,2018 Principal ($380,000)
Less: May 1,2019 Principal ($395,000)
Less: May 1,2020 Principal ($410,000)
Current Bonds Outstanding $2,895,000

Series 2020 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds

Interest Rate: 2% to 2.75%
Maturity Date: 5/1/1938
Reserve Fund Definition: 50% Max Annual Dept
Reserve Fund Requirement: $234,591
Reserve Fund Balance: $234,599
Bonds outstanding - 7/10/20 $7,685,000
Current Bonds Outstanding $7,685,000
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Revenues:

Greens Fees

Gift Cards - Sales

Gift Cards - Usage

Season Advance/Trail Fees
Associate Memberships
Driving Range

Golf Lessons

Merchandise Sales
Restaurant

Special Assessments - Operations
Miscellaneous Income
Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Golf Course Expenditures
Restaurant

Golf Operations
Merchandise Sales

Golf Course Maintenance
Administrative

Total Expenditures

Operating Income/(Loss)

Viera East
Community Development District
Golf Course/Recreation Fund- Operations

Prior Month /Year Comparison

Actuals Actuals Year to Date Year to Date
3/31/20 3/31/21 Variance 3/31/20 3/31/21 Variance

$ 167,889 $ 205,130 $ 37,240 $ 746,620 $ 877,247 $ 130,627
$ 635 $ 1,059 $ 424 $ 4,808 $ 6,444 $ 1,636
$ (1,819) $ (2,014) $ (195) $ (8,839) $ (10,960) $ (2,121)
$ 20,130 $ 21,986 $ 1,856 $ 110,109 $ 126,223 $ 16,114
$ 2,607 $ 4,582 $ 1,975 $ 24,174 $ 29,941 $ 5,767
$ 7,006 $ 9,812 $ 2,807 $ 36,444 $ 46,550 $ 10,105
$ 175 $ 175 $ - $ 1,050 $ 1,050 $ -

$ 9,935 $ 12,288 $ 2,353 $ 56,285 $ 59,594 $ 3,310
$ 2,372 $ 4,154 $ 1,782 $ 13,778 $ 19,897 $ 6,119
$ 1,877 $ 1,519 $ (358) $ 11,264 $ 9,116 $ (2,148)
$ 4,524 $ 6 $ (4,518) $ 14,831 $ 3,407 $ (11,424)
$ 215,332 $ 258,697 $ 43,365 $ 1,010,524 $ 1,168,510 $ 157,986
$ 11,203 $ 11,309 $ (106) $ 72,349 $ 64,141 $ 8,208
$ 193 $ 194 $ 2) $ 1,157 $ 1,215 $ (58)
$ 36,493 $ 32,920 $ 3,574 $ 194,866 $ 195,497 $ (631)
$ 5,813 $ 13,366 $ (7,554) $ 35,724 $ 42,945 $ (7,222)
$ 90,509 $ 72,340 $ 18,169 $ 498,198 $ 424,358 $ 73,841
$ 13,230 $ 16,364 $ (3,134) $ 74,178 $ 80,544 $ (6,365)
$ 157,441 $ 146,493 $ 10,948 $ 876,473 $ 808,699 $ 67,773
$ 57,891 $ 112,204 $ 54,313 $ 134,051 $ 359,810 $ 225,760




Viera East

Community Development District
Special Assessment Receipts - FY2021

Gen Fund

Debt Svc 2006

Rec Fund

$ 3,507,640 $ 753,326 $ 2,215,073 $ 539,240 $ 3,507,640
Net Assessments Assessments Balance to
Assessed Percentage Collected Transferred Transfer
Debt Service Fund | $ 2,376,297 | 63.15%; $ 2215073 | $  (2,191586): % 23487
General Fund $ 808157 2148%; $ 753326 | $  (753326); % -
Recreation Fund $ 578,489 1537%; $ 539,240 | $ (533,523); $ 5,718
$ 3,762,943 100.00% $ 3,507,640 $ (3,478435) $ 29,205

Percentage Collected

93.22%|




Viera East Cash Flow Analysis FY 2021

I. Cash Flows: Actuals Projections
| October I November | December | January ] February I March ! l Agpril | May l June l July l August September l Totals
Starting Funds
Carry Forward [$ 89060 [% 108253 [$ 119813 [ $ 172277 [ $ 247,353 | § 336.666 | S 448870 | $ 538272 [ § 575962 [$ 578667 | $ 569019 [ $ 532,658 |
Revenues
Goff Course $ 151,152 152,194 183,522 214197 | § 208,747 258,697 249879 | $ 198106 | § 162,953 150,727 | $ 123,980 137162 | $ 2,191,317
Course Operations | § 148.793 149,053 178,685 211,169 | § 206369 254,543 $ 247.279 196,048 161.263 149165 | § 122698 | 3 135,742 2,160.808
Restaurant 2359 3141 4837 3029 |8 2377 4.154 2600 | § 2058 1690 | § 1.562 | § 1,282 1,420 30.509
Total All Cash | § 240,212 | § 2_62,448[ $ 303336 § 386474 | § 456,100 | § 595,364 | § 698750 % 736,378 K3 738915 § 729,3931 § 6929995 669820 | § 2,191,317
Expenses
Golf Course 131,958 140,634 131,059 139,121 119,433 146,493 $ 160478 | $ 160,416 160,248 [ § 160,374 160,342 160,358 | § 1,770,915
Course Operations 131,764 140.392 130864 | $ 138927 119,239 146,299 $ 160.179 | $ 160175 160054 | 8 160,194 160,194 | $ 160,194 1.768.480
Restaurant 195 242 195 | § 195 194 194 3 299 237 194 | § 180 147 | § 163 | ¢ 2436
Cash Less Expenses [ § 108,253 | $ 119,813 | § 172,277 | § 247,353 | $ 336,666 | § 448870 | [§ 538272 | $ 675962 | § 576,667 | § 569,019 | $ 532,658 | $  500.462 |
Projected Revenues FY 2021 $ 2,191,317
Projected Expenses FY 2021 $ 1770915

Projected Surplus(Deficit) FY 2021

$ 420,402




Community Development District

Viera East

Detailed Rounds of Golf Report
Mar-21
PY - PREVIOUS YEAR

R f Golf PY PY Vs.PY Vs. PY

Monthly Year to Date Monthly Year to Date Monthly Year to Date
Paid Rounds
Rounds of Golf- Associate Member 938 15% 4,111 14% 640 3,090 298 1,021
Rounds of Golf- CDD Resident 985 16% 4,639 16% 1,064 4,824 (79) (185)
Rounds of Golf - Public 2,175 35% 9,357 32% 2,047 9,340 128 (583)
Rounds of Golf - Golf Now / EZ Links 669 11% 4,142 14% 389 1,351 280 2,791
Rounds of Golf- Tournaments - 0% - 0% 0 0 0 0
Rounds of Golf- Misc - 0% - 0% 0 0 0 0
Rain Check Issued 67, A% 453) 2% 1) (369)| (36) (84)
Total Paid Rounds 4,710 21,796 4,119 18,836 591 2,960
Member Rounds
Rounds of Golf - Members 1,008 16% 5,055 17% 1,052 4,558 (44) 437
Total Member Rounds 1,008 5,055 1,052 4,558 {44) 497
Comp Rounds
Rounds of Golf- Staff/Comp 74 1% 519 2% 199 918 (125) (400}
Rounds of Golf- Other Comp 112 2% 597 2% 155 823 (a3) (2286)
Total Comp Rounds 186 1,116 354 1,742 (168) (626)
Rounds of golf - GolfNow/EZ Links 304 5% 1,701 6% 287 1,529 17 172
TOTAL ROUNDS OF GOLF 6,208 100% 29,668 100% 5,812 26,665 396 3,003
Revenues PY PY Vs.PY Vs.PY

Monthly Year to Date Monthly Year to Date Monthly Year to Date
Greens Fee Revenue
Rounds of Golf- Associate Member $42,700 21% $174,206 20% §28,867 5133,444 $13,833 $40,762
Rounds of Golf- CDD Resident $35,765 18% $160,360 19% $35,927 $171,627 ($162) ($11,267)
Rounds of Golf - Public $95,989 48% $380,941 44% $70,849 $358,498 $25,140 $22,443
Rounds of Golf-Golf Now / EZ Links $29,106 14% $161,294 19% $14,255 $54,404 $14,851 $106,890
Rounds of Golf- Tour t $0 0% S0 0% $0 $0 $0 $0
Rounds of Golf- Misc $0 0% $0 0% $0 $0 $0 $0
Rain Check Issued ($2,077): -1% (514,288) 2% {5634) ($10,483) (51,443) ($3,805)
TOTAL GREENS FEE REVENUE $201,483 100% $862,513 100% $149,264 $707,490 $52,219 $155,023
Av e r Roun PY PY Vs, PY Vs.PY

Monthly Year to Date Monthly Year to Date Monthly Year to Date
Ave r round of
Rounds of Golf- Associate Member $45.52 $42.38 $45.10 $43.19 $0.42 (80.81)
Rounds of Golf- CDD Resident $36.31 $34.57 $33.77 $35.58 $2.54 ($1.01)
Rounds of Golf - Public $44.13 $40.71 $34.61 $36.07 $9.52 $4.65
Rounds of Golf - Golf Now / EZ Links $4351 $38.94 $36.65 $40.27 $6.86 {$1.33)
Rounds of Golf- Tournaments #DIv/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0!
Rounds of Golf- Misc $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/01
Rain Check Issued $36.44 $31.54 $30.19 $28.41 $6.25 $3.13
TOTAL - Average $ per round of Golf $42.78 $39.57 $36.24 $37.56 $6.54 $2.01

PY PY Vs. PY Vs.PY

Monthly Year to Date Monthly ~ YeartoDate |  Monthly  YeartoDate
Membership Revenue $21,986 $125,222 $20,129 $110,105 $1,857 $16,117
Average $ per round of Golf $21.81 $24.97 $19.13 $24.16 $2.68 $0.81




Project Fund Estimated Original Costs Changes Projected Revised Costs Approved Costs Remaining Spent Status/Estimation

Irrigation System $2,080,000 $2,080,000 $74,200 $2,005,800 $17,610 Authorization 2021-1 Engineer Approved, Req 2

Bunker Renovation & Liners $1,090,000 $1,090,000 S0 $1,090,000 S0
Req #5, 16-18 for Engineering, Req #11 for
$98,595.16, Req #15 for $308,358, Req #19,
Req 22-23, Req 29 & 30, Regs 33 and 35, Req

Bulkheads $375,000 $343,487 $718,487 $718,487 $0 $718,487 37

Tee Box Renovation $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 S0

Cart Path Extensions $175,000 $175,000 $175,000 $0

Regrass Fairways and Slopes $125,000 $125,000 $7,862 $117,138 $7,862 Hole #2 Approved - $7,862.40 - Req 6

Maintenance Building Repairs $40,000 $40,000 $40,000 ]

Driving Range Tee $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 40

Golf Counse Lake - Banks $150,000 $150,000 $150,000 $0

#7 Green $65,000 $65,000 $65,000 S0

Pump Station Filter $35,000 $35,000 $35,000 ]

Culvert Repair #7 - Butterfly Valve $37,500 $37,500 $37,500 )

Clubhouse $580,000 -$343,487 $236,513 $236,513 $0

Woodside Park Restrooms $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $0

Dog Park $55,000 $55,000 $55,000 $o

Woodside Park Playground $45,000 $4,777 $49,777 849,777 $0 $48,777 Req 14, Req 26, Req 31, Req 36, Req 39-40

Sidewalk Repair $75,000 $75,000 $35,681 $39,319 $35,681 Req 13, Req 25

Pavillion $95,000 $95,000 $0 $95,000 $0

Maintenance Equipment $337,000 $38,649 $375,649 $412,969 -$37,320 $412,969 Req 4, 7-10, 12, Req 27, Req 34, Req 41

Lost Revenue $287,395 $287,395 $287,395 s0

Contingency $180,690 -$43,426 $137,264 $137,264 S0

56,022,585 50 $6,022,585 1,298,977 $4,723,608 $1,242,387

Updated 4/15/21




